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Chairman’s Report 
2024 Annual Report 

 

2024 was a big year for the association being the centenary of the Auckland Table Tennis 
Association. The celebrations started with the renamed Auckland Centenary Open which saw a 
large number of entries with participants hailing from both the North and South islands. The 
number of entries meant there were almost 1,000 matches played over the course of the 
tournament which provided a challenge for the competition organisers – but one they were able to 
manage. The Open was followed by the Association Centenary Dinner which was held at Cypress 
Restaurant and included speeches from Guest of Honour Deputy Prime Minister David Seymour, 
and Association stalwart Alan Tomlinson. The 265 guests in attendance were entertained with 
great food and a jovial atmosphere. Each person present received a booklet outlining the 
Association History 1924-2024 and a commemorative table tennis ball to keep as mementos of 
the occasion.  
 

The Association completed a number of planned maintenance projects during the year including 
re-carpeting the upstairs lounge, laying new vinyl in the bathrooms and walkways, and re-
surfacing the playing floor. This was quite an undertaking, and the Association was grateful for 
funding assistance received in order to complete these necessary projects. Special thanks to 
Grassroots Trust for providing funding support towards re-carpeting the upstairs lounge, Dragon 
Community Trust and Pub Charity for providing funding support towards laying new vinyl in the 
bathrooms and walkways, and Milestone Foundation and NZ Community Trust for providing 
funding support towards re-surfacing the playing floor. 
 

The Association is already planning refurbishments to the facility for the year ahead to enhance 
the experience of those coming to play at the Auckland table tennis stadium. Special thanks for 
funding support from the Table Tennis New Zealand Association Investment Fund, Four Winds 
Foundation, and Grassroots Trust which will enable the Association to upgrade Hello Club 
hardware, add new lighting, and re-align existing lighting in the year ahead.  
 

In addition, the Association continues its work on two major Facility Development projects – the 
Gillies Avenue redevelopment project and the Lloyd Elsmore Community Hub. We are through 
the concept design phase for the Gillies Avenue redevelopment project and are conducting a cost-
benefit analysis on the expansion approach options. The Lloyd Elsmore Community Hub is 
carrying out consultation prior to submitting resource consent. While we would love to be further 
along with both of these Facility Development projects, experience tells us that everything of this 
nature takes longer than expected.  
 

The Tables in Communities project continues to deliver for the Association with the number of 
venues within the Auckland region where members of the community can play table tennis 
continuing to grow. There are now 75 table sites on the Seekapong network that serve to 
accommodate demand for table tennis in the community. Likewise, the new online booking 
system for table hire in the Auckland table tennis stadium, implemented on 1st September 2024, 
has provided certainty of booking for up to one week in advance and has resulted in an increase 
in new people accessing the Auckland table tennis stadium. 
 

Grassroots development programmes continue to be a focus for the Association. Dinyar Irani and 
Eberhard Kleiser, with assistance from Patrick Low, have continued their great work in schools 
and community venues delivering what is a real success story for the Association. School Holiday 
Coaching programmes were well attended throughout the season, and the Auckland Interschools 
table tennis competition achieved an all-time high in terms of participation numbers.  
The Association ran its standard number of Auckland tournaments, and the Auckland table tennis 
stadium was also the venue for several regional and national events including the Northern 
Region training camp, 2024 TTNZ Hopes Event, and 2024 North Island Team Championships. A 
special thanks to Table Tennis New Zealand for their support in making this happen.   
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Auckland sent a large contingent of players, coaches, and managers to the 2024 New Zealand 
Open Table Tennis Championships in Nelson. There were several standout results for Auckland, 
particularly in the junior team events, where Auckland representative teams won the Under 13 
Boys’ A Grade, Under 15 Girls’, Under 15 Boys’ B Grade, Under 15 Boys’ A Grade, and Under 
19 Boys’ A Grade team events. Likewise, there were some outstanding individual performances, 
in particular Eli Ho winning both the Under 13 Boys’ singles and the Under 15 Boys’ singles, and 
John Wu winning the Under 19 Boys’ singles.  
 

A number of Auckland players represented New Zealand on the international stage including 
Lucas Alexandre, Karen Looi, Katie Chen, Hannah Cheuk-Tung Li, Josephine Chong, Oscar Du, 
Lisa Gear, Eli Ho, Jocelyn Lam, Alex Liu Cao, Grace Looi, Karen Looi, Ayumi Moriyama-
Picard, Roger Wang, Joanna Yang, and Sebastian Ye.  
 

The 2024 Commute ATTA Elite Player Scholarships were awarded to Lucas Alexandre, 
Josephine Chong, Lisa Gear, Eli Ho, Jocelyn Lam, and Ayumi Moriyama-Picard. The Errol 
Cheal Memorial Trophy for 2024 Auckland Player of the Year went to Dean Shu. John Wu was 
awarded the 2024 Auckland Junior Player of the Year (Boy) and Ayumi Moriyama-Picard was 
awarded the 2024 Auckland Junior Player of the Year (Girl). The Association’s representative 
squad coaching programme continues to develop with a new Futures Squad added this year 
(under 9 years).  
 

As always, the Association is grateful to our family of sponsors for their generous contributions. 
For the 2024 season these included Commute Transportation Consultants, Penberthy Insurance, 
Butterfly New Zealand, Drift Academy, Jennifer Alexandre, Lexus of Auckland City, Ray White 
Real Estate, and The Gateau House. Product sponsorship was received from Anran International 
(NZ) Limited, Coca-Cola Euro-Pacific Partners, and Rialto Cinemas.  
 

In addition, the Association is grateful for continued support from Gaming Societies, Community 
Trusts, and Local Boards. We are deeply grateful to Albert-Eden Local Board, Auckland Council 
Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Blue Sky Community Trust, Community Organisation Grants 
Scheme, Dragon Community Trust, Four Winds Foundation, Grassroots Trust, Maungakiekie-
Tamaki Local Board, Milestone Foundation, NZ Community Trust, Pub Charity Limited, Rano 
Community Trust, TAB NZ, The Lion Foundation, The Trusts Community Foundation, Trillian 
Trust, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, Waitemata Local Board, and Whau Local Board.  
 

With the new Incorporated Societies Act 2022 requiring re-registration by April 2026, the 
Association has begun reviewing its constitution and strategic plan. Special thanks to Sport 
Auckland who have provided helpful guidance and feedback with this project which is ongoing. 
 

I am personally grateful to the Management Committee who have worked together tirelessly to 
make the Association’s Centennial year a very special one. I look forward to more great things to 
come for the Association in 2025. To all other district associations throughout New Zealand – go 
well, all the best for the festive season, and see you all in 2025.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wayne Gear 
Chairman 
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2023-2024 Auckland Interclub competition 
 

The Auckland Interclub competition continued to offer the option for teams to play with 
either two players, or three players, in a team on any one given night. Players in two-player 
teams contested two singles matches and one doubles match each. In three-player teams 
one player contested two singles matches, and two players each contested one singles 
match and one doubles match. Two-player teams could compete against three player teams. 
 

The 2023-2024 Auckland Summer Interclub competition attracted entries from 72 teams 
that were placed into twelve grades (66 teams entered during the 2022-2023 season). 
Grades were comprised of six teams and contested a full round robin over the course of a 
five-week round. The top five grades competed on Thursday nights, the next five grades 
competed on Wednesday nights, and the lowest two grades competed on Tuesday nights. A 
promotion / relegation system was employed between all grades. The Summer Interclub 
teams contested two “grading” rounds before the third and final “Championship” round 
equating to 15 weeks of play.   
 

The 2024 Auckland Winter Interclub competition attracted entries from 82 teams that were 
placed into fourteen grades (80 teams entered during the 2023 season). Grades were 
comprised of six teams and contested a full round robin over the course of a five-week 
round. The top six grades competed on Thursday nights, the next six grades competed on 
Wednesday nights, and the lowest two grades competed on Tuesday nights. A promotion / 
relegation system was employed between all grades. The Winter Interclub teams contested 
three “grading” rounds before the fourth and final “Championship” round equating to 20 
weeks of play.   
 

The Interclub Player of the Year Awards were decided by determining the player who 
accumulated the most singles and doubles wins irrespective of grade. Awards were 
presented for the 2023-2024 Auckland Summer Interclub competition and the 2024 
Auckland Winter Interclub competition respectively. Thomas Kohlenbach was the winner 
of the Dick Rassie Memorial Trophy for 2023-2024 Auckland Summer Interclub Player of 
the Year. Victor Li was the winner of the Bill Burns Memorial Trophy for 2024 Auckland 
Winter Interclub Player of the Year. Prizes were also awarded to the first placed teams in 
each grade after the final round of competition.  
 

All Auckland junior and senior representative players vying for selection in Auckland 
teams to compete at the 2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships were 
required to compete in at least 50% of 2024 Auckland Winter Interclub team contests.  
 

Funding was received from NZCT as a contribution towards the contract fees of David 
Jackson (Competitions Manager), which included delivery of the Auckland Interclub 
competition.  
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1 Smash Squad Roger Wang, Cecilia Huang, Jin Wang, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
2 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Josh Alexandre
3 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang
4 Sparky Alan Phang, Regan Zhang, Yuliang Jiang
5 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Sarah Her-Lee
6 HUUUUUU David Guo, Jack Quested

7 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee
8 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu
9 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen

10 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Shuai Yang, Bob Wang
11 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Jonathan Wong, George Zhang
12 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang

13 Seats Oscar Du, Victor Li
14 Hellbats Doug Pattinson, Kevin Fogarty, Michael Weinstock
15 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
16 Ribbontail Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim
17 JMJ Hao Hu, Michael Wang, Times Song, Mark Zhang
18 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw

19 Tanks Chenwei Wu, James Ling, Stephen Lui, Simon Luo
20 Penholders Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye
21 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong
22 SHE Sean Wen, Henry Chi, Eric Zhang
23 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Kwok Wai Lam, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo
24 RE-WAH HARD Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Graham Duthie

25 Rusted Ruskin Dantra, Thomas Kohlenbach
26 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li
27 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
28 AZA Fraser Burns, Eric Chen, Andy Wu
29 Ping An Jie Zheng, Shaoping Meng, Xiaolan Xiao
30 Crab Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye, Marco Cheung

31 RRR Romy Issar, Ranjit Daniel
32 Acorn Jason Chen, Nick Ning, Aidong Li
33 Pluto Tony Wong, William Liao
34 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington
35 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin
36 Aces Eric Neal, Thomas Fischer, Geoff Taylor, Boz Zutic

37 Magpie Christine Young, Yumin Lin
38 Union David Sun, Max Hou, Liu Wei
39 MASTER SHIFU Sora Togashi, Dennis Xu
40 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu
41 Goldina Grant Williams, William Wang
42 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding, Peter Wu

B1 Grade: Thursday

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Teams - Round 1
24th October 2023 - 23rd November 2023

A+ Grade: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

C1 Grade: Wednesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday
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43 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young
44 FJ Cruiser Flanny Xue, Jumbo Xue
45 Southern Smash Andrew Lowe, Mark Feldon, Ganesh Mahadevan
46 Xuper Four Sayuri Watanabe, David Qian, Weiming Chen, Lynn Huang
47 Man United Robert Smith, Simon Issic, Thomas Williams
48 Golden 4 Demi Hu, Jonathan Xu, Winny Lan, Eric Wang

49 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu
50 SDS Jimmy Lin, Weimin Wu
51 Element David Lee, Grace Looi
52 Penguin Hannah Chen, Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li
53 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang
54 DHS Mark Ding, Shengxiao Huang

55 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva
56 Chiquita's Taiyu Liu, Matthew Heng
57 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson
58 cocolemon Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Karen Looi
59 Hao Chi Chi-An Liu, Haoran Xing
60 TT Wolves Elise Chong, Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling

61 The Merchants Amaan Merchant, Sam Merchant
62 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu
63 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang
64 Mt Eden Gautam Shanbhag, Tony Cao
65 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke
66 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Daniel Zhang, Hsiu-Mei Lin

67 Smile w cap Dominic Chong, Josh Lee, Jan Wong
68 xtreme Alissa Shu, Keshav Venugopalan, Akhil Arjun, Teresa Shu
69 TEAM DYNAMIC Disen Wickramaratchi, Marcus Albert
70 DBL Marinda Liu, Jessie Liu
71 Lakes Laura Sun, Andy Zeng, Kaid Kwong
72 Xu Tigers Xiaoxiao Liu, Ke Xu, Allen Xu

E1 Grade: Tuesday

E2 Grade: Tuesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday
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A+ Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 26-Oct 2-Nov 9-Nov 16-Nov 23-Nov

BLACKPINK 4 1 9 19 2 4 5 4 4

Sparky 3 2 8 16 4 5 2 1 4

Smash Squad 2 3 7 12 1 4 0 5 2

HUUUUUU 2 3 7 11 2 1 3 4 1

Cool Bananas 2 3 7 8 3 0 1 1 3

Bao 2 3 6 8 3 1 3 1

A1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 26-Oct 2-Nov 9-Nov 16-Nov 23-Nov

Sweats 4 1 9 14 3 2 3 3 3

Dr Ngo 3 2 8 18 5 4 2 5 2

Long Pips 3 2 8 14 2 1 4 4 3

TT Panda 3 2 8 11 3 3 1 0 4

JFR 2 3 7 13 2 4 3 2 2

Psy-Chos 0 5 5 5 0 1 2 1 1

A2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 26-Oct 2-Nov 9-Nov 16-Nov 23-Nov

Seats 5 0 10 19 3 4 4 5 3

Noble Ox 3 2 8 15 1 1 3 5 5

Hellbats 2 3 7 9 1 3 3 0 2

Ribbontail 2 3 7 15 2 2 2 5 4

AMTTA 2 3 7 10 4 3 2 0 1

JMJ 1 4 6 7 4 2 1 0 0

B1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 26-Oct 2-Nov 9-Nov 16-Nov 23-Nov

MEE6 5 0 10 18 4 4 4 3 3

Tanks 4 1 9 20 4 4 5 2 5

SHE 3 2 8 16 1 5 5 3 2

Solid 2 3 7 10 3 1 0 2 4

RE-WAH HARD 1 4 6 7 1 1 0 4 1

Penholders 0 5 5 4 2 0 1 1 0

B2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 26-Oct 2-Nov 9-Nov 16-Nov 23-Nov

Rusted 4 1 9 18 4 5 3 2 4

Ping An 3 2 8 14 3 4 2 3 2

Shark 3 2 8 15 4 1 5 3 2

Crab 3 2 8 12 1 0 3 5 3

AZA 2 3 7 12 1 4 2 2 3

Bulls 0 5 5 4 2 1 0 0 1

C1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Oct 1-Nov 8-Nov 15-Nov 22-Nov

Aces 5 0 10 19 3 5 4 4 3

Westmates 3 2 8 13 3 4 1 1 4

Pluto 3 2 8 15 2 4 3 5 1

Prosperity 2 3 7 12 4 1 1 4 2

RRR 2 3 6 10 2 0 4 4

Acorn 0 5 5 6 1 1 2 1 1

Round Robin Play

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Teams - Round 1
24th October 2023 - 23rd November 2023

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Wednesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Thursday
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C2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Oct 1-Nov 8-Nov 15-Nov 22-Nov

Mulan 5 0 10 17 3 4 3 4 3

MASTER SHIFU 4 1 9 18 2 5 4 3 4

Hurricane A 3 2 8 14 4 3 2 4 1

Union 2 3 7 10 3 2 1 1 3

Magpie 1 4 6 10 1 1 4 2 2

Goldina 0 5 5 6 2 0 1 1 2

C3 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Oct 1-Nov 8-Nov 15-Nov 22-Nov

FJ Cruiser 4 1 9 20 4 5 4 2 5

TJ BAND 4 1 9 15 5 4 3 3 0

Man United 2 3 7 12 1 4 2 2 3

Southern Smash 2 3 7 10 3 1 1 2 3

Golden 4 2 3 7 11 2 1 3 3 2

Xuper Four 1 4 6 7 0 0 2 3 2

D1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Oct 1-Nov 8-Nov 15-Nov 22-Nov

Dam 6 5 0 10 18 4 3 3 5 3

SDS 4 1 9 14 3 3 3 3 2

DHS 3 2 8 15 5 2 3 2 3

Team Huang 2 3 7 12 2 3 2 3 2

Element 1 4 6 7 0 2 2 0 3

Penguin 0 5 5 9 1 2 2 2 2

D2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Oct 1-Nov 8-Nov 15-Nov 22-Nov

TT Wolves 4 1 9 18 3 4 2 5 4

Hao Chi 4 1 9 14 3 3 4 3 1

cocolemon 3 2 8 13 3 1 3 2 4

Eastern Oldies 2 3 7 13 2 2 5 3 1

Chiquita's 2 3 7 11 2 4 0 0 5

HiHo 0 5 5 6 2 1 1 2 0

E1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Oct 31-Oct 7-Nov 14-Nov 21-Nov

Potato Squad 4 1 9 15 3 4 4 3 1

Grace 4 1 9 18 5 3 4 2 4

Ding Dong 3 2 8 12 0 3 1 4 4

Mt Eden 1 4 6 7 0 1 1 4 1

Alset 1 4 6 11 2 2 5 1 1

The Merchants 2 3 6 12 5 2 1 4

E2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Oct 31-Oct 7-Nov 14-Nov 21-Nov

Xu Tigers 5 0 10 20 5 3 5 3 4

Smile w cap 4 1 9 19 3 2 5 5 4

Lakes 3 2 8 13 4 5 0 3 1

xtreme 2 3 7 10 1 3 3 2 1

DBL 1 4 6 11 2 2 0 2 5

TEAM DYNAMIC 0 5 5 2 0 0 2 0 0

Wednesday

Wednesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Wednesday

Wednesday

Tuesday

Tuesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play
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1 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Sarah Her-Lee
2 Sparky Alan Phang, Regan Zhang, Yuliang Jiang
3 Smash Squad Roger Wang, Cecilia Huang, Jin Wang, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
4 HUUUUUU David Guo, Jack Quested
5 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Josh Alexandre
6 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee

7 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang
8 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu
9 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Shuai Yang, Akio Wang

10 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang
11 Seats Oscar Du, Victor Li
12 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw

13 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen
14 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Jonathan Wong, George Zhang
15 Hellbats Doug Pattinson, Kevin Fogarty, Michael Weinstock
16 Ribbontail Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim
17 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong
18 Tanks Chenwei Wu, James Ling, Stephen Lui, Simon Luo

19 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
20 JMJ Hao Hu, Michael Wang, Times Song, Mark Zhang
21 SHE Sean Wen, Henry Chi, Eric Zhang
22 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Kwok Wai Lam, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo
23 Rusted Ruskin Dantra, Thomas Kohlenbach, Jeff Hong
24 Ping An Jie Zheng, Shaoping Meng, Xiaolan Xiao

25 RE-WAH HARD Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Graham Duthie
26 Penholders Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye
27 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
28 Crab Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye, Marco Cheung
29 Aces Eric Neal, Thomas Fischer, Geoff Taylor, Boz Zutic
30 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington

31 AZA Fraser Burns, Eric Chen, Andy Wu
32 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li
33 Pluto Tony Wong, William Liao
34 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin
35 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding, Peter Wu
36 MASTER SHIFU Sora Togashi, Dennis Xu

37 RRR Romy Issar, Ranjit Daniel
38 Acorn Jason Chen, Nick Ning, Aidong Li
39 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu
40 Union David Sun, Max Hou, Liu Wei
41 FJ Cruiser Flanny Xue, Jumbo Xue
42 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young

43 Magpie Christine Young, Yumin Lin, Fan Zhang
44 Goldina Grant Williams, William Wang
45 Man United Robert Smith, Simon Issic, Thomas Williams
46 Southern Smash Andrew Lowe, Mark Feldon, Ganesh Mahadevan
47 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu
48 SDS Jimmy Lin, Weimin Wu

B1 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

C1 Grade: Wednesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Teams - Round 2
5th December 2023 - 29th February 2024

A+ Grade: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday
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49 Golden 4 Demi Hu, Jonathan Xu, Winny Lan, Eric Wang
50 Xuper Four Sayuri Watanabe, David Qian, Weiming Chen, Lynn Huang
51 DHS Mark Ding, Shengxiao Huang
52 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang
53 TT Wolves Elise Chong, Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling
54 Hao Chi Chi-An Liu, Haoran Xing

55 Element David Lee, Grace Looi
56 Penguin Hannah Chen, Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li
57 cocolemon Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Karen Looi
58 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson
59 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu
60 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Daniel Zhang, Hsiu-Mei Lin

61 Chiquita's Taiyu Liu, Matthew Heng
62 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva
63 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang
64 Mt Eden Gautam Shanbhag, Tony Cao
65 Xu Tigers Xiaoxiao Liu, Ke Xu, Allen Xu
66 Smile w cap Dominic Chong, Josh Lee, Jan Wong

67 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke
68 The Merchants Amaan Merchant, Sam Merchant, Jan Koeglberger, Joseph De Costa, Jonathan Lloyd
69 Lakes Laura Sun, Andy Zeng, Kaid Kwong
70 xtreme Alissa Shu, Keshav Venugopalan, Akhil Arjun, Teresa Shu
71 DBL Marinda Liu, Jessie Liu
72 TEAM DYNAMIC Disen Wickramaratchi, Marcus Albert, Amu Sato

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday

E1 Grade: Tuesday

E2 Grade: Tuesday
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A+ Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Dec 8-Feb 15-Feb 22-Feb 29-Feb

BLACKPINK 5 0 10 20 3 4 3 5 5

Sparky 4 1 9 16 3 4 5 4 0

Cool Bananas 3 2 8 15 2 5 2 3 3

Sweats 1 4 6 11 2 1 5 1 2

HUUUUUU 1 4 6 9 2 1 0 2 4

Smash Squad 1 4 6 4 3 0 0 0 1

A1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Dec 8-Feb 15-Feb 22-Feb 29-Feb

Dr Ngo 4 1 9 18 4 4 4 4 2

Bao 4 1 8 16 5 4 4 3

Long Pips 3 2 8 16 5 5 1 1 4

Seats 2 3 7 9 1 0 1 3 4

Noble Ox 1 4 6 5 0 0 3 1 1

TT Panda 1 4 6 11 5 1 2 2 1

A2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Dec 8-Feb 15-Feb 22-Feb 29-Feb

JFR 4 1 9 17 3 3 4 5 2

MEE6 3 2 8 15 4 2 1 3 5

Psy-Chos 3 2 8 14 1 2 5 3 3

Ribbontail 2 3 7 12 2 3 1 2 4

Hellbats 2 3 7 7 3 3 0 0 1

Tanks 1 4 6 10 2 2 4 2 0

B1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Dec 8-Feb 15-Feb 22-Feb 29-Feb

Rusted 5 0 10 19 4 3 3 5 4

JMJ 4 1 9 16 1 5 4 3 3

AMTTA 2 3 7 15 5 4 2 2 2

Ping An 2 3 7 11 4 1 3 2 1

SHE 2 3 7 11 1 2 1 3 4

Solid 0 5 5 3 0 0 2 0 1

B2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Dec 8-Feb 15-Feb 22-Feb 29-Feb

Crab 5 0 10 20 5 4 4 4 3

RE-WAH HARD 4 1 9 13 0 3 4 3 3

Penholders 3 2 8 15 4 1 4 4 2

Shark 2 3 7 13 4 4 1 2 2

Aces 1 4 6 8 1 1 1 1 4

Westmates 0 5 5 6 1 2 1 1 1

C1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Dec 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb

AZA 5 0 10 21 4 4 5 3 5

Bulls 4 1 9 15 3 4 4 4 0

MASTER SHIFU 3 2 8 12 3 1 3 1 4

Pluto 2 3 7 13 2 4 1 2 4

Prosperity 1 4 6 9 1 1 2 4 1

Mulan 0 5 4 5 2 1 1 1

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Wednesday

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Teams - Round 2
5th December 2023 - 29th February 2024

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play
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C2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Dec 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb

Acorn 4 1 9 20 5 4 5 2 4

RRR 4 1 9 15 4 3 3 4 1

TJ BAND 3 2 8 12 3 2 4 3 0

Union 2 3 7 9 1 1 1 3 3

FJ Cruiser 2 3 7 12 0 3 2 2 5

Hurricane A 0 5 5 7 2 2 0 1 2

C3 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Dec 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb

Magpie 5 0 10 20 5 4 3 4 4

Dam 6 4 1 9 18 4 4 2 5 3

Goldina 3 2 8 11 1 3 3 3 1

Man United 1 4 6 10 1 1 2 1 5

Southern Smash 1 4 5 7 0 2 5 0

SDS 1 4 5 9 4 1 2 2

D1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Dec 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb

Xuper Four 4 1 9 14 4 1 3 3 3

DHS 4 1 9 18 4 5 2 3 4

Team Huang 3 2 8 15 3 4 2 5 1

TT Wolves 2 3 7 9 1 0 4 0 4

Hao Chi 2 3 7 12 1 5 3 2 1

Golden 4 0 5 4 7 2 1 2 2

D2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Dec 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb

Grace 4 1 9 18 2 4 4 4 4

Eastern Oldies 3 2 8 14 3 2 1 4 4

Element 3 2 8 16 2 1 5 4 4

cocolemon 3 2 8 11 3 3 3 1 1

Penguin 2 3 7 10 3 3 2 1 1

Potato Squad 0 5 5 6 2 2 0 1 1

E1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 5-Dec 6-Feb 13-Feb 20-Feb 27-Feb

Chiquita's 5 0 10 19 3 4 4 3 5

Xu Tigers 4 1 9 14 3 3 1 4 3

Smile w cap 2 3 7 12 2 1 4 3 2

HiHo 2 3 7 12 2 4 4 2 0

Mt Eden 1 4 6 8 2 1 1 1 3

Ding Dong 1 4 6 10 3 2 1 2 2

E2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 5-Dec 6-Feb 13-Feb 20-Feb 27-Feb

DBL 3 2 8 14 5 3 3 2 1

Alset 3 2 8 12 4 3 2 3 0

Lakes 3 2 8 15 3 2 5 2 3

TEAM DYNAMIC 2 3 7 12 2 2 4 0 4

xtreme 2 3 7 12 1 5 1 3 2

The Merchants 2 3 4 10 5 5

Tuesday

Tuesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Wednesday

Wednesday

Round Robin PlayWednesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin PlayWednesday
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1 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Sarah Her-Lee
2 Sparky Alan Phang, Regan Zhang, Yuliang Jiang
3 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Josh Alexandre
4 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee
5 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu
6 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang

7 HUUUUUU David Guo, Jack Quested
8 Smash Squad Roger Wang, Cecilia Huang, Jin Wang, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
9 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Shuai Yang, Akio Wang

10 Seats Oscar Du, Victor Li
11 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen
12 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong

13 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw
14 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang
15 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Jonathan Wong, George Zhang
16 Ribbontail Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim
17 Rusted Ruskin Dantra, Thomas Kohlenbach, Jeff Hong
18 JMJ Hao Hu, Michael Wang, Times Song, Mark Zhang

19 Hellbats Doug Pattinson, Kevin Fogarty, Michael Weinstock
20 Tanks Chenwei Wu, James Ling, Stephen Lui, Simon Luo
21 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
22 Ping An Jie Zheng, Shaoping Meng, Xiaolan Xiao
23 Crab Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye, Marco Cheung
24 RE-WAH HARD Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Graham Duthie

25 SHE Sean Wen, Henry Chi, Eric Zhang
26 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Kwok Wai Lam, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo
27 Penholders Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye
28 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
29 AZA Fraser Burns, Eric Chen, Andy Wu
30 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li

31 Aces Eric Neal, Thomas Fischer, Geoff Taylor, Boz Zutic
32 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington
33 MASTER SHIFU Sora Togashi, Dennis Xu
34 Pluto Tony Wong, William Liao
35 Acorn Jason Chen, Nick Ning, Aidong Li
36 RRR Romy Issar, Ranjit Daniel

37 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin
38 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding, Peter Wu
39 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young
40 Union David Sun, Max Hou, Liu Wei
41 Magpie Christine Young, Yumin Lin, Fan Zhang
42 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu

B1 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

C1 Grade: Wednesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Teams - Round 3
5th March 2024 - 4th April 2024

A+ Grade: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday
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43 FJ Cruiser Flanny Xue, Jumbo Xue
44 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu
45 Goldina Grant Williams, William Wang
46 Man United Robert Smith, Simon Issic, Thomas Williams
47 Xuper Four Sayuri Watanabe, David Qian, Weiming Chen, Lynn Huang
48 DHS Mark Ding, Shengxiao Huang

49 Southern Smash Andrew Lowe, Mark Feldon, Ganesh Mahadevan
50 SDS Jimmy Lin, Weimin Wu
51 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang
52 TT Wolves Elise Chong, Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling
53 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Daniel Zhang, Hsiu-Mei Lin
54 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson

55 Hao Chi Chi-An Liu, Haoran Xing
56 Golden 4 Demi Hu, Jonathan Xu, Winny Lan, Eric Wang
57 Element David Lee, Grace Looi
58 cocolemon Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Karen Looi
59 Chiquita's Taiyu Liu, Matthew Heng
60 Xu Tigers Xiaoxiao Liu, Ke Xu, Allen Xu

61 Penguin Hannah Chen, Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li
62 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu
63 Smile w cap Dominic Chong, Josh Lee, Jan Wong
64 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva
65 The Merchants Jan Koeglberger, Joseph De Costa, Jonathan Lloyd
66 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke

67 Mt Eden Gautam Shanbhag, Tony Cao
68 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang
69 TEAM DYNAMIC Disen Wickramaratchi, Marcus Albert, Amu Sato
70 DBL Marinda Liu, Jessie Liu
71 Lakes Laura Sun, Andy Zeng, Kaid Kwong
72 xtreme Alissa Shu, Keshav Venugopalan, Akhil Arjun, Teresa Shu

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday

E1 Grade: Tuesday

E2 Grade: Tuesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday
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A+ Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Mar 14-Mar 21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr

Sweats 4 1 9 14 1 3 3 3 4

Bao 4 1 9 16 4 3 2 3 4

BLACKPINK 3 2 8 16 4 2 5 2 3

Dr Ngo 2 3 7 10 4 3 0 2 1

Sparky 1 4 6 12 1 2 5 2 2

Cool Bananas 1 4 6 7 1 2 0 3 1

A1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Mar 14-Mar 21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr

Long Pips 5 0 10 23 5 3 5 5 5

HUUUUUU 3 2 8 12 3 4 3 0 2

Seats 3 2 8 14 2 3 5 4 0

Smash Squad 2 3 7 9 1 2 0 3 3

MEE6 1 4 6 6 0 1 0 2 3

JFR 1 4 6 11 4 2 2 1 2

A2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Mar 14-Mar 21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr

TT Panda 5 0 10 20 3 3 4 5 5

Noble Ox 3 2 8 10 1 3 3 3 0

Rusted 3 2 8 15 2 3 2 5 3

Psy-Chos 2 3 7 12 4 2 1 2 3

Ribbontail 2 3 7 13 4 2 5 0 2

JMJ 0 5 5 5 1 2 0 0 2

B1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Mar 14-Mar 21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr

Hellbats 5 0 10 16 4 3 3 3 3

Ping An 3 2 8 11 1 1 3 3 3

Crab 2 3 7 13 4 2 2 2 3

AMTTA 2 3 7 13 4 3 2 2 2

Tanks 2 3 7 12 1 4 3 2 2

RE-WAH HARD 1 4 6 10 1 2 2 3 2

B2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 7-Mar 14-Mar 21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr

AZA 5 0 10 19 5 3 4 4 3

SHE 3 2 8 13 2 4 1 3 3

Bulls 3 2 8 13 3 1 4 3 2

Shark 3 2 8 12 3 4 1 1 3

Penholders 1 4 6 11 2 2 3 2 2

Solid 0 5 5 7 0 1 2 2 2

C1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Mar 13-Mar 20-Mar 27-Mar 3-Apr

Aces 4 1 9 16 4 2 3 3 4

Acorn 4 1 9 15 3 3 2 3 4

Pluto 2 3 7 13 1 2 3 2 5

Westmates 2 3 7 11 2 3 3 2 1

RRR 2 3 7 10 1 3 2 3 1

MASTER SHIFU 1 4 5 10 4 2 2 2

Wednesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Thursday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Teams - Round 3
5th March 2024 - 4th April 2024

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday
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C2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Mar 13-Mar 20-Mar 27-Mar 3-Apr

Prosperity 5 0 10 18 3 4 4 4 3

Dam 6 3 2 8 14 4 1 3 2 4

TJ BAND 3 2 8 11 1 3 3 1 3

Union 2 3 7 12 2 3 2 3 2

Mulan 2 3 7 12 3 2 2 3 2

Magpie 0 5 5 8 2 2 1 2 1

C3 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Mar 13-Mar 20-Mar 27-Mar 3-Apr

FJ Cruiser 5 0 10 22 4 5 5 4 4

DHS 4 1 9 16 4 0 4 3 5

Goldina 2 3 7 11 1 4 4 1 1

Hurricane A 2 3 7 12 3 5 1 2 1

Xuper Four 1 4 6 6 2 1 0 3 0

Man United 1 4 6 8 1 0 1 2 4

D1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Mar 13-Mar 20-Mar 27-Mar 3-Apr

TT Wolves 4 1 9 17 3 2 5 3 4

SDS 4 1 8 13 3 4 3 3

Team Huang 3 2 8 14 4 5 1 3 1

Southern Smash 2 3 7 15 2 4 5 2 2

Grace 2 3 7 10 5 0 0 2 3

Eastern Oldies 0 5 5 6 1 1 0 2 2

D2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 6-Mar 13-Mar 20-Mar 27-Mar 3-Apr

Element 5 0 10 21 4 4 5 4 4

cocolemon 4 1 9 14 3 4 3 3 1

Hao Chi 2 3 7 12 2 4 4 1 1

Chiquita's 2 3 7 13 4 1 1 2 5

Xu Tigers 1 4 6 9 1 1 2 5 0

Golden 4 1 4 5 6 1 1 0 4

E1 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 5-Mar 12-Mar 19-Mar 26-Mar 2-Apr

Potato Squad 5 0 10 18 4 3 4 4 3

The Merchants 4 1 9 17 1 4 3 4 5

HiHo 2 3 7 12 3 2 4 1 2

Penguin 2 3 7 12 2 3 2 3 2

Smile w cap 2 3 7 11 4 1 1 2 3

Alset 0 5 5 5 1 2 1 1 0

E2 Grade

NAME CW CL MP IM 5-Mar 12-Mar 19-Mar 26-Mar 2-Apr

Mt Eden 5 0 10 16 4 3 3 3 3

Ding Dong 4 1 9 18 5 5 3 3 2

xtreme 3 2 8 17 3 2 5 2 5

TEAM DYNAMIC 2 3 7 14 2 3 2 2 5

Lakes 1 4 5 9 0 2 2 5

DBL 0 5 2 1 1 0

Wednesday

Wednesday

Tuesday

Tuesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play

Wednesday

Wednesday

Round Robin Play

Round Robin Play
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Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Thomas Kohlenbach 15 26 11 63
Jumbo Xue 14 24 11 59
Jane Kim 15 23 13 59
Andy Wu 14 24 7 55
Rong Chen 14 23 9 55
Mandy Huang 15 23 8 54
Ronghuan Li 15 25 3 53
Taiyu Liu 14 22 9 53
Danny Kun 14 22 8 52
Edison Chong 12 22 7 51
Karen Looi 14 22 6 50
Hiren Naicker 13 20 9 49
Shuai Yang 14 21 6 48
Ranjit Daniel 13 20 8 48
Hans Xu 15 20 8 48
Flanny Xue 13 19 10 48
Clark Sun 13 18 12 48
Thomas Fischer 13 21 5 47
Ke Xu 15 21 5 47
Hoa Ngo 15 21 4 46
Josephine Chong 14 20 6 46
Victor Li 14 19 7 45
Grant Williams 15 21 2 44
Steven Zhu 15 19 6 44
Chi-An Liu 14 18 8 44
Shengxiao Huang 14 18 8 44
Jonathon Lee 15 18 8 44
Jack Quested 15 20 2 42
Paul Skiffington 15 18 6 42
Dominic Chong 14 17 8 42
Yuchen Zhang 15 17 8 42
Regan Zhang 9 17 7 41
Hansen Huang 11 17 7 41
Eric Zhang 14 15 11 41
Sora Togashi 11 17 6 40
Mark Ding 12 17 6 40
Mark Zhang 13 17 6 40
Kevin Huang 14 19 1 39
George Zhang 15 18 3 39
Chenwei Wu 13 17 5 39
Weiguo Ding 13 17 5 39
Fraser Burns 14 16 7 39
Jackson Bray-Taylor 14 16 7 39

2023-24 ATTA Summer Interclub Individual Results
24th October 2023 - 4th April 2024
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2023-24 Auckland Summer Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Gautam Shanbhag 14 16 5 37
Laura Sun 14 16 5 37
Grace Looi 14 15 7 37
Kent Yap 15 15 7 37
Weimin Wu 10 14 9 37
Tony Wong 15 14 9 37
Sam Gin 14 14 8 36
Jason Chen 10 14 7 35
Clover Li 15 13 8 34
Henry Chi 15 12 10 34
David Lee 11 14 5 33
Oscar Du 11 13 7 33
Brian Sun 9 12 9 33
Jeff Hong 14 12 9 33
Matthew Heng 15 12 9 33
David Sun 11 15 2 32
Yilin Lu 14 13 6 32
Phillip Sha 15 12 8 32
John Liu 9 14 3 31
Daniel Zhang 14 12 7 31
Lucas B Huang 14 12 7 31
Ivan Tan 12 10 11 31
Shaoping Meng 13 14 2 30
Sae-Ung Yona 8 13 4 30
Michael Weinstock 13 13 4 30
Min Lin 15 12 6 30
Andrew Huang 10 11 8 30
Marinda Liu 12 11 8 30
Nick Ning 13 11 8 30
Brian Cooke 14 13 3 29
Bozidar Zutic 14 12 5 29
Keng Ning Liang 7 13 2 28
Lemuel Ling 12 11 6 28
Andrew Lowe 11 10 8 28
Lucas Huang 15 10 8 28
Akhil Arjun 9 13 1 27
Henry Cui 9 13 1 27
James Choe 10 11 5 27
Howard Guo 15 11 5 27
Akio Wang 12 9 9 27
Hunter Ye 14 12 2 26
Jason Li 9 11 4 26
Kevin Fogarty 10 11 4 26
Fan Zhang 8 10 6 26
Weiming Chen 11 10 6 26
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2023-24 Auckland Summer Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Stanley Ho 13 10 6 26
William Liao 8 10 5 25
Stephen Lui 9 10 5 25
Aidong Li 10 10 5 25
Robert Smith 14 9 7 25
Jack Man 15 9 7 25
Jim Sha 9 12 0 24
Alan Zhang 13 11 2 24
Tony Cao 14 10 4 24
Aurora Lim 10 9 6 24
Miao Zhang 10 9 6 24
Lucas Wu 13 9 6 24
Haoran Xing 14 8 8 24
Anshuman Bhaduri 15 8 8 24
Frank Liu 15 8 8 24
John Low 7 10 3 23
Allen Xu 10 10 3 23
Marco Cheung 6 9 5 23
Callum Chong 13 9 5 23
Yumin Lin 10 8 7 23
Thomas Williams 15 8 7 23
David Guo 15 10 2 22
Jonathan Lloyd 7 9 4 22
Joseph De Costa 7 9 4 22
Bruce Kaihe-Sayers 9 9 4 22
Haoyu Gan 10 8 6 22
Maggie Liu 14 8 6 22
Ben Yunjiang 11 7 8 22
Jessie Liu 12 7 8 22
Zack Luo 13 10 1 21
Marcus Albert 14 10 1 21
Jie Zheng 10 8 5 21
David Wang 14 8 5 21
Jo Shaw 11 6 9 21
Steve Young 12 8 4 20
Mark Feldon 12 6 8 20
Disen Wickramaratchi 15 6 8 20
Eli Ho 5 9 1 19
Winny Lan 9 9 1 19
Lucas Alexandre 14 8 3 19
Li-Ming Lin 8 7 5 19
Xiaoxiao Liu 11 7 5 19
Eric Wang 6 9 0 18
Robert Jackson-Mee 7 9 0 18
Sebastian Ye 6 8 2 18
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2023-24 Auckland Summer Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Larry McCallion 12 8 2 18
Gina Liu 6 7 4 18
Dennis Xu 9 6 6 18
Dema Sharov 14 6 6 18
Oscar Wu 14 6 6 18
Kaid Kwong 10 5 8 18
Lily Li 14 5 8 18
Andy Zeng 9 7 3 17
Keith Challis 14 7 3 17
Xiaolan Xiao 12 5 7 17
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 8 7 2 16
Keshav Venugopalan 11 7 2 16
Jan Wong 5 6 4 16
Ben Jung 11 5 6 16
Josh Lee 12 5 6 16
Daniel Silva 13 6 3 15
Romy Issar 9 5 5 15
Amu Sato 10 4 7 15
Tutty Tanfana 10 7 0 14
Tushan Engineer 4 6 2 14
Victor Ma 4 6 2 14
Burim Rakovica 7 5 4 14
Lynn Huang 10 5 4 14
Paul Yuan 13 5 4 14
Bob Inns 14 3 8 14
Louis Gehin 4 6 1 13
Simon Luo 4 6 1 13
Jason Zhang 9 5 3 13
Max Hou 13 5 3 13
Amaan Merchant 3 5 2 12
Tony Chang 12 5 2 12
William Wang 15 5 2 12
Yuliang Jiang 5 4 4 12
Guoping Pu 15 3 5 11
Eric Chen 5 5 0 10
Sam Merchant 2 4 2 10
Julian Barnard 3 4 2 10
Arush Gupta 5 4 2 10
Youngmin Kim 5 4 2 10
Sayuri Watanabe 11 4 2 10
Daniel Yao 15 4 2 10
Jan Koeglberger 6 3 4 10
Frank Chen 9 3 4 10
Simon Issic 8 2 6 10
Jimmy Lin 9 1 8 10
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2023-24 Auckland Summer Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Bei Zhang 11 1 8 10
Elias Pascher 2 4 1 9
Elise Chong 5 4 1 9
Quanyi Wei 5 4 1 9
Yi Jun Shi 13 4 1 9
Glenn Donaghy 3 3 3 9
Roger Wang 3 3 3 9
Henry Han 5 3 3 9
Jessica Huang 2 3 2 8
Ruskin Dantra 2 3 2 8
Sam Yip 3 3 2 8
Hannah Chen 11 3 2 8
Josh Alexandre 2 3 1 7
Ganesh Mahadevan 3 3 1 7
Demi Hu 8 3 1 7
Jocelyn Zuyan Lam 10 3 1 7
Oliver Blaom 4 2 3 7
Hsiu-Mei Lin 7 1 5 7
Vicky Yang 3 3 0 6
Kate Wang 2 2 2 6
Ruofei Rao 2 2 2 6
Times Song 2 2 2 6
James Chen 4 2 2 6
Eric Neal 10 2 2 6
Eric Wang 1 2 1 5
Teresa Shu 2 2 1 5
Peter Wu 3 2 1 5
Dereck Adamson 5 2 1 5
Alissa Shu 6 2 1 5
Jonathan Xu 10 2 1 5
Mirtchev Maikl 4 1 3 5
Xiaomei Zhang 4 1 3 5
Peter Dawson 5 1 3 5
Eric Jiang 1 2 0 4
Anson Tse 2 2 0 4
Rayan Engineer 2 2 0 4
David Qian 6 2 0 4
Guo Jin Loo 2 1 2 4
Tyler Zhang 2 1 2 4
Andrew Wood 3 1 2 4
Mark Chen 3 1 2 4
Michael Wang 5 1 2 4
Sean Wen 5 1 2 4
William Weinstock 5 1 2 4
Elaine Looi 7 1 2 4
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2023-24 Auckland Summer Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Cecilia Huang 8 1 2 4
Ella Wong 13 0 4 4
Nicholas Moh 1 1 1 3
Oscar Jiang 1 1 1 3
Roger Chu 3 1 1 3
John Zhu 4 1 1 3
David Freedman 1 1 0 2
Ethan Zheng 1 1 0 2
Hua Yao 1 1 0 2
Jacob Yuan 1 0 1 1
Johnny Li 1 0 1 1
Matome Mongalo 1 0 1 1
Qi Wang 1 0 1 1
Songshan Li 1 0 1 1
Tomasz Koscik 1 0 1 1
Matthew Coca 2 0 1 1
Jack Li 5 0 1 1
Wei Liu 7 0 1 1
Alan Phang 1 0 0 0
Alex Wu 1 0 0 0
Andrew Palmer 1 0 0 0
Buchanan Cen 1 0 0 0
Eric Zu 1 0 0 0
Graham Duthie 1 0 0 0
Joshua Lee 1 0 0 0
Mason Li 1 0 0 0
Monica Yen 1 0 0 0
Oliver Huang 1 0 0 0
Po Yuen Mak 1 0 0 0
Rehaan Vazir 1 0 0 0
Rylan Gear 1 0 0 0
Sushant Prasad 1 0 0 0
Terry Verhoeven 1 0 0 0
Yifang Li 1 0 0 0
Ying Fang 1 0 0 0
Ying Ma 1 0 0 0
James Ling 2 0 0 0
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1 Tune TRPD Payas Jajal, Rayan Engineer, Tushan Engineer, Dean Shu
2 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Josh Alexandre
3 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee
4 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang
5 Munchers John Wu, Oscar Jiang, Toby Xu
6 PUNTAZ Zhiyang Cheng, Victor Ma

7 Sparky Regan Zhang, Gina Liu
8 PWERPUFF GRLS Roger Wang, Ruofei Rao, Zhiying Cheng
9 Jonbo Jonathan Wong, Yubo Zhang

10 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
11 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu
12 Glizzy Gobblers Gordon Lee, Allen Zhu, Jacob Yuan, Lisa Gear

13 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Roger Chu, Akio Wang
14 No I'm Not David Guo, Jack Quested
15 JMJ Eric Zu, Shuai Yang, Mark Zhang, Michael Wang
16 Lucky Fortune Oscar Du, Victor Li
17 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang
18 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw

19 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong
20 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen
21 Nova Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye, Simon Luo
22 Yung Anson Tse, Andy Wu, Youngmin Kim
23 Rusted Thomas Kohlenbach, Jeff Hong
24 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Frank Sin, George Zhang

25 Hellbats Kevin Fogarty, William Weinstock, Michael Weinstock
26 Spin Fusion Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim
27 Crab Marco Cheung, Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye
28 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
29 Mars Shaoping Meng, Kenny Li, Michael Chang
30 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li

31 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
32 Frivolous Oliver Blaom, Fraser Burns
33 HE Henry Chi, Eric Zhang
34 Skibidi Sigmas James Moh, Nicholas Moh
35 J.A.B. Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Julian Barnard

37 The Hopefuls Austin Yu, Malcolm Lowe, David Zhang
38 UPBEAT Thomas Fischer, Bozidar Zutic, Ebi Kleiser
39 Ping An Jie Zheng, Xiaolan Xiao
40 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo
41 Pluto Tony Wong, William Liao
42 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington

B1 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

B3 Grade: Thursday

C1 Grade: Wednesday

2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 1
23rd April 2024 - 23rd May 2024

Super League: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday
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43 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin
44 Acorn Weimin Wu, Jason Chen, Nick Ning
45 Celestials Flanny Xue, David Sun, Jumbo Xue
46 MASTER SHIFU Eric Jiang, Grace Looi, Dennis Xu
47 Aces Eric Neal, Aidong Li
48 Eternalmidnight Arush Gupta, James Chen

49 Union 2 John Low, Max Hou
50 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu
51 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young
52 TIC-TAC-TRIO Chi-An Liu, Shengxiao Huang, Karen Looi
53 Zhang Xiuyuan Zhang, Tongjia Zhang
54 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding

55 Attach 2 Yumin Lin, Andrew Wood
56 Goldina William Wang, Grant Williams
57 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu
58 April Fools Taiyu Liu, Mark Ding, Daksh Shah
59 Goofy Clovers Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling
60 Cloud Walker Hannah Chen, Winny Lan, Lynn Huang

61 Sugoi Kimuchi Sayuri Watanabe, James Choe
62 Fifth Element Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Sae-Ung Yona, David Lee, Danny Lam
63 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang
64 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson, Robert Jackson-Mee
65 BAAAH Haoran Xing, Bessie Li
66 J K Super Ke Xu, Jessica Huang

67 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu
68 B W O A H Jan Koeglberger, Joseph De Costa, Jonathan Lloyd
69 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva
70 Penguin Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li
71 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang

73 Tune Juniors Elise Chong, Mason Li, Fiona Ling
74 Last Minute Gautam Shanbhag, Abhipreet Anand, Marcus Albert
75 Smile w cap Allen Xu, Dominic Chong, Josh Lee
76 Cool Potatoes Buchanan Cen, Amu Sato, Bond Cen
77 Spin Wizard Doreen Zhu, Victor Wu
78 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Hsiu-Mei Lin

79 Triple L Laura Sun, Xiaoxiao Liu, Jessie Liu
80 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke
81 D.K.M Pros Disen Wickramaratchi, Matome Mongalo, Keshav Venugopalan
82 Tune Titans Monica Yen, Haruki Lee
83 Ani kids Tiki Hou, Zeyu Du, Ryan Xiao
84 F1 Squad Alissa Shu, Teresa Shu, Ting-Kuan Liu, Oliver Huang, Lester Hsueh, Sai Lahari Vytla

E2 Grade: Tuesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday

D3 Grade: Wednesday

E1 Grade: Tuesday
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2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 1
23rd April 2024 - 23rd May 2024

Super League Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

Tune TRPD 5 0 10 19 3 5 3 4 4

Bao 3 2 8 15 2 4 2 3 4

Cool Bananas 3 2 8 13 3 1 4 4 1

Munchers 2 3 7 14 2 4 2 2 4

PUNTAZ 2 3 7 8 3 0 3 1 1

Sweats 0 5 5 6 2 1 1 1 1

A1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

Sparky 4 1 9 17 4 3 4 4 2

PWERPUFF GRLS 4 1 9 14 3 3 2 3 3

Jonbo 4 1 9 17 4 5 3 1 4

Glizzy Gobblers 2 3 7 13 1 2 3 2 5

Dr Ngo 1 4 6 8 2 0 1 5 0

BLACKPINK 0 5 5 6 1 2 2 0 1

A2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

Lucky Fortune 5 0 10 19 4 4 3 5 3

Long Pips 3 2 8 12 1 3 0 3 5

No I'm Not 3 2 7 11 3 1 4 3

JMJ 2 3 7 12 4 3 1 2 2

TT Panda 2 3 7 13 2 2 5 0 4

Noble Ox 0 5 5 8 1 2 2 2 1

B1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

JFR 4 1 9 14 2 3 3 3 3

MEE6 4 1 9 17 4 3 4 4 2

Nova 2 3 7 12 2 3 2 1 4

Psy-Chos 2 3 7 12 3 2 2 2 3

Yung 2 3 7 11 1 2 3 4 1

Rusted 1 4 6 9 3 2 1 1 2

B2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

Crab 5 0 10 21 4 4 5 4 4

Hellbats 4 1 9 16 3 4 4 1 4

AMTTA 2 3 7 14 2 4 5 2 1

Mars 2 3 7 10 3 1 1 3 2

Bulls 2 3 7 8 1 1 0 3 3

Spin Fusion 0 5 5 6 2 1 0 2 1

B3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

HE 4 0 8 17 3 4 5 5

J.A.B. 2 2 6 12 4 2 2 4

Frivolous 2 2 6 11 1 5 1 4

Shark 2 2 6 9 5 3 0 1

Skibidi Sigmas 0 4 4 1 0 0 1 0

Bye

C1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Apr 1-May 8-May 15-May 22-May

UPBEAT 5 0 10 23 5 5 3 5 5

Ping An 4 1 9 18 3 4 2 5 4

Westmates 3 2 8 16 2 4 5 0 5

Solid 2 3 6 9 4 0 4 1

The Hopefuls 1 4 6 5 1 1 3 0 0

Pluto 0 5 4 4 0 1 2 1

Wednesday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday
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C2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Apr 1-May 8-May 15-May 22-May

Acorn 4 1 9 21 5 2 4 5 5

Aces 4 1 9 14 0 3 3 4 4

MASTER SHIFU 4 1 9 16 3 3 4 1 5

Celestials 2 3 6 9 3 2 1 3

Prosperity 1 4 6 9 2 3 2 2 0

Eternalmidnight 0 5 4 6 2 2 1 1

C3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Apr 1-May 8-May 15-May 22-May

Dam 6 4 1 9 18 5 3 5 2 3

Union 2 3 2 8 13 3 3 1 4 2

Mulan 3 2 8 15 2 2 3 3 5

TJ BAND 2 3 7 9 3 3 0 1 2

TIC-TAC-TRIO 1 4 6 11 2 2 2 2 3

Zhang 2 3 5 9 2 4 3

D1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Apr 1-May 8-May 15-May 22-May

Goofy Clovers 3 2 8 12 3 3 3 2 1

Hurricane A 3 2 8 16 5 2 2 4 3

Attach 2 3 2 8 16 5 4 2 1 4

Cloud Walker 3 2 8 12 0 1 4 3 4

Goldina 2 3 7 11 2 3 3 2 1

April Fools 1 4 6 8 0 2 1 3 2

D2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Apr 1-May 8-May 15-May 22-May

Team Huang 5 0 10 18 3 3 3 4 5

Sugoi Kimuchi 4 1 9 13 3 3 3 1 3

J K Super 3 2 8 14 2 2 4 3 3

Fifth Element 2 3 7 13 4 3 2 2 2

BAAAH 1 4 6 10 1 2 2 3 2

Eastern Oldies 0 5 5 7 2 2 1 2 0

D3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 24-Apr 1-May 8-May 15-May 22-May

Ding Dong 3 1 7 12 3 4 2 3

B W O A H 3 1 7 12 2 3 4 3

Potato Squad 2 2 6 11 2 3 4 2

HiHo 1 3 5 6 1 1 1 3

Penguin 1 3 5 9 3 2 2 2

Bye

E1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 23-Apr 30-Apr 7-May 14-May 21-May

Cool Potatoes 5 0 10 18 4 3 4 4 3

Smile w cap 4 1 9 18 3 5 3 5 2

Last Minute 3 2 8 17 5 2 2 4 4

Tune Juniors 2 3 7 10 1 3 5 0 1

Grace 1 4 6 11 2 2 1 1 5

Spin Wizard 0 5 3 1 0 0 1

E2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 23-Apr 30-Apr 7-May 14-May 21-May

D.K.M Pros 5 0 10 24 5 5 5 4 5

Triple L 4 1 9 20 5 5 4 1 5

Alset 3 2 8 14 5 4 0 5 0

Ani kids 2 3 7 9 0 0 1 4 4

Tune Titans 1 4 6 6 0 1 4 1 0

F1 Squad 0 5 5 2 0 0 1 0 1

Wednesday

Tuesday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday
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1 Tune TRPD Payas Jajal, Rayan Engineer, Tushan Engineer, Dean Shu
2 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang
3 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Josh Alexandre
4 Munchers John Wu, Oscar Jiang, Toby Xu
5 PUNTAZ Zhiyang Cheng, Victor Ma
6 Sparky Regan Zhang, Gina Liu

7 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee
8 PWERPUFF GRLS Roger Wang, Ruofei Rao, Zhiying Cheng
9 Jonbo Jonathan Wong, Yubo Zhang

10 Glizzy Gobblers Gordon Lee, Allen Zhu, Jacob Yuan, Lisa Gear
11 Lucky Fortune Oscar Du, Victor Li
12 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Roger Chu, Akio Wang

13 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu
14 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
15 No I'm Not David Guo, Jack Quested
16 JMJ Eric Zu, Shuai Yang, Mark Zhang, Michael Wang
17 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen
18 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong

19 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang
20 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw
21 Nova Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye, Simon Luo
22 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Frank Sin, George Zhang
23 Crab Marco Cheung, Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye
24 Hellbats Kevin Fogarty, William Weinstock, Michael Weinstock

25 Yung Anson Tse, Andy Wu, Youngmin Kim
26 Rusted Thomas Kohlenbach, Jeff Hong
27 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
28 Mars Shaoping Meng, Kenny Li, Michael Chang
29 HE Henry Chi, Eric Zhang
30 J.A.B. Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Julian Barnard

31 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li
32 Spin Fusion Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim
33 Frivolous Oliver Blaom, Fraser Burns
34 UPBEAT Thomas Fischer, Bozidar Zutic, Ebi Kleiser
35 Ping An Jie Zheng, Xiaolan Xiao

37 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
38 Skibidi Sigmas James Moh, Nicholas Moh
39 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington
40 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo
41 Acorn Weimin Wu, Jason Chen, Nick Ning
42 Aces Eric Neal, Aidong Li

B1 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

B3 Grade: Thursday

C1 Grade: Wednesday

2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 2
28th May 2024 - 4th July 2024

Super League: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday
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43 The Hopefuls Austin Yu, Malcolm Lowe, David Zhang
44 Pluto Tony Wong, William Liao
45 MASTER SHIFU Eric Jiang, Grace Looi, Dennis Xu
46 Celestials Flanny Xue, David Sun, Jumbo Xue
47 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu
48 Union 2 John Low, Max Hou

49 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin
50 Eternalmidnight Arush Gupta, James Chen
51 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding
52 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young
53 Goofy Clovers Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling
54 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu

55 TIC-TAC-TRIO Chi-An Liu, Shengxiao Huang, Karen Looi
56 Zhang Xiuyuan Zhang, Tongjia Zhang
57 Attach 2 Yumin Lin, Andrew Wood
58 Cloud Walker Hannah Chen, Winny Lan, Lynn Huang
59 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang
60 Sugoi Kimuchi Sayuri Watanabe, James Choe

61 Goldina William Wang, Grant Williams
62 April Fools Taiyu Liu, Mark Ding, Daksh Shah
63 J K Super Ke Xu, Jessica Huang
64 Fifth Element Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Sae-Ung Yona, David Lee, Danny Lam
65 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang
66 B W O A H Jan Koeglberger, Joseph De Costa, Jonathan Lloyd

67 BAAAH Haoran Xing, Bessie Li
68 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson, Robert Jackson-Mee
69 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu
70 Cool Potatoes Buchanan Cen, Amu Sato, Bond Cen
71 Smile w cap Allen Xu, Dominic Chong, Josh Lee

73 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva
74 Penguin Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li
75 Last Minute Gautam Shanbhag, Abhipreet Anand, Marcus Albert
76 Tune Juniors Elise Chong, Mason Li, Fiona Ling
77 D.K.M Pros Disen Wickramaratchi, Matome Mongalo, Keshav Venugopalan
78 Triple L Laura Sun, Xiaoxiao Liu, Jessie Liu

79 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Hsiu-Mei Lin
80 Spin Wizard Doreen Zhu, Victor Wu
81 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke
82 Ani kids Tiki Hou, Zeyu Du, Ryan Xiao
83 Tune Titans Monica Yen, Haruki Lee
84 F1 Squad Alissa Shu, Teresa Shu, Ting-Kuan Liu, Oliver Huang, Lester Hsueh, Sai Lahari Vytla

E2 Grade: Tuesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday

D3 Grade: Wednesday

E1 Grade: Tuesday

32



2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 2
28th May 2024 - 4th July 2024

Super League Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 30-May 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 4-Jul

Cool Bananas 4 1 9 18 2 4 5 4 3

Munchers 3 2 8 13 3 3 3 2 2

Tune TRPD 2 3 7 12 2 2 3 1 4

Bao 2 3 7 8 3 1 0 3 1

PUNTAZ 2 3 7 12 2 1 2 3 4

Sparky 2 3 7 11 3 3 2 2 1

A1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 30-May 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 4-Jul

Jonbo 5 0 10 22 5 4 3 5 5

Lucky Fortune 3 2 8 15 4 1 3 5 2

Glizzy Gobblers 3 2 8 11 4 4 3 0 0

Long Pips 2 3 7 10 0 2 2 3 3

PWERPUFF GRLS 1 4 6 9 1 1 2 2 3

Sweats 1 4 6 8 1 3 2 0 2

A2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 30-May 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 4-Jul

BLACKPINK 4 1 9 19 2 5 4 5 3

No I'm Not 4 1 9 14 3 4 1 3 3

JMJ 2 3 7 9 3 0 1 3 2

Dr Ngo 2 3 7 12 2 3 3 2 2

JFR 2 3 7 11 3 1 2 2 3

MEE6 1 4 6 10 2 2 4 0 2

B1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 30-May 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 4-Jul

TT Panda 4 1 9 21 2 5 5 4 5

Psy-Chos 3 2 8 16 3 2 4 2 5

Hellbats 3 2 8 12 3 0 1 4 4

Nova 2 3 7 10 2 4 3 1 0

Crab 2 3 7 8 3 1 0 3 1

Noble Ox 1 4 6 8 2 3 2 1 0

B2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 30-May 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 4-Jul

Rusted 4 1 9 16 4 1 4 3 4

Mars 3 2 8 14 2 4 2 3 3

AMTTA 3 2 8 15 5 4 1 3 2

Yung 2 3 7 13 3 5 2 2 1

J.A.B. 2 3 7 8 0 0 3 2 3

HE 1 4 6 9 1 1 3 2 2

B3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 30-May 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 4-Jul

UPBEAT 4 0 8 13 3 3 4 3

Spin Fusion 3 1 7 15 5 2 4 4

Frivolous 2 2 6 10 4 1 3 2

Bulls 1 3 5 10 2 5 2 1

Ping An 0 4 4 2 0 1 0 1

Bye

C1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 29-May 5-Jun 12-Jun 19-Jun 3-Jul

Shark 5 0 10 20 4 4 4 3 5

Skibidi Sigmas 4 1 8 14 3 4 4 3

Westmates 2 3 7 10 3 3 1 2 1

Acorn 2 3 7 12 2 2 1 3 4

Aces 1 4 6 9 2 1 3 2 1

Solid 1 4 6 10 1 1 2 2 4

Wednesday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday
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C2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 29-May 5-Jun 12-Jun 19-Jun 3-Jul

Pluto 4 1 9 16 2 3 4 3 4

Celestials 3 2 8 15 3 2 3 2 5

Union 2 3 2 8 19 5 5 2 2 5

Dam 6 4 1 8 14 3 3 5 3

The Hopefuls 1 4 6 6 2 0 0 3 1

MASTER SHIFU 0 5 5 5 0 2 1 2 0

C3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 29-May 5-Jun 12-Jun 19-Jun 3-Jul

Hurricane A 4 1 9 15 3 3 3 2 4

TJ BAND 4 1 9 16 3 3 2 3 5

Eternalmidnight 3 2 8 13 3 2 3 3 2

Goofy Clovers 2 3 7 12 2 3 4 2 1

Prosperity 2 3 7 11 2 2 1 3 3

Mulan 0 5 5 8 2 2 2 2 0

D1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 29-May 5-Jun 12-Jun 19-Jun 3-Jul

Attach 2 4 1 9 19 5 4 2 4 4

TIC-TAC-TRIO 4 1 9 18 5 4 5 1 3

Sugoi Kimuchi 2 3 7 9 0 1 3 1 4

Team Huang 2 3 7 10 5 1 0 3 1

Zhang 3 2 7 12 3 3 4 2

Cloud Walker 0 5 4 7 2 2 2 1

D2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 29-May 5-Jun 12-Jun 19-Jun 3-Jul

Fifth Element 5 0 10 19 3 3 5 5 3

Goldina 4 1 9 20 2 4 5 4 5

April Fools 3 2 8 13 5 2 3 3 0

J K Super 2 3 7 14 4 5 2 1 2

B W O A H 1 4 6 7 1 1 0 2 3

Ding Dong 0 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 2

D3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 29-May 5-Jun 12-Jun 19-Jun 3-Jul

BAAAH 4 0 8 16 4 5 3 4

Cool Potatoes 2 2 6 11 1 5 3 2

Potato Squad 2 2 6 10 3 2 2 3

Eastern Oldies 2 2 6 7 3 0 3 1

Smile w cap 0 4 4 6 2 2 0 2

Bye

E1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 28-May 4-Jun 11-Jun 18-Jun 2-Jul

D.K.M Pros 5 0 10 18 3 3 4 3 5

Penguin 3 2 8 16 2 2 4 5 3

HiHo 3 2 8 14 4 4 1 3 2

Last Minute 2 3 7 13 4 2 1 2 4

Tune Juniors 2 3 7 10 1 3 3 2 1

Triple L 0 5 5 4 1 1 2 0 0

E2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 28-May 4-Jun 11-Jun 18-Jun 2-Jul

Spin Wizard 4 1 9 20 5 5 2 5 3

Alset 4 1 9 19 5 4 3 2 5

Grace 4 1 9 16 3 4 4 3 2

Tune Titans 1 4 6 8 0 1 1 4 2

F1 Squad 1 4 6 6 0 1 2 0 3

Ani kids 1 4 6 6 2 0 3 1 0

Wednesday

Tuesday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday
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1 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Josh Alexandre
2 Munchers John Wu, Oscar Jiang, Toby Xu
3 Tune TRPD Payas Jajal, Rayan Engineer, Tushan Engineer, Dean Shu
4 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang
5 PUNTAZ Zhiyang Cheng, Victor Ma
6 Jonbo Jonathan Wong, Yubo Zhang

7 Sparky Regan Zhang, Gina Liu
8 Lucky Fortune Oscar Du, Victor Li
9 Glizzy Gobblers Gordon Lee, Allen Zhu, Jacob Yuan

10 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Roger Chu, Akio Wang
11 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
12 No I'm Not David Guo, Jack Quested

13 PWERPUFF GRLS Roger Wang, Ruofei Rao, Zhiying Cheng
14 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee
15 JMJ Eric Zu, Shuai Yang, Mark Zhang, Michael Wang
16 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu, Yuliang Jiang
17 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang
18 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Frank Sin, George Zhang

19 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen
20 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong
21 Hellbats Kevin Fogarty, William Weinstock, Michael Weinstock
22 Nova Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye, Simon Luo
23 Rusted Thomas Kohlenbach, Jeff Hong
24 Mars Shaoping Meng, Kenny Li, Michael Chang

25 Crab Marco Cheung, Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye
26 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw
27 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
28 Yung Anson Tse, Andy Wu, Youngmin Kim
29 UPBEAT Thomas Fischer, Bozidar Zutic, Ebi Kleiser
30 Spin Fusion Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim

31 J.A.B. Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Julian Barnard
32 HE Henry Chi, Eric Zhang
33 Frivolous Oliver Blaom, Fraser Burns, Hwan Jeong
34 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
35 Skibidi Sigmas James Moh, Nicholas Moh

37 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li
38 Ping An Jie Zheng, Xiaolan Xiao, Nick Ning
39 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington
40 Acorn Weimin Wu, Jason Chen
41 Pluto Tony Wong, Terry Lian
42 Celestials Flanny Xue, David Sun, Jumbo Xue

B1 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

B3 Grade: Thursday

C1 Grade: Wednesday

2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 3
9th July 2024  - 8th August 2024

Super League: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday
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43 Aces Eric Neal, Aidong Li

44 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo

45 Union 2 John Low, Max Hou

46 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu

47 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu

48 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young

49 The Hopefuls Austin Yu, Malcolm Lowe, David Zhang

50 MASTER SHIFU Eric Jiang, Grace Looi, Dennis Xu

51 Eternalmidnight Arush Gupta, James Chen

52 Goofy Clovers Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling

53 Attach 2 Yumin Lin, Andrew Wood

54 TIC-TAC-TRIO Chi-An Liu, Shengxiao Huang, Karen Looi

55 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin

56 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding

57 Sugoi Kimuchi Sayuri Watanabe, James Choe

58 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang

59 Fifth Element Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Sae-Ung Yona, David Lee, Danny Lam

60 Goldina William Wang, Grant Williams

61 Zhang Jeremy Yeoh, Chris Papps

62 Cloud Walker Hannah Chen, Winny Lan, Lynn Huang

63 April Fools Taiyu Liu, Mark Ding, Daksh Shah

64 J K Super Ke Xu, Jessica Huang

65 BAAAH Haoran Xing, Bessie Li

66 Cool Potatoes Buchanan Cen, Amu Sato, Bond Cen

67 B W O A H Jan Koeglberger, Joseph De Costa, Jonathan Lloyd

68 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang

69 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu

70 D.K.M Pros Disen Wickramaratchi, Matome Mongalo, Keshav Venugopalan

71 Penguin Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li

73 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson, Robert Jackson-Mee

74 Smile w cap Allen Xu, Dominic Chong, Josh Lee

75 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva

76 Last Minute Gautam Shanbhag, Abhipreet Anand, Marcus Albert

77 Spin Wizard Doreen Zhu, Victor Wu

78 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke, Daniel Zhang

79 Tune Juniors Elise Chong, Mason Li, Fiona Ling

80 Triple L Laura Sun, Xiaoxiao Liu, Jessie Liu

81 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Hsiu-Mei Lin

82 Tune Titans Monica Yen, Haruki Lee

83 F1 Squad Alissa Shu, Teresa Shu, Ting-Kuan Liu, Oliver Huang, Lester Hsueh, Sai Lahari Vytla

84 Ani kids Tiki Hou, Zeyu Du, Ryan Xiao

E1 Grade: Tuesday

E2 Grade: Tuesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday

D3 Grade: Wednesday
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2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 3
9th July 2024  - 8th August 2024

Super League Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug

Tune TRPD 4 1 9 16 2 3 3 4 4

PUNTAZ 3 2 8 14 4 2 3 0 5

Munchers 3 2 8 15 1 4 2 5 3

Cool Bananas 2 3 7 14 4 5 2 1 2

Bao 2 3 7 11 1 1 3 5 1

Jonbo 1 4 6 4 3 0 1 0 0

A1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug

Sparky 4 1 9 16 4 3 3 2 4

BLACKPINK 3 2 8 14 2 3 2 3 4

No I'm Not 3 2 8 12 3 2 3 3 1

Glizzy Gobblers 3 2 8 15 2 2 4 3 4

Long Pips 1 4 6 9 1 3 2 2 1

Lucky Fortune 1 4 6 9 3 2 1 2 1

A2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug

Dr Ngo 5 0 10 19 4 3 4 5 3

PWERPUFF GRLS 4 1 9 16 1 5 3 4 3

Sweats 2 3 7 15 4 2 2 5 2

TT Panda 2 3 7 13 1 5 2 0 5

JMJ 2 3 7 9 3 0 3 1 2

Psy-Chos 0 5 5 3 2 0 1 0 0

B1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug

MEE6 5 0 10 21 4 4 3 5 5

JFR 4 1 9 13 3 3 3 4 0

Mars 3 2 8 12 3 2 3 0 4

Hellbats 2 3 7 11 2 3 2 1 3

Nova 1 4 6 11 2 1 2 4 2

Rusted 0 5 5 7 1 2 2 1 1

B2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug

Yung 5 0 10 23 4 5 4 5 5

Noble Ox 3 2 8 12 4 0 3 4 1

AMTTA 3 2 8 11 3 3 2 3 0

Spin Fusion 2 3 7 11 2 4 1 1 3

Crab 2 3 7 12 1 1 4 2 4

UPBEAT 0 5 5 6 1 2 1 0 2

B3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug

Shark 3 1 7 13 3 4 4 2

HE 3 1 7 13 5 1 4 3

Frivolous 3 1 7 10 3 1 3 3

Skibidi Sigmas 1 3 4 6 2 3 1

J.A.B. 0 4 4 8 2 2 2 2

C1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 10-Jul 17-Jul 24-Jul 31-Jul 7-Aug

Pluto 4 1 9 12 0 3 3 3 3

Bulls 4 1 9 17 4 4 2 3 4

Ping An 2 3 7 14 5 4 2 2 1

Acorn 2 3 7 11 1 1 3 2 4

Westmates 2 3 7 11 3 2 3 2 1

Celestials 1 4 6 10 2 1 2 3 2

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Wednesday
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C2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 10-Jul 17-Jul 24-Jul 31-Jul 7-Aug

Solid 5 0 10 19 4 4 4 4 3

Dam 6 4 1 9 16 4 1 5 3 3

TJ BAND 2 3 7 9 3 3 0 1 2

Aces 2 3 7 12 1 2 3 4 2

Union 2 1 4 6 9 2 3 1 1 2

Hurricane A 1 4 6 10 1 2 2 2 3

C3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 10-Jul 17-Jul 24-Jul 31-Jul 7-Aug

TIC-TAC-TRIO 5 0 10 20 3 3 5 4 5

MASTER SHIFU 4 1 9 15 4 4 3 1 3

The Hopefuls 3 2 8 16 3 2 5 4 2

Goofy Clovers 2 3 7 10 2 1 0 4 3

Attach 2 1 4 6 5 1 3 0 1 0

Eternalmidnight 0 5 5 9 2 2 2 1 2

D1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 10-Jul 17-Jul 24-Jul 31-Jul 7-Aug

Prosperity 5 0 10 20 5 3 4 3 5

Fifth Element 3 2 8 12 3 3 1 3 2

Sugoi Kimuchi 3 2 8 16 5 2 3 2 4

Team Huang 2 3 7 9 0 3 3 2 1

Goldina 2 3 7 10 0 2 2 3 3

Mulan 0 5 5 8 2 2 2 2 0

D2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 10-Jul 17-Jul 24-Jul 31-Jul 7-Aug

J K Super 4 1 9 15 2 3 3 3 4

April Fools 4 1 9 15 5 3 3 3 1

BAAAH 3 2 8 14 4 2 3 2 3

Cloud Walker 2 3 7 11 1 2 2 3 3

Cool Potatoes 1 4 6 9 0 3 2 2 2

Zhang 1 4 6 11 3 2 2 2 2

D3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 10-Jul 17-Jul 24-Jul 31-Jul 7-Aug

D.K.M Pros 3 1 7 14 4 5 3 2

Penguin 2 2 6 10 1 3 4 2

B W O A H 2 2 6 9 1 1 3 4

Ding Dong 2 2 5 8 4 3 1

Potato Squad 1 3 5 9 2 2 2 3

E1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 9-Jul 16-Jul 23-Jul 30-Jul 6-Aug

Eastern Oldies 4 1 9 17 3 5 4 2 3

Smile w cap 4 1 9 16 3 3 3 5 2

Last Minute 3 2 8 17 2 2 5 4 4

HiHo 3 2 8 15 5 4 2 3 1

Spin Wizard 1 4 6 10 2 1 1 1 5

Alset 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

E2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 9-Jul 16-Jul 23-Jul 30-Jul 6-Aug

Tune Juniors 5 0 10 22 5 5 5 4 3

Triple L 4 1 9 18 5 3 3 5 2

Ani kids 2 3 7 9 2 0 4 0 4

Grace 2 3 7 11 3 3 2 1 2

Tune Titans 2 3 7 11 0 2 1 4 3

F1 Squad 0 5 5 4 0 2 0 1 1

Wednesday

Tuesday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday
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1 Tune TRPD Payas Jajal, Rayan Engineer, Tushan Engineer, Dean Shu
2 PUNTAZ Zhiyang Cheng, Victor Ma
3 Munchers John Wu, Oscar Jiang, Toby Xu
4 Cool Bananas Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Josh Alexandre
5 Bao Miao Zhang, Ben Jung, Keng Ning Liang
6 Sparky Regan Zhang, Gina Liu

7 Jonbo Jonathan Wong, Yubo Zhang
8 BLACKPINK Jane Kim, Clark Sun, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam
9 No I'm Not David Guo, Jack Quested

10 Glizzy Gobblers Gordon Lee, Allen Zhu, Jacob Yuan
11 Dr Ngo Hoa Ngo, Steven Zhu, Yuliang Jiang
12 PWERPUFF GRLS Roger Wang, Ruofei Rao, Zhiying Cheng

13 Long Pips Ivan Tan, Roger Chu, Akio Wang
14 Lucky Fortune Oscar Du, Victor Li
15 Sweats Clover Li, Jonathon Lee
16 TT Panda Andrew Huang, Haoyu Gan, Alan Zhang, Vicky Yang
17 MEE6 Yilin Lu, Josephine Chong
18 JFR Henry Han, Mark Chen, Frank Chen, Rong Chen

19 JMJ Eric Zu, Shuai Yang, Mark Zhang, Michael Wang
20 Psy-Chos Tony Chang, Frank Sin, George Zhang
21 Mars Shaoping Meng, Kenny Li, Michael Chang
22 Hellbats Kevin Fogarty, William Weinstock, Michael Weinstock
23 Yung Anson Tse, Andy Wu, Youngmin Kim
24 Noble Ox Burim Rakovica, Bei Zhang, Tutty Tanfana, Jo Shaw

25 Nova Jason Zhang, David Wang, Hunter Ye, Simon Luo
26 Rusted Thomas Kohlenbach, Jeff Hong
27 AMTTA Kent Yap, Jackson Bray-Taylor
28 Spin Fusion Hiren Naicker, Matthew Coca, Aurora Lim
29 Shark Phillip Sha, Jim Sha, Frank Liu
30 HE Henry Chi, Eric Zhang

31 Crab Marco Cheung, Brian Sun, Sebastian Ye
32 UPBEAT Thomas Fischer, Bozidar Zutic, Ebi Kleiser
33 Frivolous Oliver Blaom, Fraser Burns, Hwan Jeong
34 Pluto Tony Wong, Terry Lian
35 Bulls Henry Chan, Min Lin, Jason Li

37 Skibidi Sigmas James Moh, Nicholas Moh
38 J.A.B. Anshuman Bhaduri, Bruce Kaihe-Sayers, Julian Barnard
39 Ping An Jie Zheng, Xiaolan Xiao, Nick Ning
40 Acorn Weimin Wu, Jason Chen
41 Solid Yi Jun Shi, Daniel Yao, Zack Luo
42 Dam 6 Danny Kun, Hans Xu

B1 Grade: Thursday

B2 Grade: Thursday

B3 Grade: Thursday

36: Bye

C1 Grade: Wednesday

2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 4
13th August 2024 - 12th September 2024

Super League: Thursday

A1 Grade: Thursday

A2 Grade: Thursday
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43 Westmates Dema Sharov, Paul Skiffington
44 Celestials Flanny Xue, David Sun, Jumbo Xue
45 TJ BAND John Liu, Jack Man, Steve Young
46 Aces Eric Neal, Aidong Li
47 TIC-TAC-TRIO Chi-An Liu, Shengxiao Huang, Karen Looi
48 MASTER SHIFU Eric Jiang, Grace Looi, Dennis Xu

49 Union 2 John Low, Max Hou
50 Hurricane A Ben Yunjiang, Stanley Ho, Oscar Wu
51 The Hopefuls Austin Yu, Malcolm Lowe, David Zhang
52 Goofy Clovers Edison Chong, Lemuel Ling
53 Prosperity Yuchen Zhang, Sam Gin
54 Fifth Element Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi, Sae-Ung Yona, David Lee, Danny Lam

55 Attach 2 Yumin Lin, Andrew Wood
56 Eternalmidnight Arush Gupta, James Chen
57 Sugoi Kimuchi Sayuri Watanabe, James Choe
58 Team Huang Lucas Huang, Mandy Huang
59 J K Super Ke Xu, Jessica Huang
60 April Fools Taiyu Liu, Mark Ding, Daksh Shah

61 Goldina William Wang, Grant Williams
62 Mulan Lily Li, Xiaomei Zhang, Weiguo Ding
63 BAAAH Haoran Xing, Bessie Li
64 Cloud Walker Hannah Chen, Winny Lan, Lynn Huang
65 D.K.M Pros Disen Wickramaratchi, Matome Mongalo, Keshav Venugopalan
66 Penguin Ella Wong, Ronghuan Li

67 Cool Potatoes Buchanan Cen, Amu Sato, Bond Cen
68 Zhang Jeremy Yeoh, Chris Papps
69 B W O A H Jan Koeglberger, Joseph De Costa, Jonathan Lloyd
70 Eastern Oldies Kate Wang, Larry McCallion, Bob Inns, Dereck Adamson, Peter Dawson, Robert Jackson-Mee
71 Smile w cap Allen Xu, Dominic Chong, Josh Lee

73 Ding Dong Paul Yuan, Howard Guo, Kevin Huang
74 Potato Squad Lucas B Huang, Callum Chong, Lucas Wu
75 Last Minute Gautam Shanbhag, Abhipreet Anand, Marcus Albert
76 HiHo Henry Cui, Guoping Pu, Daniel Silva
77 Tune Juniors Elise Chong, Mason Li, Fiona Ling
78 Triple L Laura Sun, Xiaoxiao Liu, Jessie Liu

79 Spin Wizard Doreen Zhu, Victor Wu
80 Alset Keith Challis, Brian Cooke, Daniel Zhang
81 Ani kids Tiki Hou, Zeyu Du, Ryan Xiao
82 Grace Li-Ming Lin, Hsiu-Mei Lin
83 Tune Titans Monica Yen, Haruki Lee
84 F1 Squad Alissa Shu, Teresa Shu, Ting-Kuan Liu, Oliver Huang, Lester Hsueh, Sai Lahari Vytla

72: Bye

E1 Grade: Tuesday

E2 Grade: Tuesday

C2 Grade: Wednesday

C3 Grade: Wednesday

D1 Grade: Wednesday

D2 Grade: Wednesday

D3 Grade: Wednesday
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2024 Winter Interclub Teams- Round 4
13th August 2024 - 12th September 2024

Super League Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 15-Aug 22-Aug 29-Aug 5-Sep 12-Sep

Tune TRPD 4 1 9 18 4 3 5 4 2

Cool Bananas 3 2 8 13 1 4 2 3 3

Munchers 3 2 8 12 3 3 3 1 2

Sparky 2 3 7 13 2 2 3 4 2

PUNTAZ 2 3 7 12 5 1 2 1 3

Bao 1 4 6 6 0 1 0 2 3

A1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 15-Aug 22-Aug 29-Aug 5-Sep 12-Sep

Jonbo 5 0 10 24 5 5 5 5 4

Dr Ngo 3 2 8 13 4 4 0 4 1

No I'm Not 2 3 7 12 2 1 4 0 5

PWERPUFF GRLS 2 3 7 9 3 0 0 2 4

BLACKPINK 2 3 7 11 1 5 1 3 1

Glizzy Gobblers 1 4 4 6 0 5 1

A2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 15-Aug 22-Aug 29-Aug 5-Sep 12-Sep

Lucky Fortune 4 1 9 19 4 2 3 5 5

Sweats 4 1 9 20 4 5 2 4 5

TT Panda 3 2 8 11 3 3 2 3 0

JFR 2 3 7 8 1 3 3 0 1

Long Pips 1 4 6 8 2 2 3 1 0

MEE6 1 4 6 9 1 0 2 2 4

B1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 15-Aug 22-Aug 29-Aug 5-Sep 12-Sep

Yung 5 0 10 17 3 4 3 4 3

JMJ 4 1 9 19 5 5 2 3 4

Noble Ox 3 2 8 12 4 0 3 3 2

Hellbats 2 3 7 12 0 4 2 1 5

Psy-Chos 1 4 6 9 2 1 3 2 1

Mars 0 5 4 6 1 1 2 2

B2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 15-Aug 22-Aug 29-Aug 5-Sep 12-Sep

Nova 5 0 10 20 5 3 5 3 4

AMTTA 4 1 9 16 3 3 5 2 3

HE 3 2 8 15 2 2 3 4 4

Spin Fusion 2 3 7 12 0 3 2 5 2

Rusted 1 4 5 7 3 2 1 1

Shark 0 5 5 5 2 2 0 0 1

B3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 15-Aug 22-Aug 29-Aug 5-Sep 12-Sep

Crab 4 0 8 18 5 5 3 5

Frivolous 3 1 7 13 3 4 2 4

UPBEAT 2 2 6 8 3 4 1 0

Bulls 1 3 5 7 2 2 0 3

Pluto 0 4 4 4 0 1 2 1

Bye

C1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 14-Aug 21-Aug 28-Aug 4-Sep 11-Sep

Solid 4 1 9 18 3 5 4 4 2

Ping An 3 2 8 12 4 0 3 4 1

J.A.B. 3 2 8 17 2 4 2 4 5

Dam 6 2 3 7 9 1 1 3 1 3

Acorn 2 3 7 13 5 1 2 1 4

Skibidi Sigmas 1 4 5 6 0 4 1 1

Wednesday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday

Thursday
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C2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 14-Aug 21-Aug 28-Aug 4-Sep 11-Sep

Celestials 5 0 10 17 5 3 3 3 3

TIC-TAC-TRIO 3 2 8 14 0 2 4 4 4

MASTER SHIFU 2 3 7 10 3 3 1 2 1

Westmates 2 3 7 12 4 2 1 3 2

TJ BAND 2 3 7 12 2 3 2 2 3

Aces 1 4 6 10 1 2 4 1 2

C3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 14-Aug 21-Aug 28-Aug 4-Sep 11-Sep

The Hopefuls 4 1 9 16 4 1 4 3 4

Union 2 4 1 9 16 4 4 3 2 3

Goofy Clovers 3 2 8 12 1 4 3 3 1

Prosperity 3 2 8 17 4 4 2 2 5

Hurricane A 1 4 6 10 1 1 1 5 2

Fifth Element 0 5 5 4 1 1 2 0 0

D1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 14-Aug 21-Aug 28-Aug 4-Sep 11-Sep

Attach 2 3 2 8 14 4 4 3 2 1

Team Huang 3 2 8 15 1 2 5 3 4

J K Super 3 2 8 15 3 3 2 2 5

Sugoi Kimuchi 3 2 8 12 3 2 3 3 1

Eternalmidnight 2 3 7 12 2 3 2 1 4

April Fools 1 4 6 7 2 1 0 4 0

D2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 14-Aug 21-Aug 28-Aug 4-Sep 11-Sep

D.K.M Pros 4 1 9 16 1 4 3 5 3

Penguin 3 2 8 16 2 4 5 3 2

Mulan 3 2 8 13 4 0 4 2 3

BAAAH 2 3 7 12 3 1 1 2 5

Goldina 1 4 6 10 2 1 2 3 2

Cloud Walker 2 3 5 8 3 5 0

D3 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 14-Aug 21-Aug 28-Aug 4-Sep 11-Sep

Zhang 3 1 7 16 5 5 2 4

B W O A H 3 1 7 13 4 3 2 4

Cool Potatoes 3 1 7 13 5 4 3 1

Eastern Oldies 1 3 5 4 0 0 3 1

Smile w cap 0 4 4 4 0 1 1 2

Bye

E1 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 13-Aug 20-Aug 27-Aug 3-Sep 10-Sep

Last Minute 5 0 10 22 5 4 4 4 5

Potato Squad 4 1 9 16 3 3 1 4 5

Ding Dong 3 2 8 10 3 3 3 1 0

Tune Juniors 2 3 7 11 2 1 2 3 3

HiHo 1 4 6 9 2 2 3 2 0

Triple L 0 5 5 7 0 2 2 1 2

E2 Grade Round Robin Play

NAME CW CL MP IM 13-Aug 20-Aug 27-Aug 3-Sep 10-Sep

Spin Wizard 4 1 9 19 5 2 4 3 5

Grace 4 1 9 14 0 3 5 3 3

Tune Titans 3 2 8 13 3 3 1 2 4

Ani kids 2 3 7 14 5 2 3 2 2

Alset 1 4 6 10 2 2 2 4 0

F1 Squad 1 4 6 5 0 3 0 1 1

Wednesday

Tuesday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday
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Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Victor Li 20 33 11 77
Regan Zhang 20 32 13 77
John Low 20 31 13 75
Li-Ming Lin 19 30 13 73
Danny Kun 19 32 8 72
Ronghuan Li 17 31 10 72
Jackson Bray-Taylor 20 30 9 69
Eli Ho 19 32 4 68
Paul Skiffington 20 29 10 68
Zack Luo 18 29 9 67
Jonathan Wong 15 28 11 67
Grant Williams 20 30 6 66
Mandy Huang 20 27 12 66
Weimin Wu 20 26 14 66
Andy Wu 17 28 9 65
Matome Mongalo 17 26 12 64
Weiguo Ding 19 27 9 63
Buchanan Cen 17 26 10 62
Ke Xu 19 26 10 62
Haoran Xing 19 26 8 60
Josephine Chong 19 26 8 60
Rong Chen 14 24 11 59
Arush Gupta 16 27 4 58
Hoa Ngo 19 26 6 58
Jack Quested 19 26 6 58
Michael Weinstock 18 25 8 58
Elise Chong 19 23 12 58
Gautam Shanbhag 17 26 5 57
Shuai Yang 19 24 9 57
Jonathon Lee 20 23 11 57
Oscar Jiang 17 25 6 56
Eric Zhang 17 23 10 56
Xiaolan Xiao 17 23 10 56
Thomas Fischer 19 22 12 56
Yubo Zhang 16 22 11 55
Edison Chong 19 25 4 54
Sam Gin 18 21 12 54
Andrew Wood 20 19 16 54
Henry Chi 19 21 11 53
Aidong Li 18 23 6 52
George Zhang 15 24 3 51
Andrew Huang 19 21 9 51

2024 Winter Interclub Individual Results
23rd April 2024 - 12th September 2024
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2024 Auckland Winter Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Chi-An Liu 19 21 9 51
James Choe 19 21 9 51
Yuchen Zhang 15 19 13 51
Winny Lan 17 22 6 50
Allen Xu 18 20 10 50
Shengxiao Huang 19 20 10 50
Sae-Ung Yona 16 21 7 49
Yilin Lu 20 20 9 49
Ben Yunjiang 19 18 13 49
John Liu 19 22 4 48
Victor Wu 16 19 10 48
Zhiyang Cheng 18 19 10 48
Clark Sun 18 18 12 48
Keng Ning Liang 15 21 5 47
Abhipreet Anand 17 19 9 47
Jessica Huang 17 18 11 47
Doreen Zhu 15 18 10 46
Disen Wickramaratchi 16 18 10 46
Jeremy Yeoh 15 19 6 44
Oscar Du 16 17 10 44
Ivan Tan 18 17 10 44
Jason Chen 18 16 12 44
Henry Cui 17 21 1 43
Laura Sun 18 19 5 43
Marco Cheung 11 18 7 43
Steven Zhu 18 18 7 43
Ruofei Rao 16 17 9 43
Sayuri Watanabe 16 17 9 43
Kent Yap 19 17 9 43
Yumin Lin 14 16 11 43
Hiren Naicker 15 15 13 43
Haruki Lee 19 18 6 42
Bozidar Zutic 16 15 12 42
Mason Li 17 15 12 42
Youngmin Kim 14 17 7 41
Tushan Engineer 15 17 7 41
Jonathan Lloyd 16 17 7 41
Michael Chang 17 16 9 41
Clover Li 20 15 11 41
Jason Zhang 20 14 13 41
Hunter Ye 15 19 2 40
Roger Wang 11 17 6 40
Payas Jajal 14 17 6 40
Callum Chong 17 17 6 40
Bruce Kaihe-Sayers 13 16 8 40
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2024 Auckland Winter Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
David Guo 17 17 5 39
Malcolm Lowe 11 16 7 39
Phillip Sha 18 16 7 39
Dominic Chong 19 14 11 39
Jason Li 13 17 4 38
Shaoping Meng 17 15 8 38
Victor Ma 15 14 10 38
Max Hou 17 13 12 38
Lucas Huang 20 13 12 38
Jim Sha 13 17 3 37
Dennis Xu 14 17 3 37
Fraser Burns 14 17 3 37
Jumbo Xue 16 15 7 37
Hans Xu 17 15 7 37
Austin Yu 19 14 9 37
Gina Liu 19 12 13 37
Lemuel Ling 20 16 4 36
Sebastian Ye 11 15 6 36
William Wang 19 15 6 36
Gordon Lee 10 15 5 35
Bessie Li 11 14 7 35
Taiyu Liu 18 14 7 35
Alan Zhang 18 13 9 35
Nick Ning 17 12 10 34
Oliver Blaom 11 15 3 33
Mark Zhang 17 12 9 33
Xiaoxiao Liu 19 12 9 33
Tiki Hou 19 15 2 32
Daniel Silva 18 12 8 32
Keith Challis 18 12 8 32
Marcus Albert 18 12 8 32
David Lee 19 11 10 32
Louis Gehin 10 13 5 31
Brian Sun 12 12 7 31
Burim Rakovica 19 11 9 31
Haoyu Gan 13 14 2 30
Thomas Kohlenbach 10 12 6 30
Eric Neal 19 12 6 30
Monica Yen 19 12 6 30
Amu Sato 15 11 8 30
Dema Sharov 20 10 10 30
James Moh 11 12 5 29
Jeff Hong 15 11 7 29
Oscar Wu 17 9 11 29
John Wu 10 13 2 28
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2024 Auckland Winter Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Joseph De Costa 11 13 2 28
Kevin Huang 14 11 6 28
Lucas Wu 16 11 6 28
Mark Ding 15 10 8 28
Katie Chen 16 10 8 28
Rayan Engineer 14 11 5 27
Jacob Yuan 9 11 4 26
Terry Lian 9 11 4 26
Stanley Ho 15 11 4 26
Howard Guo 16 9 7 25
Lucas B Huang 15 10 4 24
Eric Jiang 9 9 6 24
Anson Tse 12 9 6 24
Karen Looi 14 9 6 24
Tony Wong 15 9 6 24
Steve Young 17 9 6 24
Zeyu Du 18 9 6 24
Daniel Yao 17 7 10 24
Tutty Tanfana 16 10 3 23
Kevin Fogarty 10 8 7 23
Anshuman Bhaduri 11 8 7 23
Aurora Lim 11 8 7 23
Bei Zhang 17 8 7 23
Jocelyn Zuyan Lam 14 7 9 23
Ella Wong 17 7 9 23
Ryan Xiao 19 9 4 22
Jessie Liu 18 7 8 22
Julian Barnard 14 6 10 22
Flanny Xue 11 8 5 21
Yi Jun Shi 12 8 5 21
Tony Chang 17 8 5 21
Daksh Shah 13 7 7 21
Nicole Yin 7 9 2 20
Hwan Jeong 10 9 2 20
David Sun 7 8 4 20
Aaron Gong 8 8 4 20
Chris Papps 10 7 6 20
Miao Zhang 14 7 6 20
Grace Looi 17 6 8 20
Jack Man 18 6 8 20
David Wang 17 5 10 20
Jet Lin 5 8 3 19
Nicholas Moh 10 7 5 19
Roger Chu 13 6 7 19
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 15 6 7 19
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2024 Auckland Winter Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Peter Dawson 15 5 9 19
Hsiu-Mei Lin 17 4 11 19
Jane Kim 8 7 4 18
Ethan Yin 6 8 1 17
Oliver Huang 12 8 1 17
Ranjit Daniel 11 6 5 17
Lily Li 19 4 9 17
Dean Shu 3 6 3 15
Terry Verhoeven 5 6 3 15
Brian Cooke 6 6 3 15
Allen Zhu 7 6 3 15
Daniel Zhang 8 6 3 15
Keshav Venugopalan 8 6 3 15
Yong Ping Wang 9 6 3 15
Min Lin 12 6 3 15
Bob Inns 18 2 11 15
Xiuyuan Zhang 4 7 0 14
Dereck Adamson 8 7 0 14
Lynn Huang 9 7 0 14
William Weinstock 9 4 5 13
Frank Liu 11 4 5 13
Jan Koeglberger 13 4 5 13
Guoping Pu 18 3 7 13
William Liao 3 5 2 12
Larry McCallion 9 5 2 12
Eric Wang 7 5 1 11
Paul Yuan 11 4 3 11
Hannah Chen 15 3 5 11
Robert Jackson-Mee 4 5 0 10
Tongjia Zhang 4 5 0 10
Jonathan Xu 7 4 2 10
Lucas Alexandre 13 3 4 10
Danny Lam 2 4 1 9
Henry Han 3 4 1 9
Ting-Kuan Liu 12 4 1 9
Francois Michaud 4 3 3 9
Tomasz Koscik 2 3 2 8
Bond Cen 4 3 2 8
Weiming Chen 4 3 2 8
Authman Al-Saudi 7 3 2 8
Toby Xu 8 3 2 8
Eric Zu 11 2 4 8
Ben Jung 12 2 4 8
Frank Sin 16 2 4 8
Alissa Shu 6 3 1 7
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2024 Auckland Winter Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Jiming Yang 3 2 3 7
Frank Chen 7 2 3 7
Zhiying Cheng 12 1 5 7
Xu Shuai Wang 2 3 0 6
Fiona Ling 3 3 0 6
Josh Lee 3 3 0 6
Fan Zhang 2 2 2 6
Tamas Pinter 3 2 2 6
Chris Erskine 4 2 2 6
Lisa Gear 6 2 2 6
Simon Luo 1 2 1 5
Yifang Li 1 2 1 5
Josh Alexandre 2 2 1 5
Sean Wen 2 2 1 5
Mark Chen 5 1 3 5
Craig Neeve 2 2 0 4
Kenny Li 2 2 0 4
Joshua Capper 4 1 2 4
Jack Webb 1 1 1 3
Maggie Liu 1 1 1 3
Andrew Lowe 2 1 1 3
Ari Mongalo 2 1 1 3
Yi Zhang 2 1 1 3
Yu Yang Sun 3 1 1 3
Jack Li 4 1 1 3
Lisa Cao 5 1 1 3
David Zhang 10 1 1 3
Sai Lahari Vytla 15 1 1 3
Feng Xin 1 1 0 2
Jan Huang 1 1 0 2
Jo Shaw 1 1 0 2
Alex Chen 2 1 0 2
Ying Ma 2 0 2 2
Soenke Stern 3 0 2 2
Michael Wu 4 0 2 2
Quanyi Wei 4 0 2 2
Xiaomei Zhang 7 0 2 2
Chenwei Wu 1 0 1 1
Glenn Donaghy 1 0 1 1
John Ho 1 0 1 1
Thomas Williams 1 0 1 1
Yuliang Jiang 4 0 1 1
James Chen 5 0 1 1
Dylan Hou 1 0 0 0
Gary Li 1 0 0 0
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2024 Auckland Winter Interclub Individual Results continued:
Name Total Weeks Played Singles Wins Doubles Wins Total Points
Kevin Wu 1 0 0 0
Lawrence Wang 1 0 0 0
Linjuan Meng 1 0 0 0
Matthew Fogarty 1 0 0 0
Michael Wang 1 0 0 0
Paul Cheshire 1 0 0 0
Peter Wu 1 0 0 0
Qiming Zhong 1 0 0 0
Scott Zhu 1 0 0 0
Yashika De Costa 1 0 0 0
Yuji Lin 1 0 0 0
Zhen Wang 1 0 0 0
Japhi Ly 2 0 0 0
Lachlan MacKinven 2 0 0 0
Lester Hsueh 2 0 0 0
Po Yuen Mak 2 0 0 0
Sean Xiao 2 0 0 0
Yannie Ho 2 0 0 0
Teresa Shu 3 0 0 0
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2024 Auckland Interschools table tennis competition 
 
College Sport continued to collect and process entries for the Auckland Interschools table tennis 
competition for the Term Two (Winter) and Term Three (Early Spring) competitions. Entries 
were collected via the EnterNow system and then forwarded to the Auckland Table Tennis 
Association following the close of entries. The Auckland Table Tennis Association was 
responsible for collection and processing of entries for the Term One (Pre-season) competition.  
 

One venue hosted the one session of the 2024 Auckland Interschools table tennis competition in 
Term One: 
a) Central Auckland venue: Auckland table tennis stadium; Friday 3.45p.m. – 6.00p.m. 
 

Two venues hosted the three sessions of the 2024 Auckland Interschools table tennis competition 
in Term Two and Term Three: 
a) Central Auckland venue: Auckland table tennis stadium; Friday 3.45p.m. – 6.00p.m., Friday 
6.00p.m. – 8.15p.m. 
b) East Auckland venue: St. Kentigern College sports hall, Friday 3.45p.m. – 5.35p.m. 
 

The Friday 3.45p.m. – 6.00p.m. session at the Auckland table tennis stadium continued to be the 
most popular playing session. 27 tables were utilized in the Auckland table tennis stadium in order 
to cater for demand on Fridays during Term Two, and 27 tables were erected during Term Three.  
 

23 tables were erected at St. Kentigern College sports hall during Term Two, and 20 tables were 
erected during Term Three.  
 

The Friday 6.00p.m. – 8.15p.m. session at the Auckland table tennis stadium had some limited 
room for growth with 24 tables utilized in the Auckland table tennis stadium during Term Two, 
and 19 tables erected during Term Three. 
 

The number of teams that entered the Auckland Interschools table tennis competition stayed 
relatively constant as compared with the 2022 season. Entry numbers were as follows: 
2024 Pre-season Auckland Interschools competition (Term One): 37 teams (from 27 in 2023) 
2024 Winter Auckland Interschools competition (Term Two): 155 teams (from 127 in 2023) 
2024 Early Spring Auckland Interschools competition (Term Three): 130 teams (from 112 in 2023)  
 

Funding was received to deliver junior table tennis development programmes, and offer increased 
opportunities for juniors to participate in table tennis, which included promotion, support, and 
delivery of the Auckland Interschools table tennis competition.  
 

Funding was received for Dinyar Irani’s (Tables in Communities Project Manager/Development 
Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community Organisation 
Grants Scheme, Four Winds Foundation, NZ Community Trust, The Lion Foundation, Tu 
Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and Whau Local Board 
 

Funding was received for Eberhard Kleiser’s (Development Coach) role from Albert-Eden Local 
Board, Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community Organisation Grants 
Scheme, NZ Community Trust, The Lion Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and 
Waitemata Local Board. 
 

Funding was received for Shane Warbrooke’s (CEO / Development Officer) role from Auckland 
Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Blue Sky Community Trust, Community 
Organisation Grants Scheme, The Lion Foundation, and The Trusts Community Foundation.  
 

Funding was received for Hongbing Wu’s (Stadium Manager) role from Rano Community Trust.  
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2024 Pre-Season Interschools Table Tennis Competition Results (Term One) 
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Friday 3:45pm 
B1 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 4 (Zhi Qi Zhuang Li, Mike Pang, Qian Wang, Tong Zhao) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 3 (Tony Chou, Aaryan Maganlal, Jason Tang) 
 

B2 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 7 (Tian Yu Jiang, Yen Cheng Lee, Aphirean Sothea) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 13 (Mohamed Umer Fazeer, Abdul Karim Pathan,  
Perera Shenan) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 22 (Richie Bridgeman, Spencer Leighton, Seth Mellis-Glynn,  
Fletcher Mutu) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 20 (William Caird, Tianlang Gong, Dongwook Oh,  
Chris Pan) 
 

C2 Grade 
Winner: St. Peter’s College 2 (Ben Cui, Nathan Ng, Jacobo Louis Pangan, Nile Tauti) 
Runner Up: Epsom Girls’ Grammar School 2 (Genevieve Cartmell, Amrutha Madhusudhan,  
Tanishka Shanbhag) 
 

C3 Grade 
Winner: St. Peter’s College 3 (Jacob Crisostomo, Christian Delute, Ethan Delute, Oliver Knight) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 19 (Sanajan Konesan, Rahul Manivannan, Zijue Niu,  
Ziyang Yu) 
 

D Grade 
Winner: Epsom Girls’ Grammar School 4 (Kristina Deusing, Maggie Liang, Avalon Scott,  
Zoe Weisz-Emmett) 
Runner Up: St. Peter’s College 7 (Brave Kornpraditsil, Rashan Mahathelge, Aidan Tee,  
Raphael Wee) 
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2024 Winter Interschools Table Tennis Competition Results (Term Two) 
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Friday 3:45pm 
B1 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College B1 (Samuel Cao, Martin Chen, Erik Finn, Ryan Keng)  
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 33 (Shuimu Cao, Zen Ooi, Isaac Wang) 
 

B2 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College B2 (Vatsal Brahmbhatt, Leo Liu, Junhao Wang, Beichen Zhou) 
Runner Up: ACG Parnell College B4 (Howard Guo, Jason Lin, Steven Lu, Warwick Zhang) 
 

B3 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 17 (Trey Joe, Ethan Lee, Yonghu Shin, Shuo Yang) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 22 (Marco Alpe, Spencer Leighton, Seth Mellis-Glynn, 
Fletcher Mutu) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Elim Christian College – Mt. Albert (Oliver Peng, Elliott Smith, Abram Unni,  
Elisa Wysoski) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 20 (William Caird, Tianlang Gong, Dongwook Oh,  
Chris Pan) 
 

C2 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 1 (Aarit Banerjee, Rex Hu, Troy Lee, Pranav Vinoj) 
Runner Up: Mt. Albert Grammar School C (Taichi Nakamura, Aiden O’Connor, Jack Tyler,  
George Wong) 
 

C3 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College C3 (Olivia Chen, Felix Li, Liam Li, Roger Li) 
Runner Up: St. Peter’s College C3 (John Hukui, George Jensen, James Leetberg) 
 

D1 Grade 
Winner: Mt. Albert Grammar School G2 (Amy Chen, Natasha Deakin, Nicole Nagaratnam) 
Runner Up: St. Peter’s College D1 (Nathaniel Cachemaille, Isaac Fitzpatrick, Ryan Johnston) 
 

D2 Grade 
Winner: Epsom Girls’ Grammar School C4 (Kristy Lau, Daysha Lee, Sharvi Parekh, Linda Yu) 
Runner Up: Mt. Albert Grammar School I (Ben Horton, Luis Kerrigan, Sean Lowe,  
Abhay Thatiparthi) 

 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Friday 6:00pm 
A1 Grade – League Championship 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 30 (Fraser Burns, Payas Jajal, Jacob Yuan, Yubo Zhang) 
Runner Up: St. Kentigern College 1 (Oscar Du, Eric Jiang, Sebastian Ye, Allen Zhu) 
 

A2 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 5 (Shengxiao Huang, Chi-An Liu, Gautam Shanhbag) 
Runner Up: St. Kentigern College 2 (Kyden Chan, Alan Chen, Carlos Lee, Rex Zhou) 
 

A3 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 4 (Edison Chong, Jessica Huang, Lemuel Ling, Ayan Shah,  
Arron Zhu) 
Runner Up: ACG Parnell College A2 (Mark Ding, Daksh Shah, Hamish Young) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

52



2024 Winter Interschools Table Tennis Competition Results (Term Two)  
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Friday 6:00pm 
B1 Grade 
Winner: Botany Downs Secondary College A4 (Kingeon Fok, Brooke Forsdyke, Justin Hoo,  
Luke Lin) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 5 (Tegh Dhanjal, Fiona Ling, Truson Yong, Quinn Zhong) 
 

B2 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 6 (Micheal Dai, Steve Huang, James Yang, Teddy Zhao) 
Runner Up: Papatoetoe High School B (Joseph Pennalligen, Thanh Phan, Isaac Tran) 
 

B3 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 7 (Elijah Han, Darren He, Eric Huang, Suneet Prasad, Alan Xu) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 35 (Matthew Chen, Harshil Jain, Zibo Xu) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Papatoetoe High School C (Tejbir Chahal, Legend McAuley, Mosiah Ulunga) 
Runner Up: Lynfield College C3 (Josephine Sor, Hetansh Trivedi, Ayaan Vasudeva) 
 

EAST AUCKLAND – Friday 3:45pm 
B1 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 10 (Jasmine Gao, Ziqing Lu, Shefali Pal, Liam Wu) 
Runner Up: Elim Christian College B1 (Ethan Boswell, Elyas Eyou, Joshua Hutchinson,  
Kayson Lee) 
 

B2 Grade 
Winner: Botany Downs Secondary College B2 (Fleming Chang, Benjamin Ye, Chloe Ye,  
Kai Yu Kung) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 8 (Josh Bain, Sebastian Ho, Daniel Hulley, Alex Rose) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Ormiston Junior College Orange (Eric Sum, Dony Tran, Jaylen Zheng) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 13 (Matthew Bertram, Pranavh Chari, Ziyang Fu, Leon Yuan) 
 

C2 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 14 (Benjamin Huang, Pasindu Jayawickrama, Balin Kenworthy,  
Rojeff Lin, Jason Liu) 
Runner Up: Elim Christian College C1 (Levi Eyou, Martin Grobler, Jesse Kerkhof,  
Jovontay Terepai) 
 

C3 Grade 
Winner: St. Kentigern College Navy (Bokai Ding, Katrina Peng, Jaycee Yang, Kelly Zhang) 
Runner Up: Botany Downs Secondary College C2 (Samuel Kitchen, Zahra Kyna, Rasika Walia) 
 

D1 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 16 (Carol Chai, Naman Singh, Malachi Teikamata, Haran Thirumeni, 
Hilly Zhang) 
Runner Up: Ormiston Junior College Blue (Andray Avila, Kexin Cui, Eason Wong) 
 

D2 Grade 
Winner: Pakuranga College 15 (Devbir Bajaj, Logan Cho, Jayden Felices, Hai Tran, Evan Young) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 17 (Anson Cheng, Alvia Farooqui, Yvan Garcia, Isaac Lam) 
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2024 Early Spring Interschools Table Tennis Competition Results (Term Three)  
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Friday 3:45pm 
B1 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College B4 (Olivia Chen, Howard Guo, Jason Lin, Steven Lu) 
Runner Up: ACG Parnell College B1 (Samuel Cao, Erik Finn, Ryan Keng) 
 

B2 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 17 (Trey Joe, Ethan Lee, Kevin Wang) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 2 (Shamoil Godhrawala, Darsh Hari, Muhammad Idrees, 
Zhigao Zhang) 
 

B3 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College B3 (Buchanan Cen, Nicholas Chen, Adrian Lowe,  
Aryan Tejpal-Sharma, Franklin Yuan, Kenneth Zhou) 
Runner Up: One Tree Hill College (Pitiak Bun, Rishabh Grewal, Eli Guptill, Jacob Hutchinson) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Dilworth School 2 (LeBron Ah Young, Issa Hashimoto, Nathanael Laughter,  
Robert Liang) 
Runner Up: Mt. Albert Grammar School C (Mandy Ling, Elizabeth Maeataanoa,  
Nicole Nagaratnam, Wei Siong Ong) 
 

C2 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College C3 (Felix Li, Liam Li, Roger Li, Warwick Zhang) 
Runner Up: St. Peter’s College 3 (Christian Delute, Ethan Delute, Adam Leith, Nick Mario) 
 

C3 Grade 
Winner: Selwyn College Red (Nico Malan-Viljoen, Leo Ren, Timothy Salinger, Henry Wang) 
Runner Up: St. Peter’s College 4 (Jacob Crisostomo, Karl Sohn, Cole Tauti) 
 

D1 Grade 
Winner: St. Peter’s College 5 (Isaac Fitzpatrick, John Hukui, George Jensen, James Leetberg) 
Runner Up: Auckland Girls’ Grammar School 4 (Sakshi Anand, Solar Chea, Sara Pahore,  
Ayushi Sharma) 
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Friday 6:00pm 
A1 Grade – Knockout Championship 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 30 (Fraser Burns, Payas Jajal, Jacob Yuan, Yubo Zhang) 
Runner Up: Auckland Grammar School 31 (Jiaheng Han, Hao-Xing Jiang, Victor Li, James Moh) 
 

A2 Grade 
Winner: ACG Parnell College A2 (Mark Ding, Daksh Shah, Ayumi Moriyama-Picard,  
Hamish Young) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 4 (Edison Chong, Jessica Huang, Lemuel Ling, Ayan Shah,  
Arron Zhu) 
 

A3 Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 25 (Roey Huang, Raamis Raza, Zhongyin Wang) 
Runner Up: Mt. Albert Grammar School A2 Gold (Mikram Al-Taiff, Felix McElwee,  
Jacob Miller, Andrew Sang) 
 

B1 Grade 
Winner: Pakuranga College 3 (Liam Hogan, Jack Richardson, Sebastian Shew) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 6 (Micheal Dai, Steve Huang, James Yang, Teddy Zhao) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Papatoetoe High School C (Tejbir Chahal, Legend McAuley, Vincent Tran) 
Runner Up: Lynfield College C1 (Mahe Chaudhary, Kiran Treanor, Bryce Tritt) 
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2024 Early Spring Interschools Table Tennis Competition Results (Term Three)  
 

EAST AUCKLAND – Friday 3:45pm 
B1 Grade 
Winner: Elim Christian College B1 (Ethan Boswell, Elyas Eyou, Joshua Hutchinson, Kayson Lee) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 12 (Raphael Chan, Edmund Chen, Kabilan Durairaju,  
Malachi Teikamata) 
 

B2 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 13 (Matthew Bertram, David Liu, Leon Yuan, Hilly Zhang) 
Runner Up: Macleans College 14 (Pasindu Jayawickrama, Balin Kenworthy, Rojeff Lin,  
Jason Liu) 
 

C1 Grade 
Winner: Elim Christian College C1 (Levi Eyou, Martin Grobler, Jesse Kerkhof, Jovontay Terepai) 
Runner Up: Botany Downs Secondary College C1 (Oliver Choi, Chhaihouk Ly, Konnor Zhu) 
 

C2 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 16 (Carol Chai, Naman Singh, Haran Thirumeni, Vincent Wang) 
Runner Up: Ormiston Senior College 2 (Dheeraj Nambiar, Ravi Prasad, Arshdeep Singh) 
 

D1 Grade 
Winner: Macleans College 17 (Tina, Isaac Lam, Vincent Wang) 
Runner Up: Botany Downs Secondary College D2 (Bill Nguyen, Markayus Oloapa-Bartocci, 
Irushi Tennakoon) 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Payas Jajal led the Auckland Grammar School 30 team to victory in the  
A1 Grade – League Championship (Term 2) & the A1 Grade – Knockout Championship (Term 3) 
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2024 Auckland Primary & Intermediate Interschools  
table tennis team competition 

 
The Auckland Primary & Intermediate Interschools table tennis team competition primarily caters 
for Year 5, 6, 7, and 8 students. The competition is offered at Auckland table tennis stadium in 
Central Auckland and Pakuranga Community Hall in East Auckland to address the barrier of 
transport.  
 
The number of teams competing in Term Two of the 2024 season decreased as compared with the 
number of teams that competed in Term Two of the 2023 season. This was due to a reduction in 
team entries in the Central Auckland competition. There were eight weeks of play in Term Two. 
Certificates were awarded. 
 
The number of teams competing in Term Three of the 2024 season was similar to the number of 
teams that competed in Term Three of the 2023 season. There were eight weeks of play in Term 
Three. Certificates were awarded. 
 
Funding was received for Eberhard Kleiser’s (Development Coach) role from Albert-Eden Local 
Board, Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community Organisation Grants 
Scheme, NZ Community Trust, The Lion Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and 
Waitemata Local Board. 
 
Funding was received for Shane Warbrooke’s (CEO / Development Officer) role from Auckland 
Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Blue Sky Community Trust, Community 
Organisation Grants Scheme, The Lion Foundation, and The Trusts Community Foundation.  
 
Central Auckland: Auckland table tennis stadium 
Competition coordinators: Eberhard Kleiser & Shane Warbrooke 
2024 Term Two; 22 teams from 12 schools (29 teams from 17 schools in 2023) 
2024 Term Three; 20 teams from 13 schools (24 teams from 9 schools in 2023) 
 
East Auckland: Pakuranga Community Hall 
Competition coordinators: Patrick Low & Shane Warbrooke 
2024 Term Two; 24 teams from 8 schools (24 teams from 7 schools in 2023) 
2024 Term Three; 24 teams from 8 schools (21 teams from 7 schools in 2023) 
 
 

2024 Auckland Primary & Intermediate team competition (Term Two) 
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Wednesday 4:00pm 
A Grade 
Winner: Combo Eagles (Callum Chong, Lucas Huang, Grace Looi, Karen Looi, Lucas Wu) 
Runner-up: Auckland Normal Intermediate 1 (Russell Hernandez, Hinson Huang, Kevin Huang, 
Alan Nguyen, Jihoon Park) 
 

B1 Grade  
Winner: Kohia Terrace School 1 (Ting-Kuan Liu, Alissa Shu, Teresa Shu, Anna Tang) 
Runner-up: Remuera Intermediate School 4 (Xingrun Yang, Tianyang Zhang, Justin Zhu) 
 

B2 Grade  
Winner: Auckland Normal Intermediate 2 (Matthew Gong, William Gong, Alex Li) 
Runner-up: Remuera Intermediate School 7 (Dulanya Jayasekera, Kaitlyn Vijesh, Ella Wang, 
Sally Youngman) 
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2024 Auckland Primary & Intermediate team competition (Term Two) 
 

EAST AUCKLAND  
Wednesday 5:00pm 
A Grade 
Winner: Somerville Intermediate 1 (Dylan Feng, Bryant Yuan, Ethan Zheng) 
Runner Up: Bucklands Beach Intermediate 1 (Felix He, Mason Li, Michaela Yu)  
 

Wednesday 3:30pm 
B Grade 
Winner: Bucklands Beach Intermediate 5 (Ethan Chen, Steven Liu, Wilson Wei) 
Runner Up: Somerville Intermediate 4 (Axiel Decena, Jayden Lee, River Yu) 
 

C Grade 
Winner: Bucklands Beach Intermediate 7 (Bryan Le, Duncan Wong, Jackson Yau) 
Runner Up: Farm Cove Intermediate 3 (Jayden Huang, Jesse Kang, Moy Lin, Kevin Zhang) 
 
 

2024 Auckland Primary & Intermediate team competition (Term Three) 
 

CENTRAL AUCKLAND – Wednesday 4:00pm 
A Grade 
Winner: Combo Lions (Sanay Pai, Amu Sato, Disen Wickramaratchi) 
Runner-up: Auckland Normal Intermediate 1 (Russell Hernandez, Hinson Huang, Kevin Huang, 
Alan Nguyen) 
 

B Grade 
Winner: Remuera Intermediate School 4 (Julien Francisco, Isadore Pigott, Semi Raturaga,  
Ankush Ray) 
Runner-up: Newmarket Primary School 1 (Duke Jie-Ru Lee, Brian Vu, Nolan Vu)  

 

EAST AUCKLAND  
Wednesday 5:00pm 
A Grade 
Winner: Somerville Intermediate 1 (Dylan Feng, Bryant Yuan, Ethan Zheng) 
Runner Up: Bucklands Beach Intermediate 1 (Elise Chong, Felix He, Mason Li, Michaela Yu)  
 

Wednesday 3:30pm 
B Grade 
Winner: Bucklands Beach Intermediate 5 (Karishma Pal, Saloni Pal, Duncan Wong) 
Runner Up: Farm Cove Intermediate 1 (Lohith Shiva, Marco De-Wit, William Yang) 
 

C Grade 
Winner: Howick Intermediate (Jayden Chen, Umr Gamieldien, Leander Loh) 
Runner Up: Bucklands Beach Intermediate 9 (Bryan Le, Jimin Ren, Henry Sun) 
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2023 / 2024 Tournament Summary 
 
2023 Primary School Table Tennis Tournament: 9th November 
 
2023 Auckland Spring Open: 19th November 
 
2023 Battle of the Bridge: 12th December 
 
2024 Auckland Summer Open: 16th February (evening), 17th – 18th February 
 
2024 ANZAC Open: 17th March  
 
2024 NZ Veteran Table Tennis Championships (Taupo): 28th March – 1st April 
 
2024 North Island Team Championships: 1st – 3rd June 
 
2024 South-Eastern Zone Intermediate table tennis tournament: 7th June 
 
2024 Central Zone Intermediate table tennis tournament: 20th June 
 
2024 Auckland Junior Open: 23rd June  
 
2024 North Island Table Tennis Championships (Taupo): 27th – 30th June 
 
2024 Auckland Max-Play Tournament: 7th July 
 
2024 Auckland Secondary Schools Championships: 26th July 
 
2024 Auckland Centenary Open: 23rd August (evening), 24th – 25th August  
 
2024 CSA Table Tennis Team Championships: 29th August 
 
2024 NZ Secondary Schools Championships (Manawatu): 2nd – 4th September 
 
2024 NZ Open Table Tennis Championships (Nelson): 5th – 13th October 

 
 

Funding was received from NZ Community Trust as a contribution towards the contract 
fees of David Jackson (Competitions Manager), which included delivery of Tournaments.  
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2023 Primary School Table Tennis Tournament 
 9th November 2023, Auckland 

 

The tenth annual Primary School Table Tennis Tournament was hosted by the Auckland 
Table Tennis Association on Thursday 9th November, 2023.  
 
Round robin groups of eight players were contested in the first stage of the tournament 
(where possible). The top two players from each round robin group progressed to the 
knockout round. Players not in the top two at the conclusion of their group had no further 
matches following the round robin stage. All matches in the round robin stage were 
played as one advantage game to 11 points. All matches in the knockout stage were 
played as the best of three games to 11 points.  
 
Two hundred and five entries (126 boys, 79 girls) were received from 25 primary 
schools. Numbers decreased somewhat from the 229 entries received from 27 primary 
schools in the 2022 season. 
 
Schools that competed at the event were as follows: 
Bayfield School, Cockle Bay School, Cornwall Park District School, Epsom Normal 
Primary School, Freemans Bay School, Ficino School, Hobsonville Point Primary 
School, Kadimah School, Kohia Terrace School, Maungawhau School, Meadowbank 
School, Mt. Albert School, Mt. Eden Normal Primary School, Newmarket School, 
Owairaka District School, Parnell District School, Point View School, Remuera Primary 
School, Sancta Maria Catholic Primary School, Shelly Park School, St. Joseph’s School 
(Orakei), St. Kentigern Boys’ School, Victoria Avenue School, Wakaaranga School, and 
Willowbank School 
 
2023 Primary School Table Tennis Tournament Results Summary 
Boys’ singles medallists 
Winner: Lucas Alexandre (Meadowbank School) 
Runner-up: Haosen Xu (Shelly Park School) 
Semi-finalists: Mason Li (Cockle Bay School) 

Haoran Xing (Victoria Avenue School) 
   

Girls’ singles medallists 
Winner: Mandy Huang (Epsom Normal Primary School) 
Runner-up: Elise Chong (Point View School) 
Semi-finalists: Bessie Li (Point View School)  

Karen Looi (Kohia Terrace School) 
 

Top School Awards were presented. A separate Top School Award was presented for 
each of boys and girls. Up to eight players from each school/gender accrued points based 
upon their individual results, with the school(s) accumulating the most points being 
declared the winner.  
 

In 2023 the Top School Awards were presented to: 
Top Auckland Boys Primary School: Cornwall Park District School 
Top Auckland Girls Primary School: Bayfield School 
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2023 Auckland Spring Open 
19th November 2023, Auckland 

 
The third annual Auckland Spring Open was hosted by the Auckland Table Tennis Association on 
Sunday 19th November 2023.  
 
The 2023 Auckland Spring Open received a record entry from 169 competitors participating in 
various categories ranging from Junior Novice to Open events (112 entries were received in 2022).  
 
The most entries were received in the D Grade singles event. All events were held. 
 
The Open Men’s singles final was won by Jack Chen (Auckland) who defeated Yubo Zhang 
(Auckland) in the final 4-2 and the Open Women’s singles final was won by Jane Kim (Auckland) 
who defeated Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (Auckland) in the final 4-1.  
 
Sunday 19th November Events 
Open Men's Singles        Jack Chen bt. Yubo Zhang 6-11,11-8,11-7,14-12,8-11,11-6 
Open Women's Singles     Jane Kim bt. Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 11-8,8-11,11-4,14-12,11-5 
Open Men's Doubles        Jack Chen/Yubo Zhang bt. Rayan Engineer/Tushan Engineer 
                              11-9,12-10,11-6 
Open Women's Doubles  Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt.  
 Jocelyn Zuyan Lam/Yelena Yi  
 9-11,11-6,5-11,11-8,11-7 
Open Mixed Doubles      Jack Chen/Jocelyn Zuyan Lam bt. Tony Chang/Jane Kim 
                              11-8,11-9,11-8 
 
A Grade Singles               August Xiao bt. Jonathan Wong 11-6,11-8,11-9 
A Grade Doubles               Anya Chen/August Xiao bt. Rayan Engineer/Tushan Engineer 
                              11-9,11-6,4-11,12-14,11-7 
 
B Grade Singles               Ken Chin bt. Josephine Chong 11-8,8-11,6-11,11-7,11-5 
B Grade Doubles               Ken Chin/Leo Wei bt. Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
                              12-10,11-4,11-7 
 
C Grade Singles               Josephine Chong bt. Andy Wu 11-2,6-11,11-9,11-6 
C Grade Doubles               Marco Cheung/Youngmin Kim bt. Eric Chen/Dennis Xu 
                              11-9,11-9,11-8 
 
D Grade Singles               Dennis Xu bt. Yuchen Zhang 11-8,17-19,5-11,11-2,11-4 
D Grade Doubles               Yong Ping Wang/Michael Yang bt. Jayden Lu/Linghan Meng 
                              11-9,11-7,11-2 
 
Junior Novice Singles         Arush Gupta bt. Chi-An Liu 12-10,11-8,11-9 
Junior Novice Doubles    Lucas Huang/Mandy Huang bt. Karen Looi/Abigail Tao 
                              11-6,13-11,11-7 
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2023 Battle of the Bridge 
12th December 2023, Auckland 

 
The 2023 Battle of the Bridge contest was held on Tuesday 12th December at the 
Auckland table tennis stadium. This annual event is a friendly representative team 
match between 16 players from the Auckland Table Tennis Association and 16 
players from the North Harbour Table Tennis Association. Each Association divides 
their players into four teams of four players. Teams pair off against each other and 
play the best of 12 matches with final team scores being tallied up at the end of the 
night. In 2023 the Battle of the Bridge contest was won by Auckland by a margin of 
31 matches to 17.  
 
2023 Battle of the Bridge  
Auckland team members 
 

1. Steven Zhu  
2. Ivan Tan  
3. Andrew Huang  
4. Yuliang Jiang  
5. Burim Rakovica  
6. Jo Shaw  
7. Bei Zhang  
8. Phillip Sha  
9. Aurora Lim  
10. Hiren Naicker  
11. John Low  
12. Henry Chi  
13. Yuchen Zhang  
14. Sam Gin  
15. Hongbing Wu  
16. Bob Inns  
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2024 Auckland Summer Open 
16th (evening) – 18th February 2024, Auckland 

 
The Auckland Summer Open for 2024 attracted 184 participants in various categories from Under 
11 events to Over 60 events. The entry number increased slightly from the 181 participants that 
entered in 2023.  
 
The largest event was the D Grade singles with 56 entries.  
 
Entries from female competitors continued to be significantly lower than those from male 
competitors. The Under 21 Women’s singles, Under 21 Women’s doubles, Under 19 Girls’ doubles,  
Under 17 Girls’ doubles, Over 50 Women’s singles, and Over 60 Women’s singles were not held 
due to a lack of entries. The Veteran age group doubles were contested as Open events (combined 
male and female).  
 
The Open Men’s singles final was won by Payas Jajal (Auckland) who defeated John Wu 
(Auckland) in the final 4-3 and the Open Women’s singles final was won by Hannah Li (Auckland) 
who defeated Jane Kim (Auckland) in the final 4-1.  
 
Friday 16th February – Saturday 17th February Events 
Open Men's Singles     Payas Jajal bt. John Wu 11-6,6-11,11-8,4-11,11-9,10-12,11-7 
Open Women's Singles          Hannah Li bt. Jane Kim 11-5,11-13,11-4,11-5,11-8 
Open Men's Doubles            Jack Chen/John Wu bt. Payas Jajal/Jacob Yuan 
                               9-11,13-11,9-11,12-10,11-6 
Open Women's Doubles       Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 1st,  

Angel Han/Yelena Yi 2nd 
Open Mixed Doubles            Regan Zhang/Gina Liu bt. Payas Jajal/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
                               11-6,11-9,11-7 
 
A Grade Singles               Jonathan Wong bt. Winsor Wong 11-7,11-9,8-11,10-12,11-6 
A Grade Doubles               Rayan Engineer/Tushan Engineer bt. Jonathon Lee/Olivier Therond 
                               11-9,11-7,11-3 
 
B Grade Singles               Joshua Lu bt. Lucas Alexandre 12-10,11-3,11-6 
B Grade Doubles               Jonathon Lee/Clover Li bt. Zhiyang Cheng/Terry Zeng 
                               4-11,11-5,11-9,11-8 
 
C Grade Singles               Elias Pascher bt. Marco Cheung 7-11,11-7,11-6,7-11,13-11 
C Grade Doubles               Flanny Xue/Hunter Ye bt. Andy Wu/Sebastian Ye 
                               11-8,5-11,11-9,6-11,11-6 
 
D Grade Singles               Dennis Xu bt. Yuchen Zhang 3-11,11-6,12-10,11-6 
D Grade Doubles               William Chen/Haotian Xu bt. Danny Kun/Hans Xu 
                               12-14,11-7,11-7,12-10 
 
Junior Novice Singles         Edison Chong bt. William Chen 11-8,11-5,11-9 
Junior Novice Doubles         Darren Sze/Haosen Xu bt. Edison Chong/Lemuel Ling 
                               11-8,6-11,11-5,10-12,12-10 
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Sunday 18th February Events 
U21 Men's Singles     John Wu bt. Jack Chen 11-8,11-9,7-11,11-8 
U21 Women's Singles           Not held 
U21 Men's Doubles             Not held 
U21 Women's Doubles           Not held 
 
U19 Boys' Singles             Payas Jajal bt. Rayan Engineer 11-7,11-2,12-10 
U19 Girls' Singles            Jocelyn Zuyan Lam bt. Lisa Gear 11-2,11-7,11-7 
U19 Boys' Doubles             John Wu/Yubo Zhang 1st, Payas Jajal/Jacob Yuan 2nd 
U19 Girls' Doubles            Not held 
 
U17 Boys' Singles             Payas Jajal bt. Yubo Zhang 10-12,11-6,12-10,9-11,11-6 
U17 Girls' Singles            Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 1st, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam 2nd 
U17 Boys' Doubles             Payas Jajal/Jacob Yuan 1st, Oscar Du/Oscar Jiang 2nd 
U17 Girls' Doubles            Not held 
 
U15 Boys' Singles             Tushan Engineer bt. Oscar Jiang 11-5,11-9,11-7 
U15 Girls' Singles            Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt. Josephine Chong 11-9,11-6,11-8 
U15 Boys' Doubles             Oscar Du/Oscar Jiang bt. Marco Cheung/Yilin Lu 
                               11-7,8-11,11-9,11-8 
U15 Girls' Doubles            Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 1st,  

Jessica Huang/Grace Looi 2nd 
 
U13 Boys' Singles             Lucas Alexandre bt. Sebastian Ye 11-8,11-6,10-12,11-5 
U13 Girls' Singles            Yelena Yi bt. Katie Chen 11-4,11-6,11-4 
U13 Boys' Doubles             Eric Jiang/Danny Kun bt. Haosen Xu/Haotian Xu 
                               11-4,6-11,16-14,11-8 
U13 Girls' Doubles            Grace Looi/Karen Looi bt. Elise Chong/Mandy Huang 
                               11-9,7-11,10-12,11-2,12-10 
 
U11 Boys' Singles             Lucas Alexandre bt. Haosen Xu 11-5,11-3,11-6 
U11 Girls' Singles            Katie Chen bt. Karen Looi 11-6,7-11,13-11,11-3 
U11 Boys' Doubles             Lucas Alexandre/Haoran Xing 1st, Oliver Huang/Ke Xu 2nd 
U11 Girls' Doubles            Katie Chen/Bessie Li bt. Elise Chong/Karen Looi 
                               11-7,11-7,11-1 
 
O40 Men's Singles             Winsor Wong bt. Hyrum Sunnex 11-9,13-11,13-15,12-10 
O40 Women's Singles           Barbara Shepp bt. Yumin Lin 11-5,11-7,11-5 
O40 Doubles                   Jumbo Xue/Hunter Ye bt. Barbara Shepp/Hyrum Sunnex 
                               11-3,11-6,11-8 
 
O50 Men's Singles             Ranjit Daniel 1st, Terry Verhoeven 2nd 
O50 Women's Singles           Not held 
O50 Doubles                   Ranjit Daniel/Romy Issar bt. Yumin Lin/Andrew Wood 
                               11-7,11-9,11-7 
 
O60 Men's Singles             Guo Jin Loo bt. Nam Hang Lee 11-8,11-6,11-6 
O60 Women's Singles           Not held 
O60 Doubles                   Zhongjiang Sun/Michael Yang bt. Yinsheng Ma/Jie Zheng 
                               6-11,11-8,11-6,11-7 
 
O70 Men's Singles             Guo Jin Loo bt. Kevin Fogarty 11-6,13-11,11-4 
O70 Women's Singles           Aidong Li bt. Val Beaver 11-3,11-3,11-4 
O70 Doubles                   Nam Hang Lee/Sam Yip bt. Baorong Liu/Michael Yang 
                               11-4,11-5,9-11,12-10 
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2024 ANZAC Day Open 
17th March 2024, Auckland 

 
The 2024 ANZAC Day Open attracted entries from 167 competitors participating in various 
categories ranging from Junior Novice to Open events. Numbers decreased slightly from the 170 
entries received in the 2023 season.  
 
The most entries were received in the D Grade singles event (55 entries).  
 
All events were held. In particular, the C Grade, D Grade, and Junior Novice events – singles and 
doubles – proved popular with competitors.  
 
The Open Men’s singles final was won by John Wu (Auckland) who defeated Keng Ning Liang 
(North Shore) in the final 4-3 and the Open Women’s singles was won by Carrie Guo (North Shore) 
who defeated Jane Kim (Auckland) in the final 4-1.  
 
Sunday 17th March Events 
Open Men's Singles     John Wu bt. Keng Ning Liang 10-12,11-8,7-11,11-4,9-11,11-6,12-10 
Open Women's Singles          Carrie Guo bt. Jane Kim 11-6,11-9,11-6,9-11,11-6 
Open Men's Doubles            Jack Chen/John Wu bt. Payas Jajal/Jacob Yuan 
                               11-5,11-13,13-11,11-9 
Open Women's Doubles          Anya Chen/Carrie Guo bt. Zhiying Cheng/Ruofei Rao  

11-7,11-4,11-6                        
Open Mixed Doubles            Payas Jajal/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt. Ethan Yin/Carrie Guo 
                               11-8,11-6,11-8 
 
A Grade Singles               Joshua Lu bt. Clark Sun 11-0,11-3,11-8 
A Grade Doubles               Eli Ho/Payas Jajal bt. John Wu/Yubo Zhang 
                               11-8,11-9,8-11,12-10 
 
B Grade Singles               Lucas Alexandre bt. Clark Sun 8-11,9-11,11-7,11-8,12-10 
B Grade Doubles               Marco Cheung/Brian Sun bt. Andy Wu/Sebastian Ye 
                               11-8,11-7,11-8 
 
C Grade Singles               George Dong bt. Oliver Blaom 9-11,11-8,13-11,11-4 
C Grade Doubles               Brian Sun/Sora Togashi bt. Eric Jiang/Danny Kun 
                               12-10,7-11,11-8,11-6 
 
D Grade Singles               Jayden Lu bt. Yuchen Zhang 11-7,11-4,7-11,18-16 
D Grade Doubles               Lucas Huang/Mandy Huang bt. Shengxiao Huang/Chi-An Liu 
                               11-8,11-2,11-3 
 
Junior Novice Singles         Haosen Xu bt. Bessie Li 11-7,12-10,11-8 
Junior Novice Doubles         Matthew Heng/Taiyu Liu bt. Lemuel Ling/Arron Zhu 
                               12-10,11-7,6-11,12-10 
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2024 New Zealand Veteran Table Tennis Championships 
28th March – 1st April 2024, Taupo 

 
Team Events 

The 2024 New Zealand Veteran Table Tennis Championships were contested at Taupo Events 
Centre from 28th March – 1st April, 2024. The Auckland Table Tennis Association entered 11 
teams and three draft players in the Championships. A contingent from Australia participated in 
the Championships. 
 
A listing of the Auckland representative teams that competed in the 2024 New Zealand Veteran 
Table Tennis Championships, and their final placings, follows.  
 

Event Placing Team members 
 

Over 40 Men’s Grade 1st Rong Chen, Barry Griffiths, Hoa Ngo 
 

Over 40 Women’s Grade 2nd Yumin Lin, Pippa Louise-Trass (Queensland) 
 

Over 50 Men’s Grade 1st Jun Tang, Regan Zhang, Steven Zhu 
 

Over 50 Men’s Grade 3rd Yuliang Jiang, Hoa Ngo 
 

Over 50 Men’s Grade 8th Michael Chang, Frank Chen, Shaoping Meng 
 

Over 50 Women’s Grade 5th Yumin Lin, Irina Sakova (Tasmania) 
 

Over 60 Men’s Grade 1st Yuliang Jiang, Regan Zhang, Steven Zhu 
 

Over 60 Men’s Grade 3rd Michael Chang, Shaoping Meng 
 

Over 60 Women’s Grade 1st Aidong Li, Tutty Tanfana 
 

Over 70 Men’s Grade 1st Kevin Fogarty, Guo Jin Loo 
 

Over 70 Women’s Grade 1st Val Beaver, Aidong Li, Tanya Sulimova 
 

Over 75 Men’s Grade 5th Eric Neal, Bruce Penberthy 
 

Over 75 Men’s Grade 3rd Jim Jarmin (Manawatu), Will Weinstock 
 

Over 75 Women’s Grade 1st Val Beaver, Tanya Sulimova 
 

 
 

Barry Griffiths led the Auckland Over 40 Men’s Team to gold at the 
2024 New Zealand Veteran Table Tennis Championships 

Photo courtesy of Table Tennis New Zealand 
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Individual Events 
A listing of Auckland players who medaled in the individual events at the 2024 New Zealand 
Veteran Table Tennis Championships follows.  
 

Event Gold Silver Bronze 
 

Over 40 Men’s doubles  Barry Griffiths  
 

Over 40 Mixed doubles   Barry Griffiths 
 

Over 50 Men’s singles   Hoa Ngo 
 

Over 50 Women’s singles  Tutty Tanfana  
 

Over 50 Men’s doubles Barry Griffiths   
 

Over 50 Women’s doubles   Tutty Tanfana 
 

Over 50 Mixed doubles  Barry Griffiths Yumin Lin 
 

Over 60 Men’s singles  Yuliang Jiang  
 

Over 60 Women’s singles Aidong Li  Tutty Tanfana 
 

Over 60 Women’s doubles 

Aidong Li / 
Tutty Tanfana   

 

Over 65 Men’s singles   
Yuliang Jiang & 

Steven Zhu 
 

Over 65 Women’s singles   Aidong Li 
 

Over 65 Men’s doubles Yuliang Jiang 
Kevin Fogarty / 

Guo Jin Loo  
 

Over 65 Women’s doubles Aidong Li   
 

Over 65 Mixed doubles Yuliang Jiang  
Kevin Fogarty / 

Aidong Li 
 

Over 70 Men’s singles   Kevin Fogarty 
 

Over 70 Women’s singles Tanya Sulimova   
 

Over 70 Men’s doubles  
Kevin Fogarty / 

Guo Jin Loo Will Weinstock 
 

Over 70 Women’s doubles 
Val Beaver / 

Tanya Sulimova   
 

Over 70 Mixed doubles 
Kevin Fogarty / 
Tanya Sulimova 

Eric Neal / 
Aidong Li 

Will Weinstock / 
Val Beaver 

 

Over 75 Men’s singles  Doug Pattinson Will Weinstock 
 

Over 75 Women’s singles Tanya Sulimova Val Beaver  
 

Over 75 Men’s doubles 

Doug Pattinson / 
Will Weinstock   

 

Over 75 Women’s doubles 
Val Beaver / 

Tanya Sulimova   
 

Over 75 Mixed doubles 
Doug Pattinson / 
Tanya Sulimova Val Beaver  

 

Over 80 Men’s doubles  Bruce Penberthy  
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2024 North Island Team Championships 
 1st – 3rd June 2024, Auckland 

 

The 2024 North Island Team Championships were contested at the Auckland table tennis stadium 
over King’s Birthday weekend. Men’s and boys’ team events were contested in a 3-player team 
format. Women’s and girls’ team events were contested in a 2-player team format. District 
associations represented included Auckland, Bay of Plenty, Manawatu, North Shore, Northland, 
Waikato, Waitemata, and Wellington. The Auckland Table Tennis Association entered a record 
number of 30 teams in the Championships.  
 

Auckland team results were as follows: 
 

Event Placing Team members 
 

Open Men’s A Grade 1st Tushan Engineer, Payas Jajal, Dean Shu, John Wu 
 

Open Men’s A Grade 3rd Jonathan Wong, Jacob Yuan, Yubo Zhang 
 

Open Men’s A Grade 4th Oscar Du, Oscar Jiang, Victor Li 
 

Open Men’s A Grade 6th Hoa Ngo, Regan Zhang, Steven Zhu 
 

Open Men’s A Grade 7th 
Tony Chang, Rong Chen, Roger Chu, Ivan Tan,  
Alan Zhang, Honggang Zhang 

 

Open Men’s B Grade 4th Shaoping Meng, Nick Ning, Xiaolan Xiao 
 

Open Men’s B Grade 7th 
Thomas Fischer, Sam Gin, Yuchen Zhang,  
Bozidar Zutic  

 

Open Men’s C Grade 1st David Wang, Jumbo Xue, Hunter Ye, Eric Zhang 
 

Open Men’s C Grade 2nd Nam Hang Lee, Yong Ping Wang, Sam Yip 
 

Open Men’s D Grade 1st Edison Chong, Mark Ding, Lemuel Ling 
 

Open Men’s D Grade 2nd Callum Chong, Lucas Bosheng Huang, Lucas Wu 
 

Open Women’s Grade 2nd Josephine Chong, Lisa Gear, Jocelyn Lam 
 

Open Women’s Grade 4th Aidong Li, Yumin Lin 
 

Open Women’s Grade 6th Jessica Huang, Maggie Liu, Elaine Looi 
 

Open Women’s Grade 8th Xiaoxiao Liu, Monica Yen 
 

Under 19 Boys’ A Grade 1st Rayan Engineer, Payas Jajal, John Wu, Yubo Zhang 
 

Under 19 Boys’ A Grade 2nd Oscar Jiang, Gordon Lee, Elias Pascher, Allen Zhu 
 

Under 19 Boys’ A Grade 3rd Oliver Blaom, Henry Han, Dennis Xu, Toby Xu 
 

Under 19 Girls’ Grade 2nd Lisa Gear, Jocelyn Lam, Grace Looi 
 

Under 15 Boys’ Grade 1st Oscar Du, Tushan Engineer, Oscar Jiang, Victor Li 
 

Under 15 Boys’ Grade 2nd 
Lucas Alexandre, Fraser Burns, Marco Cheung,  
Yilin Lu 

 

Under 15 Boys’ Grade 3rd Youngmin Kim, Brian Sun, Anson Tse, Sebastian Ye 
 

Under 15 Boys’ Grade 7th Arush Gupta, Shengxiao Huang, Andy Wu, Hans Xu 
 

Under 15 Girls’ Grade 1st Josephine Chong, Karen Looi, Flanny Xue 
 

Under 13 Boys’ Grade 1st Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Eric Jiang, Sebastian Ye 
 

Under 13 Boys’ Grade 5th 
Danny Kun, Keshav Venugopalan, Haoran Xing,  
Ke Xu  

 

Under 13 Boys’ Grade 9th Oliver Huang, Lester Hsueh, Ting-Kuan Liu  
 

Under 13 Girls’ Grade 2nd Mandy Huang, Grace Looi, Karen Looi 
 

Under 13 Girls’ Grade 5th Elise Chong, Bessie Li, Alissa Shu 
 

Under 13 Girls’ Grade 9th Teresa Shu, Ella Wong, Mia Xue 
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2024 South-Eastern Zone Intermediate School Tournament 
7th June 2024, Auckland 

 
The 2024 South-Eastern Zone Intermediate School Tournament was run at the Somerville 
Intermediate school hall on Friday 7th June, 2024. Eberhard Kleiser and David Jackson delivered 
the Tournament. Sixty-five participants (48 boys, 17 girls) from eight schools competed in the 
Tournament. Numbers increased from the fifty-two entries received from seven schools in the 2023 
season.  
 
Only boys’ singles and girls’ singles categories were contested (no doubles).  
 
Round robin groups of eight players were contested in the first stage where possible. The top two 
players from each boys’ round robin group, and the top three players from each girls’ round robin 
group, progressed through to a knockout draw in the second round. Players who did not progress 
through to the knockout draw had no further matches following the round robin stage. Matches in 
the round robin group stage were played the best of one advantage game to 11 points whereas 
matches in the knockout draw were played the best of five advantage games to 11 points.  
 
Schools that competed at the event were as follows: 
Bucklands Beach Intermediate 
Beachlands School 
Farm Cove Intermediate 
Howick Intermediate School 
Ormiston Junior College 
Sancta Maria College 
Somerville Intermediate School 
St. Kentigern College 
 
2024 South-Eastern Zone Intermediate School Tournament Results Summary 
Boys’ singles medallists 
Gold:   Sebastian Ye (St. Kentigern College) 
Silver:   Eric Jiang (St. Kentigern College) 
Bronze:  Mingxuan Li (Bucklands Beach Intermediate) 
  Ethan Zheng (Somerville Intermediate School) 
    
Girls’ singles medallists 
Gold:   Saloni Pal (Bucklands Beach Intermediate) 
Silver:   Michaela Yu (Bucklands Beach Intermediate) 
Bronze:  Karishma Pal (Bucklands Beach Intermediate) 
  Fangle Peng (Bucklands Beach Intermediate)  
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2024 Central Zone Intermediate School Tournament 
20th June 2024, Auckland 

 
The 2024 Central Zone Intermediate School Tournament was run at the Auckland table tennis 
stadium on Thursday 20th June, 2024. The Auckland Table Tennis Association was responsible for 
delivering the event. One hundred and forty-five participants (94 boys, 51 girls) from thirteen 
schools competed in the Tournament. Numbers decreased from the one hundred and sixty-six 
entries received from fifteen schools in the 2023 season, primarily due to a reduction in entries from 
girls.  
 
Only boys’ singles and girls’ singles categories were contested (no doubles).  
 
Round robin groups of eight players were contested in the first stage where possible, and the top 
two players from each round robin group progressed through to a knockout draw in the second 
round. Players not in the top two at the conclusion of their round robin group had no further 
matches following the round robin stage however they were entertained with fun games organised 
by Eberhard Kleiser (Development Coach) and Dinyar Irani (Tables in Communities Project 
Manager / Development Coach). Matches in the round robin group stage were played the best of 
one advantage games to 11 points whereas matches in the knockout draw were played the best of 
five advantage games to 11 points.  
 
Schools that competed at the event were as follows: 
Auckland Normal Intermediate 
Balmoral School 
Ficino School 
Kadimah School 
Kohia Terrace School 
Kowhai Intermediate 
Mt. Roskill Intermediate 
Pasadena Intermediate 
Ponsonby Intermediate 
Remuera Intermediate 
Royal Oak Intermediate 
Waikowhai Intermediate 
Wesley Intermediate 
 
2024 Central Zone Intermediate School Tournament Results Summary 
Boys’ singles medallists 
Gold:   Taiyu Liu (Waikowhai Intermediate) 
Silver:   Kevin Huang (Auckland Normal Intermediate) 
Bronze:  Callum Chong (Remuera Intermediate) 
  Lucas B. Huang (Auckland Normal Intermediate)  
    
Girls’ singles medallists 
Gold:   Karen Looi (Kohia Terrace School) 
Silver:   Sophie Almond (Kowhai Intermediate) 
Bronze:  Freya Whitfield (Pasadena Intermediate)  

Grace Looi (Kohia Terrace School) 
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2024 Auckland Junior Open 
23rd June 2024, Auckland 

 

The 2024 Auckland Junior Open had 113 participants in junior categories encompassing Under 11 
events to Under 19 events. Numbers were similar to the 117 entries received in the 2023 season.  
 

Junior age groups contested were Under 11, Under 13, Under 15, Under 17, and Under 19. To 
accommodate all age groups, singles events with more than five entrants were played on a knockout 
basis with a consolation event for first match losers. Knockout matches were played the best of five 
games to 11 points whereas consolation matches were played the best of three games to 11 points. 
 

Entries from female competitors were lower than those from male competitors. However, there 
were encouraging female entry numbers received in the Under 15, Under 13, and Under 11 age 
groups. 
 

The Under 19 Boys’ singles final was won by Jet Lin (Auckland) who defeated John Wu 
(Auckland) in the final 3-0. The Under 19 Girls’ singles final was won by Carrie Guo (North 
Shore), with Yelena Yi (North Shore) placing second, in a round robin contest. 
 

Sunday 23rd June  
Knockout 
U19 Boys' Singles             Jet Lin bt. John Wu 11-8,12-10,11-6 
U19 Girls' Singles            Carrie Guo 1st, Yelena Yi 2nd 
U19 Boys' Doubles             Payas Jajal/John Wu bt. Eli Ho/Jet Lin 
                               11-7,11-6,11-6 
U19 Girls' Doubles            Carrie Guo/Angel Han bt. Jessica Huang/Grace Looi 
                               11-7,13-11,11-8 
U19 Mixed Doubles             Payas Jajal/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt. Timothy Choi/Carrie Guo 
                               11-8,9-11,11-5,11-9 
 
U17 Boys' Singles             Timothy Choi bt. John Wu 8-11,11-8,11-3,12-10 
U17 Girls' Singles            Carrie Guo bt. Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 11-5,11-4,11-3 
U17 Boys' Doubles             Payas Jajal/John Wu bt. Oscar Du/Victor Li 
                               11-4,11-8,11-9 
U17 Girls' Doubles            Carrie Guo/Emily Ye 1st,  

Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 2nd 
U17 Mixed Doubles             Timothy Choi/Carrie Guo bt. Payas Jajal/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
                               11-4,6-11,11-6,11-5 
 
U15 Boys' Singles             Ethan Yin bt. Victor Li 11-5,11-7,11-9 
U15 Girls' Singles            Angel Han bt. Kiki Su 11-7,11-9,11-6 
U15 Boys' Doubles             Oscar Du/Victor Li bt. Fraser Burns/Ethan Yin 
                               12-10,11-9,9-11,10-12,16-14 
U15 Girls' Doubles            Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt. Yilin He/Kiki Su 
                               11-5,12-10,15-13 
U15 Mixed Doubles             Rex Zhou/Angel Han bt. Ken Chin/Yilin He 
                               5-11,11-9,13-11,11-6 
 
U13 Boys' Singles            Eli Ho bt. Leo Wei 11-6,11-8,11-6 
U13 Girls' Singles            Yelena Yi bt. Katie Chen 12-10,11-6,11-8 
U13 Boys' Doubles             Eli Ho/Sebastian Ye bt. Ken Chin/Leo Wei 
                               11-7,11-8,12-10 
U13 Girls' Doubles            Angel Han/Yelena Yi bt. Katie Chen/Karen Looi 
                               11-4,14-12,11-5 
U13 Mixed Doubles             Leo Wei/Raelyn Zhai bt. Sebastian Ye/Karen Looi 
                               15-13,7-11,11-8,11-6 
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2024 Auckland Junior Open 
Sunday 23rd June  
Knockout 
U11 Boys' Singles             Leo Wei bt. Haosen Xu 11-4,11-6,11-3 
U11 Girls' Singles            Katie Chen bt. Karen Looi 12-10,11-8,11-8 
U11 Boys' Doubles             Don Wei/Leo Wei bt. Amu Sato/Ke Xu 
                               11-5,11-9,11-2 
U11 Girls' Doubles            Katie Chen/Bessie Li bt. Elise Chong/Karen Looi 
                               11-2,7-11,11-2,11-6 
U11 Mixed Doubles             Leo Wei/Raelyn Zhai bt. Haosen Xu/Karen Looi 
                               11-7,11-7,8-11,7-11,13-11 
 
Sunday 23rd June  
Consolation  
U19 Boys' Singles Plate       Oliver Blaom bt. Rylan Gear 11-7,11-13,11-4 
 
U19 Girls' Singles Bracelet   Not held 
 
U17 Boys' Singles Plate       Yilin Lu bt. Shengxiao Huang 11-3,11-9 
 
U17 Girls' Singles Bracelet   Angel Han bt. Emily Ye 11-3,11-2 
 
U15 Boys' Singles Plate       Shengxiao Huang bt. Edison Chong 11-3,11-4 
 
U15 Girls' Singles Bracelet   Yilin He bt. Jessica Huang 11-6,11-3 
 
U13 Boys' Singles Plate       Haoran Xing bt. Quincy Chen 11-6,11-9 
 
U13 Girls' Singles Bracelet   Mandy Huang bt. Raelyn Zhai 11-6,11-4 
 
U11 Boys' Singles Plate       Matome Mongalo bt. Oliver Huang 11-5,11-4 
 
U11 Girls' Singles Bracelet   Jolene He bt. Raelyn Zhai 13-11,13-11 
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2024 North Island Table Tennis Championships 
27th – 30th June 2024, Taupo 

 

The 2024 North Island Table Tennis Championships were held in Taupo from 27th – 30th June 
2024. Auckland players who won medals at the Championships are listed below.  
 

Individual Events: Auckland player results 
 

Event Gold Silver Bronze 
Open Men’s singles Dean Shu  John Wu 
Open Women's singles Ayumi Moriyama-Picard   

Open Men’s doubles 
Rayan Engineer / 

Payas Jajal 
  

John Wu 

Open Women's doubles 
Lisa Gear / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard Yumin Lin 
 

Open Mixed doubles  
Payas Jajal / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
 

B Grade Men’s singles Jonathan Wong   
B Grade Women’s singles   Yumin Lin 

B Grade Women’s doubles Yumin Lin  
Katie Chen / 
Flanny Xue 

C Grade Men’s singles   Oliver Blaom 
C Grade Women’s singles  Flanny Xue  
C Grade Combined doubles   Flanny Xue 
D Grade Men’s singles Arush Gupta   
D Grade Women’s singles Grace Looi   

D Grade Combined doubles  
 Arush Gupta / 

Dennis Xu 

Under 19 Boys’ singles John Wu 
Payas Jajal Rayan Engineer / 

Eli Ho 
Under 19 Girls’ singles Ayumi Moriyama-Picard  Lisa Gear 

Under 19 Boys’ doubles 
Payas Jajal / 

John Wu 
Rayan Engineer / 

Yubo Zhang 
Fraser Burns / 
Hwan Jeong 

Under 19 Girls’ doubles 
Lisa Gear / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
 

Flanny Xue 
 

Under 15 Boys’ singles Eli Ho Ethan Yin Victor Li 

Under 15 Girls’ singles 
  Ayumi Moriyama-

Picard 

Under 15 Boys’ doubles 
Eli Ho / 

Victor Li 
Fraser Burns / 
Hwan Jeong 

 

Under 15 Girls’ doubles 
Katie Chen / 
Flanny Xue 

Grace Looi / 
Alissa Shu 

 

Under 13 Boys’ singles   Matome Mongalo 
Under 13 Girls’ singles  Katie Chen Grace Looi 

Under 13 Boys’ doubles   
Matome Mongalo / 

Ke Xu 

Under 13 Girls’ doubles  
Katie Chen / 
Nicole Yin 

Grace Looi / 
Alissa Shu 

 
 
 
 
 
 

72



2024 North Island Table Tennis Championships 
27th – 30th June 2024 
Individual Events: Auckland player results 

 

Event Gold Silver Bronze 
Over 30 Men’s singles   Aaron Gong 
Over 30 Combined doubles   Aaron Gong 
Over 40 Women’s singles  Yumin Lin  
Over 50 Women’s singles Yumin Lin   
Over 50 Combined doubles Kevin Fogarty   
Over 60 Men’s singles Kevin Fogarty   
Over 60 Combined doubles Kevin Fogarty   

Over 70 Men’s singles Kevin Fogarty  
Eric Neal / 

Daniel Silva 
 
 
 
 

 
 

John Wu won the Under 19 Boys’ singles at the 2024 North Island Table Tennis Championships  
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2024 Auckland Max-Play Tournament 
7th July 2024, Auckland 

 
The Auckland Max-Play Tournament was hosted by the Auckland Table Tennis 
Association on Sunday 7th July, 2024. The tournament was played using a system 
developed in Estonia and popularized at the Finlandia Open. The concept was max-play 
for all participants. 
 
All players: 

a) had a second life in regards to gaining medals 
b) played at least as many matches as the eventual winner 
c) ended up with a unique finishing position 
 

The first stage draw was a simple knockout, and all players started in this draw. The gold 
and silver medals were awarded to the finalists in the simple knockout draw. All players 
who lost in the simple knockout draw were entered into the second life draw. The winner 
of the second life draw was placed third and received the bronze medal.  

 
All players who lost in the second life draw, prior to the bronze medal match, played off 
for final positions in a progressive knockout with other players who lost at the same 
stage. 
 
Spot prize draws were held on the day.  
 
The event was mixed gender i.e. boys and girls were combined in the same draw and 
entries were only be accepted from players with 400 or less rating points on the Auckland 
Table Tennis Association rating list at the entry closing date. 
 
Sixty-four entries were received for the event arising from Auckland, Counties-Manukau, 
North Shore, Sri Lanka, and Waitemata. 
 
2024 Auckland Max-Play Tournament Results Summary 
Top Eight Placings 
First place: Chi-An Liu (Auckland) 
Second place: Shengxiao Huang (Auckland) 
Third place: Arush Gupta (Auckland) 
Fourth place: Ke Xu (Auckland) 
Fifth place: Alvin Zhang (Waitemata) 
Sixth place: Mark Ding (Auckland) 
Seventh place: Edison Chong (Auckland) 
Eighth place: Lemuel Ling (Auckland) 
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2024 Auckland Secondary Schools Championships 
26th July 2024, Auckland 

 
The Auckland Secondary Schools Championships was hosted by the Auckland Table Tennis 
Association on the evening of Friday 26th July, 2024. Entries were received from 66 players. 
Numbers increased from the 55 entrants received in the 2023 season.  
 
The competition was open to greater Auckland secondary school students i.e. Year 9 – Year 13. 
Age groups contested were Under 15 years and Under 19 years. Play began with Boys’ singles 
events at 6.00p.m. 
 
All events were simple knockout draws. Consolation events were held for singles events. All 
matches were the best of five advantage games to 11 points, except for the consolation events 
which were the best of three advantage games to 11 points.  
 
Friday 26th July Events 
Under 19 Boys’ Singles    Jet Lin bt. John Wu 11-4,11-6,12-10 
Under 19 Girls’ Singles    Carrie Guo bt. Jocelyn Lam 11-8,11-6,10-12,13-11 
Under 19 Boys’ Doubles  Oscar Jiang/Gordon Lee bt. James Chen/Ben Xie 
                                11-7,11-4,11-2 
Under 19 Girls’ Doubles  Carrie Guo/Jocelyn Lam bt. Anya Chen/Ariel Liu 
                                11-4,11-6,11-3 
 
Under 15 Boys’ Singles    Tushan Engineer bt. Oscar Jiang 11-5,11-5,11-6 
Under 15 Girls’ Singles    Yelena Yi bt. Anya Chen 11-2,11-4,5-11,11-9 
Under 15 Boys’ Doubles  Fraser Burns/Hwan Jeong bt. Anson Tse/Andy Wu 
                                8-11,11-9,11-5,8-11,11-7 
Under 15 Girls’ Doubles  Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt.  

Vichelle Manalo/Shefali Pal 
                                11-5,11-2,11-9 
 
Under 19 Boys’ Consolation Singles  James Chen bt. Kevin Tian 11-6, 11-9 
 
Under 19 Girls’ Consolation Singles  Kiki Su bt. Daysha Lee Walkover 
 
Under 15 Boys’ Consolation Singles  Abhipreet Anand bt. Joseph Pennalligen 6-11,11-6,11-5 
 
Under 15 Girls’ Consolation Singles  Jessica Huang bt. Anastazia Karouta 11-3, 11-1 
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2024 Auckland Centenary Open 
23rd – 25th August 2024, Auckland 

 

The Auckland Open was re-named the Auckland Centenary Open for the 2024 season to 
commemorate the one-hundredth anniversary of the Auckland Table Tennis Association. The Open 
was the premier event on the Association tournament calendar.  
 

The Open received 257 entries (compared with 263 entries in the 2023 season). New Zealand based 
entries were received from players affiliated to Auckland, Canterbury, Counties-Manukau, 
Northland, North Shore, Otago, Waikato, and Waitemata. In addition, one player entered from 
Australia and one player from Vietnam.  
 

Advertising was conducted via e-mail, the Association website, Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, 
Google My Business, printed flyers, and word of mouth. The Open Finals session was held on the 
evening of Saturday 24th August, 2024. Free tickets were issued to 359 spectators to enter the spot 
prize draws held during the Open Finals session. The number of spectators increased compared to 
the 335 spectators who attended the Open Finals session in the 2023 season. 
 

The Open event sponsors were Penberthy Insurance and Ray White Real Estate. Drift Academy 
donated a free Drift 101 Course valued at $599 a free Drift Taxi ride valued at $129. Coca-Cola 
donated Powerade drink bottles and Powerade Mountain Blast powder. Tip Top ice cream, baked 
goods, drinks, and confectionery were distributed to spectators during the Open Finals session. 
Spectators sang Happy Birthday to the Association and received birthday cake that was kindly 
donated by The Gateau House. 
 

Almost 1,000 matches were played over the course of the tournament. Several rounds of the A 
Grade Open Singles and Doubles, and D Grade Open Singles and Doubles, were played on the 
evening of Friday 23rd August in order to reduce the number of matches to be played on Saturday 
24th August. However, the Open Finals session started half an hour later than advertised (7.30p.m.) 
due to the number of matches that needed to be completed. The Open Finals session began with the 
Open Men’s doubles final, followed by the Open Women’s singles final, and concluded with the 
Open Men’s singles final. A centre court atmosphere was created around a single table, with one 
final played at a time. Dinyar Irani acted as MC of the Open Finals session.  
  

 
 

Karen Looi helping to distribute birthday cake to spectators. The birthday cake was kindly donated by 
The Gateau House to celebrate the Auckland Table Tennis Association centenary 
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All current Auckland table tennis stadium keyholders were eligible to enter a draw to win a free 
extension equal to the term of their current stadium keyholder membership. The draw was won by 
Dennis Xu.  
 

 
 

Left to right: Shane Laugesen (TTNZ Partnership Manager) and Dennis Xu  
(winner of the prize draw for a free extension equal to the current term of his stadium keyholder membership) 

 
The major draw that enticed spectators to attend the Open Finals session continued to be the $1,000 
cash prize draw. Bruce Penberthy assisted in drawing the spectator ticket to determine the winner of 
the draw. The $1,000 cash prize was won by Dean Shu. 
 

 
 

Left to right: Bruce Penberthy (President, Auckland Table Tennis Association) and 
Dean Shu ($1,000 cash spot prize draw winner)  
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The Auckland Centenary Open Men’s doubles final was won by Rayan Engineer & Payas Jajal 
(Auckland) who defeated Tushan Engineer & Jet Lin (Auckland) in the final 3-2. 
 

 
 

Left to right; Payas Jajal & Rayan Engineer (Auckland Centenary Open Men’s doubles champions) 
 

The Auckland Centenary Open Women’s singles final was won by Carrie Guo (North Shore) who 
defeated Jocelyn Lam (Auckland) in the final 4-0.  
 

 
 

Carrie Guo (Auckland Centenary Open Women’s singles champion) 
 

The Auckland Centenary Open Men’s singles final was won by Jet Lin (Auckland) who defeated 
Dean Shu (Auckland) in the final 4-1. 
 

 
 

Jet Lin (Auckland Centenary Open Men’s singles champion) 
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Special thanks must go to David Jackson (Tournament Referee & Competitions Manager), the 
Auckland Table Tennis Association Management Committee, event sponsors, product sponsors, the 
tournament participants, and the spectators who attended the Open Finals session who all 
contributed to the success of the 2024 Auckland Centenary Open.  
 
2024 Auckland Centenary Open  
Friday 23rd August – Saturday 24th August Events 
Open Men's Singles            Jet Lin bt. Dean Shu 13-15,11-7,11-7,11-8,11-5 
Open Women's Singles          Carrie Guo bt. Jocelyn Zuyan Lam 11-5,12-10,11-4,11-7 
Open Men's Doubles            Rayan Engineer/Payas Jajal bt. Tushan Engineer/Jet Lin 
                               8-11,11-6,9-11,11-9,11-8 
Open Women's Doubles       Anya Chen/Carrie Guo bt. Clover Li/Gina Liu 
                               11-7,11-7,13-11 
Open Mixed Doubles            Jet Lin/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt. Payas Jajal/Josephine Chong 
                               11-5,9-11,11-5,17-15 
 
A Grade Singles               Jack Chen bt. Andy Wu 10-12,11-4,11-5,11-9 
A Grade Doubles               Jonathon Lee/Clark Sun bt. Jayden Lu/Joshua Lu 
                               11-5,11-9,11-9 
 
B Grade Singles               Rishabh Kumar bt. Anya Chen 10-12,11-6,11-7,12-10 
B Grade Doubles               Jonathon Lee/Clark Sun bt. Fraser Burns/Ethan Yin 
                               8-11,11-6,11-8,7-11,11-3 
 
C Grade Singles               Leo Wei bt. Dennis Xu 13-11,6-11,11-5,8-11,11-4 
C Grade Doubles               Hwan Jeong/Brian Sun bt. Haosen Xu/Haotian Xu 
                               10-12,5-11,13-11,11-4,11-9 
 
D Grade Singles               Dennis Xu bt. Don Wei 1-11,13-11,13-15,11-9,11-9 
D Grade Doubles               Haosen Xu/Haotian Xu bt. Michael Wang/Yong Ping Wang 
                               11-5,12-10,11-6 
 
Junior Novice Singles         Jessica Huang bt. Tim Genin 8-11,11-9,11-5,11-4 
Junior Novice Doubles         Logan Lin/Gautam Shanbhag bt. Buchanan Cen/Howard Guo 
                               4-11,7-11,11-4,11-9,11-9 
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2024 Auckland Centenary Open 
Sunday 25th August Events 
U21 Men's Singles             Jet Lin bt. Timothy Choi 15-17,11-8,13-11,11-4 
U21 Women's Singles           Not held 
U21 Men's Doubles             Jack Chen/John Wu bt. Mihik Advilkar/Griffin Buchanan 
                               11-5,14-12,11-5 
U21 Women's Doubles           Not held 
 
U19 Boys' Singles             Jet Lin bt. Timothy Choi 11-2,13-11,11-9 
U19 Girls' Singles            Carrie Guo 1st, Jocelyn Zuyan Lam 2nd 
U19 Doubles                   Rayan Engineer/Jet Lin bt. Payas Jajal/John Wu 
                               10-12,11-6,15-13,11-2 
U19 Girls' Doubles            Not held 
 
U17 Boys' Singles             Payas Jajal bt. John Wu 9-11,11-9,12-10,12-10 
U17 Girls' Singles            Carrie Guo bt. Angel Han 11-1,11-5,11-9 
U17 Boys' Doubles             Jacob Yuan/Yubo Zhang bt. Payas Jajal/Allen Zhu 
                               11-7,14-12,3-11,14-12 
U17 Girls' Doubles            Anya Chen/Carrie Guo bt. Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
                               11-7,11-7,6-11,12-10 
 
U15 Boys' Singles             Eli Ho bt. Oscar Jiang 8-11,11-5,11-3,7-11,11-8 
U15 Girls' Singles            Ayumi Moriyama-Picard bt. Anya Chen 11-6,13-11,11-5 
U15 Boys' Doubles             Oscar Du/Oscar Jiang bt. Tushan Engineer/Eli Ho 
                               2-11,12-10,11-8,11-6 
U15 Girls' Doubles            Angel Han/Yelena Yi bt. Josephine Chong/Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
                               5-11,8-11,11-3,11-9,11-5 
 
U13 Boys' Singles             Eli Ho bt. Lucas Alexandre 11-1,12-10,11-9 
U13 Girls' Singles            Yelena Yi bt. Karen Looi 11-4,11-7,11-7 
U13 Boys' Doubles             Lucas Alexandre/Eli Ho bt. Ken Chin/George Dong 
                               8-11,12-10,11-3,3-11,11-6 
U13 Girls' Doubles            Angel Han/Yelena Yi bt. Ziping Shi/Raelyn Zhai 
                               11-4,11-3,11-4 
 
U11 Boys' Singles             Leo Wei bt. Don Wei 11-3,11-3,11-3 
U11 Girls' Singles            Katie Chen bt. Karen Looi 11-6,11-7,8-11,11-7 
U11 Boys' Doubles             Don Wei/Leo Wei bt. Logan Lin/Haosen Xu 
                               11-7,11-6,11-9 
U11 Girls' Doubles            Katie Chen/Karen Looi bt. Elise Chong/Alissa Shu 
                               11-7,10-12,11-4,11-8 
 
O40 Men's Singles             Winsor Wong bt. Hoa Ngo 3-11,3-11,11-8,12-10,11-8 
O40 Women's Singles           Barb Shepp 1st, Yumin Lin 2nd 
O40 Men's Doubles             Craig Dye/Hyrum Sunnex bt. Tony Chang/Winsor Wong 
                               11-4,11-8,11-13,11-4 
O40 Women's Doubles           Yumin Lin/Barb Shepp 1st, Aidong Li/Bei Zhang 2nd 
 
O50 Men's Singles             Hoa Ngo bt. Yuliang Jiang Walkover 
O50 Women's Singles           Yi Zhang bt. Yumin Lin 11-3,7-11,11-7,11-7 
O50 Men's Doubles             Not held 
O50 Women's Doubles           Aidong Li/Bei Zhang bt. Yumin Lin/Yi Zhang 
                               11-6,9-11,11-13,12-10,11-8 
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2024 Auckland Centenary Open 
Sunday 25th August Events continued 
O60 Men's Singles             Yuliang Jiang bt. Stephen Lui 11-6,11-9,11-9 
O60 Women's Singles           Yi Zhang bt. Aidong Li 11-9,11-6,4-11,11-5 
O60 Doubles                   Guo Jin Loo/Stephen Lui bt. Rodney Bygrave/Paul Skiffington 
                               11-9,11-6,11-7 
O60 Women's Doubles           Not held 
 
O70 Men's Singles             Stephen Lui bt. William Weinstock 11-9,8-11,12-10,11-8 
O70 Women's Singles           Aidong Li bt. Val Beaver 12-10,8-11,11-3,11-4 
O70 Men's Doubles             Guo Jin Loo/Stephen Lui bt. Doug Pattinson/William Weinstock 
                               11-3,14-12,7-11,11-6 
O70 Women's Doubles           Not held 
 
Family Generation Doubles   Eli Ho/John Ho bt. Charlie Chang/Tony Chang 
                               11-3,16-14,11-7 
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2024 Auckland Secondary Schools Teams Tournament 
29th August 2024, North Shore 

 
In 2024 the Auckland Secondary Schools Teams Tournament was hosted by the North Shore 
Table Tennis Association. 
 
The Auckland Secondary Schools Teams Tournament is exclusively for the top secondary school 
teams from graded competition played at the North Shore, Central Auckland, East Auckland, and 
Waitemata venues during their respective Term Two Interschools competitions. Only teams that 
qualify through their respective competitions are eligible to compete. Grades were contested as 
follows; A1 Grade, A2 Grade, B Grade, C Grade, D Grade, Girls’ competition. 
 
The Girls’ competition and Athletes With Disability (AWD) sections were not delivered during 
the 2024 season due to a lack of entrants.  
 
A1 Grade  
Winner: Central Auckland venue  
Auckland Grammar School 30 (Fraser Burns, Payas Jajal, Jacob Yuan, Yubo Zhang)  
 
A2 Grade  
Winner: Waitemata venue 
Liston College Gold 2 (Declan Ang, Lionel Manalo, Kevin Tian, Felix Wang)  
 
B Grade  
Winner: Central Auckland venue 
Botany Downs Secondary College (Kingeon Fok, Brooke Forsdyke, Justin Hoo)  
 
C Grade  
Winner: East Auckland venue  
Ormiston Junior Green (Eric Sum, Dony Tran, Tracy Yu)  
 
D Grade  
Winner: East Auckland venue 
Macleans College 16 (Carol Chai, Malachi Teikamata, Haran Thirumeni, Hilly Zhang)  
 

82



2024 New Zealand Secondary Schools Table Tennis Championships 
Team Events 

 2nd – 3rd September 2024, Manawatu 
 
The 2024 New Zealand Secondary Schools Table Tennis Championships were hosted 
by Table Tennis Manawatu. The Championships ran for three days. The team events 
ran for the first two days, followed by individual events on the final day. Twenty-six 
teams entered the Championships (5 teams from Auckland). In total, 19 secondary 
schools were represented from 7 district associations.   
 
2024 New Zealand Secondary Schools Team Results Summary 
Open A Grade 
Winner: Auckland Grammar School 1 (Henry Han, Payas Jajal, Oscar Jiang,  
Jacob Yuan, Yubo Zhang) 
Runner-up: Pinehurst School 1 (Youngmin Kim, Hannah Li, Jack Zhao) 
 

Open B Grade 
Winner: Takapuna Grammar School Premier (Carrie Guo, Phillip Huang, Gavin Wu) 
Runner-up: Palmerston North Boys’ High School (Akshay Aneesh, Angus Bilsland,  
Alvi Kabir) 
 

Open C Grade 
Winner: Green Bay High School 1 (Tommas Fry, Gayesha Mahabalage,  
Rylan Noanoa, Sekoya Paton, Oliver Tilghman) 
Runner-up: Rototuna High School Open 1 (Jonty Cleland, Carter Hui, Krystelle Hui,  
Harsahej Singh, Rachel Wu) 
 

Girls’ Grade 
Winner: Rangitoto Girls (Anya Chen, Yelena Yi) 
Runner-up: Palmerston North Girls‘ High School (Shuhan Cao, Xinrui Li, Xinyun Li)  

 
2024 New Zealand Secondary Schools Table Tennis Championships 

Individual Events 
4th September 2024, Manawatu 

 
2024 New Zealand Secondary Schools Individual Results Summary 
Under 19 Boys’ Singles  
Jet Lin (Selwyn College) bt. Toby Xu (Macleans College)   
11-7, 11-3, 11-6 
 

Under 19 Girls’ Singles (Round Robin) 
Winner: Hannah Li (Pinehurst School)  
Runner-up: Carrie Guo (Takapuna Grammar School)   
 

Under 15 Boys’ Singles  
Oscar Jiang (Auckland Grammar School) bt. Oscar Du (St. Kentigern College) 
11-5, 11-4, 12-10 
 

Under 15 Girls’ Singles (Round Robin) 
Winner: Anya Chen (Rangitoto College) 
Runner-up: Yelena Yi (Rangitoto College) 
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2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships 
5th – 13th October 2024, Nelson 

 

2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships Team Events 
The Auckland Table Tennis Association entered 18 teams, and one draft player, in the 2024 New 
Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships. The Championships were run at Saxton Stadium in 
Nelson.  
 

Auckland teams experienced great success winning the won the Under 13 Boys’ A Grade, Under 
15 Boys’ B Grade, Under 15 Boys’ A Grade, Under 15 Girls’, Under 19 Boys’ A Grade, Open 
Men’s D Grade, and Open Men’s B Grade team titles. In the Open Men’s A Grade team 
competition Auckland 1 lost the final against North Shore 1 by a margin of 3-4. In the Open 
Women’s A Grade team competition Auckland lost the final against North Shore by a margin of 
0-4. 
 

Results of Auckland teams at the Championships: 
 

Event Placing Team members 
 

Open Men's A Grade 2nd 
Tushan Engineer, Payas Jajal, Dean Shu, Jonathan Wong, 
John Wu 

 

Open Men's A Grade 3rd Rayan Engineer, Eli Ho, Oscar Jiang, Gordon Lee 
 

Open Men’s B Grade 1st Oscar Du, Victor Li, Toby Xu, Yubo Zhang 
 

Open Men’s D Grade 1st Tony Chang, Vincent Ho, Frank Sin, Samuel Sin 
 

Open Women’s Grade 2nd Katie Chen, Josephine Chong, Lisa Gear, Flanny Xue 
 

Open Women’s Grade 5th 
Julie Adamson (Waikato), Yumin Lin,  
Barb Shepp (Waikato), Jacqui Wood (Marlborough) 

 

Under 19 Boys’ A Grade 1st 
Rayan Engineer, Payas Jajal, Gordon Lee, John Wu,  
Yubo Zhang 

 

Under 19 Boys’ A Grade 2nd Oliver Blaom, Dennis Xu, Toby Xu, Allen Zhu 
 

Under 19 Girls’ Grade 2nd Lisa Gear, Mandy Huang, Jocelyn Lam, Karen Looi 
 

Under 15 Boys’ A Grade 1st Oscar Du, Tushan Engineer, Oscar Jiang, Victor Li 
 

Under 15 Boys’ A Grade 2nd Marco Cheung, Yilin Lu, Andy Wu, Ethan Yin 
 

Under 15 Boys’ B Grade 1st Fraser Burns, Hwan Jeong, Brian Sun, Anson Tse 
 

Under 15 Boys’ B Grade 2nd Arush Gupta, Shengxiao Huang, Chi-An Liu, Hans Xu 
 

Under 15 Girls’ Grade 1st 
Katie Chen, Josephine Chong, Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, 
Flanny Xue 

 

Under 13 Boys’ A Grade 1st Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Eric Jiang, Sebastian Ye  
 

Under 13 Boys’ A Grade 3rd Danny Kun, Matome Mongalo, Haoran Xing, Ke Xu 
 

Under 13 Boys’ B Grade 3rd Oliver Huang, Ari Mongalo, Marlo Porteous 
 

Under 13 Girls’ Grade 2nd Elise Chong, Bessie Li, Grace Looi, Alissa Shu  
 

Under 13 Girls’ Grade 3rd Teresa Shu, Ella Wong, Nicole Yin 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

84



2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships: Individual Events 
 

Event Gold Silver Bronze 
Open Men's singles Jet Lin Dean Shu  

Open Women's singles   
Josephine Chong & 

Jocelyn Lam 

Open Men's doubles 
Jet Lin / 
John Wu  

Tushan Engineer / 
Eli Ho &  

Rayan Engineer / 
Payas Jajal 

Open Women's doubles  
Josephine Chong / 

Lisa Gear 
 

Open Mixed doubles  Jocelyn Lam Josephine Chong 
B Grade Men’s singles   Jonathan Wong 
B Grade Women’s singles  Flanny Xue  
B Grade Men’s doubles Jonathan Wong   

B Grade Women’s doubles 
Yumin Lin / 
Flanny Xue  

 

C Grade Men’s singles Vincent Ho  Hwan Jeong 
C Grade Women’s singles Katie Chen Flanny Xue  

C Grade Combined doubles 
Tony Chang / 
Vincent Ho  

 

Over 30 Men’s singles  Vincent Ho  
Over 30 Women’s singles  Yumin Lin  

Over 30 Men’s doubles   

Authman Al-Saudi / 
Aaron Gong & 
Vincent Ho / 
Samuel Sin 

Over 30 Women’s doubles Yumin Lin   
Over 45 Women’s singles  Yumin Lin  

Under 21 Men’s singles Jet Lin  
Gordon Lee / 
Yubo Zhang 

Under 21 Women’s singles  Josephine Chong Jocelyn Lam 

Under 21 Men’s doubles John Wu 
Rayan Engineer / 

Payas Jajal 
Jonathan Wong / 

Yubo Zhang 

Under 21 Women’s doubles Jocelyn Lam 
Josephine Chong / 

Lisa Gear 
 

Under 21 Mixed doubles  John Wu Lisa Gear 

Under 19 Boys’ singles John Wu  
Payas Jajal & 
Oscar Jiang 

Under 19 Girls’ singles   Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 

Under 19 Boys’ doubles 
Rayan Engineer / 
Tushan Engineer 

Payas Jajal / 
John Wu 

 

Under 19 Girls’ doubles 
Josephine Chong / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard  
 

Under 19 Mixed doubles  
Jet Lin / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
Gordon Lee / 
Jocelyn Lam 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

85



2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships 
5th – 13th October 2024 
Individual Events: Auckland player results 
 

Under 15 Boys’ singles Eli Ho Oscar Jiang 
Oscar Du & 

Tushan Engineer 
Under 15 Girls’ singles   Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 

Under 15 Boys’ doubles 
Tushan Engineer / 

Eli Ho 
Oscar Du / 
Oscar Jiang 

Anson Tse / 
Andy Wu 

Under 15 Girls’ doubles 
Josephine Chong / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard  

Elise Chong / 
Jessica Huang & 

Grace Looi / 
Karen Looi 

Under 15 Mixed doubles 
Eli Ho / 

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard  
Lucas Alexandre / 

Katie Chen 
Under 13 Boys’ singles Eli Ho Lucas Alexandre  

Under 13 Girls’ singles 
 

 
Katie Chen & 
Mandy Huang 

Under 13 Boys’ doubles 
Lucas Alexandre / 

Eli Ho  
 

Under 13 Girls’ doubles  
Grace Looi / 
Karen Looi 

Katie Chen / 
Mandy Huang 

Under 13 Mixed doubles  
Lucas Alexandre / 

Grace Looi 
Sebastian Ye / 

Karen Looi 
 

 
 

Eli Ho won the Under 13 Boys’ doubles, Under 13 Boys’ singles, Under 15 Mixed doubles, Under 15 Boys’ 
doubles, and Under 15 Boys’ singles at the 2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships  

Photo courtesy of Table Tennis New Zealand 
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Errol Cheal Memorial Trophy :

:
:

:

Name Name
Jet Lin Hannah (Cheuk Tung) Li

Dean Shu Jane Kim
John (Yuehan) Wu Josephine Chong

Barry Griffiths Ayumi Moriyama-Picard
Tushan Engineer Jocelyn Lam
Jonathan Wong Lisa Gear
Rayan Engineer Katie Chen

Eli Ho Flanny Xue

Name Name
John (Yuehan) Wu Hannah (Cheuk Tung) Li
Tushan Engineer Josephine Chong

Payas Jajal Ayumi Moriyama-Picard
Rayan Engineer Jocelyn Lam

Eli Ho Lisa Gear
Gordon Lee Katie Chen
Oscar Jiang Flanny Xue
Yubo Zhang Karen Looi

Name Name
Eli Ho Josephine Chong

Tushan Engineer Ayumi Moriyama-Picard
Oscar Jiang Katie Chen
Oscar Du Flanny Xue
Victor Li Karen Looi
Ethan Yin Mandy Huang

Lucas Alexandre Grace Looi
Yilin Lu Bessie Li

3

7

3
4
5
6

4
5

8
7
8

6

Under 15 Girls

6
7
8

Rank
11

2

Rank

4
5 5

6
7
8

2

3
4

Rank
1
2
3

Rank
1
2

1
2
3
4

7
8

5
6

7
8

5
6

Under 15 Boys

Prepared by the Auckland Table Tennis Association Selectors

Open Men Open Women

Under 19 Boys Under 19 Girls

1
2
3
4

2024 Auckland Table Tennis Association Awards

Dean Shu

Junior Player of the Year (Boy)

(for  Auckland Player of the Year)

John (Yuehan) Wu

Eli Ho

Junior Player of the Year (Girl) Ayumi Moriyama-Picard

Rank

John Patterson Memorial Trophy

Rank

(for  Most Improved Junior)

Auckland Player Rankings
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Errol Cheal Memorial Trophy for Auckland Player of the Year 
 
In 2007 the family of Errol Cheal donated a trophy to be presented to the Auckland 
Table Tennis Association Player of the Year. The trophy is presented in memory of 
Errol Cheal (1907 – 2005). 
 
Errol started playing table tennis as an 11 year old on the kitchen table and kept 
competing until failing eyesight forced him to stop at the age of 88. Errol was a table 
tennis player, administrator, coach, and mentor, and achieved a number of milestones 
throughout his lifetime: 
 1934: First New Zealand Open Men’s singles champion 
 1935: Secretary of the Auckland Table Tennis Association 
 1943 – 1959: Chairman of the Auckland Table Tennis Association 
 1949 – 1959: President of the Auckland Table Tennis Association 
 1951 – 1952: President of Table Tennis New Zealand 
 1954: Gold medal for winning the Over 45 Men’s singles title at the New 

Zealand Veteran Table Tennis Championships 
 1970: Served the first ball at the opening of the Auckland table tennis stadium to 

Sir Dove Meyer Robinson 
 1987: Gold medal for winning the Over 70 Men’s singles title at the New 

Zealand Veteran Table Tennis Championships 
 1990: First New Zealand table tennis player to become a World Champion in 

winning the Over 80 Men’s doubles at the World Veteran Table Tennis 
Championships in Baltimore, USA. Placed third in the Over 80 Men’s singles at 
the same Championships 

 
Errol was a life member of the Auckland Table Tennis Association and Table Tennis 
New Zealand, and a member of the International Swaythling Table Tennis Club.  
 
In 2024 the Errol Cheal Memorial Trophy was awarded to Dean Shu. Dean won 
the 2024 North Island Open Men’s singles. Dean was runner-up in the 2024 Auckland 
Centenary Open Men’s singles and the 2024 New Zealand Open Men’s singles. Dean 
led the Auckland Open Men’s team to gold at the 2024 North Island Team 
Championships. Dean was captain of the Auckland Open Men’s team that finished 
runner-up at the 2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships. 
Internationally, Dean reached the quarter-finals of the 2024 Princeton Pong April 
Open and the 2024 Westchester April Open. Dean’s team placed third in the 2024 
Butterfly Puerto Rico Teams Open.  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Photograph: Dean Shu in action at the 2024  
Auckland Centenary Open Table Tennis Championships  
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2024 International Representation 
 
A number of Auckland players competed at international events as New Zealand representatives 
throughout the 2024 season. Events attended and Auckland players who competed are listed 
below.  
 
ITTF World Youth Championships 2023 
Nova Gorica, Slovenia, 26th November – 3rd December, 2023 
New Zealand Under 15 Girls’ representative 
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
 
The New Zealand Under 15 Girls’ team were eliminated in the Round of 16 at the ITTF World 
Youth Championships 2023  
 
2023 ITTF-Oceania Cup  
Waikato, New Zealand, 9th – 10th December, 2023 
New Zealand Open Women’s representatives 
Jocelyn Lam 
Joanna Yang 
 
Jocelyn Lam placed fourth in the Open Women’s singles at the 2023 ITTF-Oceania Cup 
 
Joanna Yang placed third in the Open Women’s singles at the 2023 ITTF-Oceania Cup 
 
ITTF Men's and Women's World Cup Macao 2024  
Macao, China, 15th – 21st April, 2024  
New Zealand Open Women’s representative 
Jocelyn Lam 
 
Jocelyn Lam was eliminated in the group stage of the Open Women’s singles at the 2024 ITTF 
Men’s and Women’s World Cup Macao 
 
2024 ITTF-Oceania Olympic Singles Qualification 
Noumea, New Caledonia, 10th May, 2024 
New Zealand Open Women’s representative 
Lisa Gear 
 
Lisa Gear placed fourth in the Open Women’s singles at the 2024 ITTF-Oceania Olympic 
Singles Qualification 
 
2024 ITTF-Oceania Cup  
Noumea, New Caledonia, 11th – 12th May, 2024 
New Zealand Open Men’s representative 
Roger Wang 
 
Roger Wang was eliminated in the quarter-final of the Open Men’s singles at the 2024 ITTF-
Oceania Cup 
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New Zealand Open Women’s representatives 
Lisa Gear 
Jocelyn Lam 
 
Lisa Gear was eliminated in the group stage of the Open Women’s singles at the 2024 ITTF-
Oceania Cup 
 
Jocelyn Lam placed fourth in the Open Women’s singles at the 2024 ITTF-Oceania Cup 
 
WTT Youth Contender Hong Kong 2024 
Hong Kong, China, 8th – 14th July, 2024  
New Zealand Under 19 Girls’ representatives 
Jocelyn Lam 
Hannah Cheuk-Tung Li 
 
Jocelyn Lam was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 19 Girls’ singles, and the Round of 
32 of the Under 19 Mixed doubles, at the WTT Youth Contender Hong Kong 2024 
 
Hannah Cheuk-Tung Li was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 19 Girls’ singles, and the 
Round of 32 of the Under 19 Mixed doubles, at the WTT Youth Contender Hong Kong 2024  
 
New Zealand Under 17 Boys’ representative 
Oscar Du 
 
Oscar Du was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 17 Boys’ singles, and the Round of 32 
of the Under 19 Mixed doubles, at the WTT Youth Contender Hong Kong 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 17 Girls’ representative 
Jocelyn Lam 
 
Jocelyn Lam was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 17 Girls’ singles at the WTT Youth 
Contender Hong Kong 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 15 Boys’ representative 
Oscar Du 
 
Oscar Du was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 15 Boys’ singles at the WTT Youth 
Contender Hong Kong 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 13 Boys’ representative 
Lucas Alexandre 
 
Lucas Alexandre was eliminated in the Round of 32 of the Under 13 Boys’ singles at the WTT 
Youth Contender Hong Kong 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 11 Boys’ representative 
Lucas Alexandre 
 
Lucas Alexandre was eliminated in the quarter-final of the Under 11 Boys’ singles at the WTT 
Youth Contender Hong Kong 2024 
 
 

90



2024 ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships 
Melbourne, Australia, 7th – 8th September, 2024 
New Zealand Under 19 Boys’ representative 
Eli Ho 
 
The New Zealand Under 19 Boys’ team placed second in their team competition at the 2024 
ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships 
 
New Zealand Under 19 Girls’ representatives 
Jocelyn Lam 
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
 
The New Zealand Under 19 Girls’ team placed second in their team competition at the 2024 
ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships 
 
New Zealand Under 15 Boys’ representative 
Oscar Du 
 
The New Zealand Under 15 Boys’ team placed second in their team competition at the 2024 
ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships 
 
New Zealand Under 15 Girls’ representative 
Josephine Chong 
 
The New Zealand Under 15 Girls’ team placed first in their team competition at the 2024 ITTF-
Oceania Youth Championships 
 
Outstanding results of Auckland players who competed in the individual events at the 2024 
ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships are listed below: 
Under 15 Girls’ singles: Ayumi Moriyama-Picard – winner, Josephine Chong – runner-up    
Under 15 Boys’ singles: Oscar Du – semi-finalist   
 
ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week & Challenge 2024 
Melbourne, Australia, 9th – 13th September, 2024 
New Zealand Hopes Boys’ representatives 
Lucas Alexandre 
Eli Ho 
 
Lucas Alexandre placed third in the Hopes Boys’ singles at the ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week & 
Challenge 2024 
 
Eli Ho won the Hopes Boys’ singles at the ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week & Challenge 2024 
 
New Zealand Hopes Girls’ representatives 
Katie Chen 
Karen Looi 
 
Katie Chen placed seventh in the Hopes Girls’ singles at the ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week & 
Challenge 2024 
 
Karen Looi placed sixth in the Hopes Girls’ singles at the ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week & 
Challenge 2024 
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China Smash 2024 
Beijing, China, 26th September – 6th October, 2024 
New Zealand Open Women’s representative 
Jocelyn Lam 
 
Jocelyn Lam was eliminated in the qualifying stage of the Open Women’s singles at the China 
Smash 2024 
 
WTT Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
Darwin, Australia, 3rd – 6th October, 2024 
New Zealand Under 19 Boys’ representative 
Alex Liu Cao 
 
Alex Liu Cao was eliminated in the quarter-final of the Under 19 Boys’ singles, and the quarter-
final of the Under 19 mixed doubles, at the WTT Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 17 Girls’ representative 
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
 
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 17 Girls’ singles at the 
WTT Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 15 Boys’ representative 
Sebastian Ye 
 
Sebastian Ye was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 15 Boys’ singles at the WTT Youth 
Contender Darwin 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 15 Girls’ representatives 
Grace Looi 
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
 
Grace Looi was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 15 Girls’ singles, and the Round of 
16 of the Under 15 mixed doubles, at the WTT Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
 
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard was eliminated in the semi-final of the Under 15 Girls’ singles, and the 
Round of 16 of the Under 15 mixed doubles, at the WTT Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 13 Boys’ representatives 
Lucas Alexandre 
Sebastian Ye 
 
Lucas Alexandre was eliminated in the quarter-final of the Under 13 Boys’ singles at the WTT 
Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
 
Sebastian Ye was eliminated in the quarter-final of the Under 13 Boys’ singles at the WTT 
Youth Contender Darwin 2024 
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New Zealand Under 13 Girls’ representatives 
Grace Looi 
Karen Looi 
 
Grace Looi was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 13 Girls’ singles at the WTT Youth 
Contender Darwin 2024 
 
Karen Looi was eliminated in the group stage of the Under 13 Girls’ singles at the WTT Youth 
Contender Darwin 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 11 Boys’ representative 
Lucas Alexandre 
 
Lucas Alexandre was runner-up in the Under 11 Boys’ singles at the WTT Youth Contender 
Darwin 2024 
 
New Zealand Under 11 Girls’ representative 
Karen Looi 
 
Karen Looi was eliminated in the semi-final of the Under 11 Girls’ singles at the WTT Youth 
Contender Darwin 2024 
 
 

 
 

New Zealand team members at the WTT Youth Contender Darwin from left to right: Sebastian Ye,  
Josh Alexandre (Coach), Grace Looi, Lucas Alexandre, Karen Looi, Yelena Yi, Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 
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Club activities external to the Auckland table tennis stadium 
East Auckland Table Tennis Club:  
Development Coach Eberhard Kleiser ran the East Auckland Table Tennis Club at the Pakuranga 
Community Hall on Tuesday nights from January to December. The Association promoted the 
club through Eastern Courier listings on Neighbourly and through school development coaching. 
Each session during the 2024 season saw an average attendance of 17 players. 
 

Eastern Table Tennis Club: 
Bob Inns coordinated the Eastern Table Tennis Club, held on Monday nights at the St. Thomas’ 
School Hall from March to November. The club maintained its free membership for all 
participants, including students and seniors. The Association promoted the club through 
Neighbourly and school development coaching. With 6 tables in use each night, the club 
averaged 24 players per session during the 2024 season, and one team from the Eastern Table 
Tennis Club regularly competed in the Auckland Interclub competition. 
 

Eberhard Kleiser provided free development coaching to St. Thomas’ School students on 
Monday lunchtimes from May – August, with an average of 25 students attending each session 
during the 2024 season. St. Thomas’ School students were granted free entry to the Eastern 
Table Tennis Club, while the club benefited from free hall hire from St. Thomas’ School in 
return. 
 

French Bay Table Tennis Club:  
Bryce Kay ran the French Bay Table Tennis Club at the St. John Vianney Catholic Church Hall 
in Hillsborough on Tuesday nights from April to December 2024. The Association supported the 
club’s promotion through Neighbourly. Attendance averaged 6 players per session. 
 

Tune Table Tennis Club:  
Dinyar Irani (Tables in Communities Project Manager / Development Coach) continued to 
deliver Tune Table Tennis Club on Saturday afternoons. The Club was based in the Pakuranga 
College School Gym in Pakuranga. Tune Table Tennis Club ran on 39 occasions during the 2024 
season (increase from the 37 occasions during the 2023 season). 
  

A total of 108 players attended the Club during the 2024 season (increase from the 98 players 
that attended in the 2023 season). The average number of Club sessions that each player attended 
continued to increase. 
  

Tune Table Tennis has welcomed Jonathan Wong and Rayan Engineer to the coaching team, 
equipping them with the skills to assist with group coaching sessions as needed throughout the 
year. Tune Table Tennis ran two group coaching sessions on Saturday afternoons. The first 
group coaching session (Tune Table Tennis B Squad) ran from 2.00p.m. - 4.00p.m. and targeted 
younger children and beginners. Tushan Engineer, and Eric Sum assisted as volunteer training 
partners for the Tune Table Tennis B Squad. The second group coaching session (Tune Table 
Tennis A Squad) ran from 4.00p.m. - 6.30p.m. and targeted players aiming to become 
competitive club level players or Auckland representative players.  
  

Tune Table Tennis Club had the opportunity to deliver out of the Pakuranga College Gym 
regularly in the 2024 season. Therefore, the Club was able to offer regular training opportunities 
at a better facility with more space for players. The Club has seen increased player retention due 
to more regular training opportunities and the overall player level continued to increase. This can 
be measured by the increased number of Tune Table Tennis Club players participating in the 
Auckland Interschools table tennis competition and Auckland regional tournaments. 
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Club activities based at the Auckland table tennis stadium 
Central Club: Central Club operated on Monday evenings from 7.00p.m. – 10.00p.m., 
facilitated by Eberhard Kleiser from January to December. The club followed a ladder system, 
where matches were played as a single game to 11 points. Players managed their positions by 
moving their name tags up or down on boards at each table based on match outcomes. During 
the 2024 season, the club averaged 44 players per night. 
 

Day Club: The New Zealand Chinese Table Tennis Association (NZCTTA) ran the Day Club on 
Mondays, Wednesdays, Saturdays, and Sundays from 9.30a.m. – 12.30p.m., operating year-
round from January to December. The NZCTTA also organized an Open Team Tournament in 
September 2024 and a Junior Individual Tournament in November 2024. The Association and 
NZCTTA continued their partnership, with the Association covering the annual Day Club 
administration fee for stadium keyholders for the 2024 season. 
 

Korean Club: Jane (Minjeong) Kim ran the Korean Club on Saturdays from 6.00p.m. – 
10.00p.m. throughout the year, from January to December. The club was open to all players, 
with Jane (Minjeong) Kim providing free coaching to attendees, funded by the Association. 
 

University of Auckland Table Tennis Club: Scott (Jun) Zhu served as President of the 
University of Auckland Table Tennis Club for the 2024 season. The club operated from March – 
November 2024 on Sunday nights from 6.30p.m. – 9.30p.m., using eight tables and catering to 
University students, stadium keyholders, and casual players. 
 

Stadium keyholders & Table hire 
As of 31st August 2024, the Association had 370 financial stadium keyholders, compared to 384 
on the same date in 2023. 
 

Most stadium keyholders pay a lump sum fee in advance, with 193 members opting for this 
payment method. The remaining 177 keyholders pay a weekly fee through Debit Success. The 
number of keyholders choosing the weekly payment option saw a significant increase compared 
to the previous financial year. Additionally, around 30 stadium keyholders have their 
membership suspended at any given time. 
 

Stadium keyholders were entitled to free access to Central Club, Day Club (including the Day 
Club administration fee), Young Explorers, Day Club U19 training, Girls Coaching, Junior Club, 
Interclub (excluding the team entry fee), Korean Club, and the University of Auckland Table 
Tennis Club. Additionally, keyholders received a 15% discount on entry fees for Auckland 
regional tournaments and were eligible to enter a draw for a free extension of their current 
stadium keyholder term at the 2024 Auckland Centenary Open. 
 

Table hire was comprised of coach table fees, casual table hire, visitor fees, and venue hire. The 
Auckland table tennis stadium was booked by organisations such as the Age Concern, ASB Bank 
Asian Banking Commercial, Bersatu Games, Context Architects, Emerge Aotearoa, New 
Zealand Chinese Table Tennis Association, New Zealand International Education Academy, 
Synergy Community Trust, Table Tennis New Zealand, Torque IT Solutions, and Pathways 
Health. Venue hire included the 2023 NZCTTA Team Tournament, 2024 TTNZ Hopes Event, 
2024 North Island Team Championships, 2024 Bersatu Games, a National Training Camp, and 
the Northern Region Training Camp. 
 

Tables were hired for coaching by school groups such as Dilworth School, Glendowie College, 
St. Kentigern School, and St. Peter’s College.  
 

Association registered coaches were charged a table fee of $12.50 per hour for coaching sessions 
held from Monday – Friday, and $25.00 per hour for sessions held on Saturdays and Sundays. 
Coaches were invoiced for table fees on a fortnightly basis, with payment due within 7 days. The 
Association registered a total of fourteen coaches during the 2024 season. 
 

95



Stadium keyholders continued to independently organize their own practice sessions outside of 
Clubs and other structured play opportunities. A group of 30 keyholders arranged a team 
competition on Sunday evenings, known as the Huashan Team Competition. 
 

Strong stadium keyholder numbers, combined with high participation in the Association’s 
development coaching, competitions, events, and casual play, continued to strain table 
availability. The Association took steps to address this by setting up additional tables during key 
times, such as Central Club, Junior Club, and Girls' Coaching, and maintained a coach booking 
system. However, the long-term shortage of table tennis courts remains a critical issue that must 
be addressed. 
 

Stadium hire 
Meeting room hire contributed to Hireage. Summit Chess Club rented the upstairs lounge at the 
Auckland Table Tennis Stadium to host a club night on Friday evenings during the school term. 
Table Tennis New Zealand hired the Presidents Lounge at the Auckland table tennis stadium. 
 

The Association partnered with Spacetoco to list and promote rental spaces, including the 
Results Centre and the upstairs lounge. Throughout the year, several groups and individuals 
hired these spaces. 
 

Strategic Plan 
The Association is exploring opportunities to expand into external playing venues, optimize the 
use of the Auckland table tennis Stadium, and make the most of available human resources. The 
Association Management Committee continued its Strategic Planning process during the 2024 
season, with facilitation provided by independent experts from Sport Auckland. 
 

Facilities Development Projects 
a) Facilities Development Project 1: Auckland Council has acknowledged that there is a shortage 
of indoor court space in the greater Auckland region. The Association continued its partnership 
with Auckland Badminton Association and Olympic Weightlifting Auckland to pursue 
redevelopment of the existing Gillies Avenue site. The project is at Phase 1: Investigation & 
Analysis. Current state analysis was carried out. Sport requirements were determined. Specialist 
services were procured (architect and quantity surveyor). A design brief was agreed and bulk and 
location completed. Specialist design input fed into expansion approach options. A cost/benefit 
analysis is being undertaken.    
 

b) Facilities Development Project 2: the Association is a founding member of the Lloyd Elsmore 
Community Hub. The purpose of the Hub is to construct a multi-club and code facility at Lloyd 
Elsmore Park to accommodate the four Founding Members (Auckland Table Tennis Association, 
Howick Gymnastics Club, Pakuranga Bowling Club, and Pakuranga Tennis Club). The project is 
at Phase 2: Design & Consent. Preliminary design is frozen. Specialist reports have been 
completed. The Lloyd Elsmore Community Hub Board is currently carrying out consultation. 
Resource consent is due to be submitted to Auckland Council by early 2025. 
 

Tables in Communities project 
The 2024 season marked the sixth year of the Association’s Tables in Communities project, led 
by Dinyar Irani in his role as Project Manager and Development Coach. The project expanded 
junior and community engagement by placing table tennis tables in community indoor and 
outdoor spaces, supporting them with localized programs, and creating a new network of playing 
communities at various sites across Auckland. 
 

The project connected players with public table tennis tables and other community members 
through the free Seekapong app, which listed table locations. As of 31st August 2024, the 
Seekapong app had 3,361 registered users. 
 

Indoor and outdoor table tennis tables were installed at various locations to provide access at all 
hours. New sites were established, and partnerships were formed with existing ones, resulting in 
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75 table locations listed on the free Seekapong app as of 31st August 2024. The widespread 
availability of tables throughout the community helped reduce transportation barriers to 
participation. Table sites provide table tennis tables, bats, and balls free of charge, or at very low 
cost, thereby removing cost as a barrier to participation. The removal of transport and cost as 
barriers to participation ensures equity of access to participate in table tennis for all people, 
including those from high deprivation areas. 
 

The Association collaborated with a wide range of groups, including community organizations, 
clubs, marae, recreation centres, schools, libraries, corporations, Local Boards, and Auckland 
Council. 
 

The goals for the Tables in Communities project are as follows: 
a) 15,000 players registered on the Seekapong app (in progress, 2,902 player registrations) 
b) 100 table tennis tables distributed in the community (achieved, 113 tables distributed) 
c) 40 MOUs signed with Local Boards and facilities (achieved, 82 MOUs signed) 
 

The Association is continuing to trial new strategies to encourage player registration on the 
Seekapong app. 
 

Funding was received for Dinyar Irani’s (Tables in Communities Project Manager/Development 
Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community 
Organisation Grants Scheme, Four Winds Foundation, NZ Community Trust, The Lion 
Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and Whau Local Board 
 

Funding was received for Tables in Communities project table tennis tables, bats, and balls from 
Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community Organisation Grants Scheme, 
Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Board, Trillian Trust, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and Whau 
Local Board. 
 

During the 2024 season the Association delivered Tables in Communities project activations in 
schools, clubs, shopping centres, libraries, and other venues in the community. Popular events 
included the Seekapong Shootout Tournament held at the Pakuranga Plaza shopping centre, 
Table Tennis Beginner Workshops at Epsom Library, and the World of Cultures Table Tennis 
competition at Onehunga Community Centre. 
 

Throughout the 2024 season, the Association continued to create content and grow its social 
media following. Social media serves as a key platform for promoting registration on Seekapong 
and generating interest in table tennis across Auckland, as well as nationally and internationally. 
As of 31st August 2024, the Association had: 

a) Facebook account – 4,991 friends 
b) Facebook page – 3,400 followers 
c) Instagram – 968 followers 
d) WeChat Official page – promotes Association activities and Seekapong   
e) You Tube channel – 294 subscribers  

 

Rialto Cinemas Newmarket continued to support the Tables in Communities project through 
product sponsorship, which serves as the foundation of an incentives and giveaways program 
aimed at promoting Seekapong registrations and encouraging greater app usage. 
 

Hosting Inclusive Table Tennis (HITT) programme 
The 2024 season marked the 23rd year of the Hosting Inclusive Table Tennis (HITT) programme, 
run by the Association. This no-cost coaching programme for special needs players took place on 
Tuesday mornings throughout the school year. Over 110 special needs students from nine 
schools participated during the 2024 season. Eberhard Kleiser served as the convenor, 
coordinator, and Head Coach of the HITT programme for the 2024 season. A total of 22 
volunteers dedicated their time to assist the students during the coaching sessions. 
 

End of year Ribbon Days are scheduled to be held in November 2024. 
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Drawn Doubles 
The Association hosted a Drawn Doubles evening as part of the 2023 Winter Interclub 
prizegiving. This event, which served as the Association's end-of-year social function, took place 
on 30th November 2023 and attracted 60 entries. 
 

The Association plans to host a Drawn Doubles evening in November 2024, to be held in 
conjunction with the 2023-24 Summer Interclub prizegiving and the 2024 Winter Interclub 
prizegiving. 
 

Administration, Competitions Manager & Funding Officer 
Hongbing (Peter) Wu continued in the role of Stadium Manager, with funding towards his 
position provided by Rano Community Trust. Hongbing took extended leave for family reasons 
from April – September 2024. During that time Ying Ma and Yumin Lin ably assisted with 
stadium administration. 
 

Ying Ma continued to provide administrative support to the Association on Saturdays and 
Sundays. 
 

David Jackson continued in his role as Competitions Manager for the Association, overseeing 
Tournaments and Interclub. Funding towards his position was provided by NZ Community Trust. 
 

Cliff Freeman continued to be contracted to provide funding services for the Association. 
 

Stadium maintenance 
Auckland Council continued to maintain the Pascoe Quarry Reserve grounds and carpark, while 
Virginia Waters managed the gardening and landscaping in the garden area in front of the 
Auckland table tennis stadium. 
 

Nick Ning and Michael Wang volunteered their time to the Association for general stadium 
maintenance, helping to ensure the Auckland table tennis stadium was well-maintained. Their 
work included replacing broken floorboards, repairing toilets, performing minor plumbing tasks, 
and addressing other maintenance needs. 
 

Funding was received from Blue Sky Community Trust to replace four Butterfly Centrefold 
Rollaway table tennis tables on the Auckland table tennis stadium floor. 
 

The Association continued to contract Safety Online for Health & Safety Management Software, 
helping meet Health & Safety requirements. The Association logged meeting minutes, site 
checks, accident reports, and staff training in the Safety Online portal. 
 

The Association maintained an annual subscription for the Premium Plan and hardware 
integration with Hello Club for stadium member management and access control. An additional 
light bay will be installed, and lighting will be realigned, in December 2024. The Association 
also plans to upgrade the Hello Club hardware in January 2025. Funding for the project has been 
received from Four Winds Foundation, Grassroots Trust, and Table Tennis New Zealand. 
 

Top Caliber Cleaning provided cleaning services for the Auckland Table Tennis Stadium seven 
days a week. Funding for the stadium's cleaning was received from Blue Sky Community Trust. 
 

Grassroots Trust provided funding for the Association to replace carpet in the Auckland table 
tennis stadium in January 2024. 
 

Grassroots Trust, Milestone Foundation, and NZ Community Trust provided funding for the 
resurfacing of the playing floor at the Auckland table tennis stadium, which required the facility 
to be closed from 22nd January – 4th February 2024. As a result, stadium keyholder terms were 
extended to cover the duration of the shutdown. 
 

The Management Committee organized a working bee in February 2024 to carry out weeding 
around the perimeter of the Auckland table tennis stadium and the carpark. 
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Dragon Community Trust and Pub Charity Limited provided funding for the Association to 
replace the vinyl flooring in both the upstairs and downstairs areas of the Auckland table tennis 
stadium. During the process of lifting the old vinyl, it was discovered that part of the floor in the 
men’s showers and changing room was rotten and required replacement. The floor in the men’s 
showers was re-shaped to prevent a recurrence of the issue, and the foundations and plumbing 
fixtures below the showers were inspected and rectified. The project began in June 2024 and was 
completed in October 2024. 
 

Funding was received towards insurance for the stadium from Four Winds Foundation and 
Milestone Foundation. 
 

Sponsorship 
Commute Transportation Consultants provided sponsorship of $3,000 for the continuation of 
the Commute ATTA Elite Player Scholarships for the 2024 season. The 2024 season was the 
sixth year in which Commute Transportation Consultants were associated with the scholarships. 
 

The scholarships assisted elite players with costs associated with attending international table 
tennis events. Scholarships were awarded to players who made significant sacrifice to develop 
their game, and who were deemed as promising prospects for the future of table tennis in 
Auckland, and New Zealand. In 2024 scholarships were awarded to Lucas Alexandre, Josephine 
Chong, Lisa Gear, Eli Ho, Jocelyn Lam, and Ayumi Moriyama-Picard. 
 

Penberthy Insurance provided sponsorship of $3,450 for the Association for the 2024 season. 
These funds helped to support the Association’s development and promotional activities, and 
general stadium maintenance 
 

Drift Academy provided sponsorship of $2,000 for the Association for the 2024 season. These 
funds helped to support the Association’s development and promotional activities, and general 
stadium maintenance 
 

Jennifer Alexandre provided sponsorship of $2,000 for the Association for the 2024 season. 
These funds helped to support the Association’s development and promotional activities, and 
general stadium maintenance 
 

Lexus of Auckland City provided sponsorship of $2,000 for the Association for the 2024 season. 
These funds helped to support the Association’s development and promotional activities, and 
general stadium maintenance 
 

Ray White Real Estate – Sandringham provided sponsorship of $2,000 for the Association for 
the 2024 season. These funds helped to support the Association’s development and promotional 
activities, and general stadium maintenance 
 

The Gateau House provided sponsorship of $2,000, and product sponsorship, for the 
Association for the 2024 season. These funds helped to support the Association’s development 
and promotional activities, and general stadium maintenance 
 
 

The Auckland Table Tennis Association thanks our family of sponsors 
for their generous support of the Association 

 

* * * 
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Coaching, Squads and Development division 
 

Player Development Pathway 
The Association's player development pathway, designed to progress players toward Auckland 
representative squads, includes: 
a) Community Engagement and School Programmes 
- through community events, demonstrations, promotions, school coaching programmes, and 
after-school clubs, players are introduced to table tennis, often for the first time 
b) Foundational Clubs and Training Sessions 
- programmes such as Young Explorers, Junior Club, Day Club U19 Training, Girls’ Coaching, 
and School Holiday Coaching provide an introduction to the sport and help develop players’ 
basic table tennis skills 
c) Junior Club Small Group 
- this group builds on fundamental skills, preparing players to transition into Auckland 
representative squad training 
d) Auckland Future Squad (formerly Auckland Intermediate C Squad) 
- a development squad for players under age 9, providing their first experience with structured, 
high-quality coaching and training with the long-term aim of preparing future Auckland 
representative players. Players can remain in the Future Squad until they are no longer eligible 
for the Under 11 age category 
e) Auckland Intermediate B Squad 
- a junior development squad offering identified players high-quality training and coaching, 
preparing them to become established Auckland representatives 
f) Auckland Intermediate A Squad 
- this advanced junior development squad provides identified players with regular high-quality 
training and coaching aimed at establishing them as Auckland representatives. 
g) Auckland Elite Squad 
- a high-performance squad for junior and senior players, offering comprehensive training and 
coaching for those representing Auckland and New Zealand at the national level. 
 

Shane Warbrooke oversaw and administered the player development pathway. Funding was 
received for Shane Warbrooke’s (CEO / Development Officer) role from Auckland Council 
Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Blue Sky Community Trust, Community Organisation 
Grants Scheme, The Lion Foundation, and The Trusts Community Foundation.  
 

Funding was received for Dinyar Irani’s (Tables in Communities Project Manager/Development 
Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community 
Organisation Grants Scheme, Four Winds Foundation, NZ Community Trust, The Lion 
Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and Whau Local Board 
 

Funding was received for Eberhard Kleiser’s (Development Coach) role from Albert-Eden Local 
Board, Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community Organisation Grants 
Scheme, NZ Community Trust, The Lion Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and 
Waitemata Local Board. 
 

Funding was received for Wei Zhong Jiang’s (Coach) role from Albert-Eden Local Board. 
 

Funding was received for Kai Peng’s (Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & 
Recreation Fund, and Dragon Community Trust.  
 

Funding was received for Josh Alexandre (Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & 
Recreation Fund, and Dragon Community Trust. 
 

Funding was received for Haikun Wang’s (Coach) role from Dragon Community Trust.  
 

Funding was received for Teng Teng Liu’s (Coach) role from Dragon Community Trust. 
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Junior Coaching delivered at the Auckland table tennis stadium 
Young Explorers: conducted by Teng Teng Liu on Monday afternoons from 3.45p.m. – 
4.45p.m. during the school term. This program focused on building coordination and basic 
racquet skills in children aged 4 to 8. Each session had an average attendance of 3 students.  
 

Day Club Under 19 training: led by Jane Kim and Yumin Lin on Saturday afternoons from 
12.30p.m. – 2.00p.m. The New Zealand Chinese Table Tennis Association managed this training 
and handled fee collection. Introduced students to table tennis and built their foundational skills 
in the sport. Each session averaged an attendance of 17 students. 
 

Junior Club: led by Eberhard Kleiser and Josh Alexandre on Thursday evenings from 
5.00p.m. – 6.30p.m. This Club introduced students to table tennis and built their fundamental 
skills in the sport. Running alongside Girls' Coaching, Junior Club allowed girls to transition to 
mixed-group practice when ready. Each session had an average attendance of 38 students. 
 

Junior Club Small Group: conducted by Dinyar Irani on Thursday evenings from 5.00p.m. – 
6.30p.m. This program further developed students' foundational table tennis skills and 
coordination to prepare them for Auckland representative squad training. In March 2024, the 
Association promoted two Junior Club Small Group players to the Auckland Intermediate B 
Squad. In May 2024, the Association arranged play-off matches between four Junior Club Small 
Group qualifiers and existing Auckland Intermediate B Squad players to determine 
promotion/relegation. In July 2024, the Association arranged play-off matches between three 
Junior Club Small Group qualifiers and existing Auckland Intermediate B Squad players to 
determine promotion/relegation. 
 

Girls’ Coaching: held on Thursday evenings from 5:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m., was led by Kai Peng 
and Kim (Jin) Wang during the 2024 season. After developing foundational skills and building 
confidence, girls transitioned into the Junior Club, a mixed group with both boys and girls. Each 
Girls' Coaching session averaged 11 participants. 
 

Auckland representative squads 
Auckland representative squad coaching included Auckland Elite Squad, Auckland Intermediate 
A Squad, Auckland Intermediate B Squad, and Auckland Future Squad (formerly Auckland 
Intermediate C Squad).  
 

The Auckland Intermediate A Squad, Auckland Intermediate B Squad, and Auckland Future 
Squad trained three times weekly as follows: 
Mondays 5.00p.m. – 7.00p.m. 
Tuesdays 5.00p.m. – 7.00p.m. 
Sundays 12.45p.m. – 2.45p.m.   
 

The Auckland Elite Squad trained two times weekly as follows: 
Tuesdays 7.00p.m. – 9.00p.m. 
Sundays: 3.00p.m. – 6.00p.m. 
 

In March 2024 the Association was pleased to extend invitations to five players to trial with, and 
then join, the Auckland Future Squad. In July 2024 the Association was pleased to extend 
invitations to three players to trial with, and then join, the Auckland Future Squad. 
 

Three qualification tournaments were held for Auckland Elite Squad players, Auckland 
Intermediate A Squad players, Auckland Intermediate B Squad players, and Auckland Future 
Squad players. Qualification tournaments were held in March 2024, May 2024, and July 2024. 
Qualification tournaments consisted of a round-robin contested by the players in each Squad. 
This was followed by a second-stage round robin between the top ranked players as determined 
by each Squad round-robin competing with the bottom ranked players from the next highest 
Squad round-robin to determine promotion/relegation between Squads. The results from the 

101



qualification tournaments held in July 2024 were also used to assist with selection of Auckland 
representative teams for the 2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships. 
 

Auckland Elite Squad, Auckland Intermediate A Squad, Auckland Intermediate B Squad were 
further divided into Elite A1, Elite A2, Intermediate A1, Intermediate A2, Intermediate B1, and 
Intermediate B2 after the first qualification tournament of the 2024 season so that players within 
each Squad would train with others of similar ability more frequently and to improve the 
efficiency of delivering qualification tournaments.  
 

The Association continued to implement selection criteria to deem players eligible for selection 
in Auckland representative teams to compete at the 2024 New Zealand Open Table Tennis 
Championships. The selection criteria applied to the Open Men’s A team, Open Men’s B team, 
Open Women’s’ A team, and all junior teams. Selection criteria was as follows: 

 attend 50% of squad training 
 enter the Auckland Summer Open, ANZAC Open, Auckland Junior Open (for players 

under the age of 19 years), and Auckland Open unless there was a viable excuse 
 enter a team in Auckland Winter Interclub and compete in at least 50% of Interclub 

fixtures unless there was a viable excuse 
 

By the end of the 2023 / 2024 financial year there were 16 players enrolled in the Auckland Elite 
Squad, 16 players enrolled in the Auckland Intermediate A Squad, 16 players enrolled in the 
Auckland Intermediate B Squad, and 10 players enrolled in the Auckland Future Squad. All 
players over the age of 18 years were exempt from paying squad coaching fees.  
 

The Association continued to identify and develop coaching talent from within the Auckland 
table tennis community by offering the opportunity for players to assist as training partners for 
the Auckland Intermediate Squad and Auckland Future Squad. Tony Chang, Rayan Engineer, 
Tushan Engineer, Oscar Jiang, Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Ruofei Rao, Jonathan Wong, Toby Xu, 
Joanna Yang, Jacob Yuan, and Honggang Zhang assisted as training partners. 
 

Funding was received towards Auckland team accommodation during the 2024 New Zealand 
Open Table Tennis Championship from TAB NZ. 
 

Development Coaching 
Eberhard Kleiser was employed by the Association as a Development Coach, with the following 
key responsibilities: 
a) delivered school development programs and promotional activities at community venues 
across Central and East Auckland. From September 2023 to August 2024, Eberhard conducted 
207 development sessions for 4,590 students 
b) provided development coaching at the Auckland table tennis stadium, contributing to the 
Association's player development pathway, including Junior Club and School Holiday Coaching 
programmes 
c) served as the Club Coordinator for Central Club and East Auckland Table Tennis Club 
d) coordinated and delivered the HITT special needs program, an award-winning initiative for 
students from special needs units, endorsed by Special Olympics New Zealand 
e) promoted and managed the Auckland Primary & Intermediate Interschools table tennis team 
competition, which took place in venues across Central and East Auckland during Terms 2 and 3 
of the 2024 season 
f) promoted and assisted with the delivery of the Auckland Interschools table tennis competition 
in Central Auckland during Terms 1, 2, and 3 of the 2024 season 
g) promoted Auckland regional tournaments and supported their delivery. Eberhard also 
promoted and assisted with the 2024 Central Zone Intermediate School Tournament and the 
2024 South-Eastern Zone School Tournament 
h) delivered activations for the Tables in Communities project at the Auckland table tennis 
stadium and various community venues 
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Eberhard Kleiser delivering a development coaching session at Mt. Eden Normal Primary School 

 
Eberhard Kleiser conducted after-school development coaching at Ponsonby Intermediate on 
Monday afternoons during Terms 1 and 2 of the 2024 season.  
 

Students who attended development coaching sessions were invited to participate in the 2024 
Central Auckland Primary & Intermediate Table Tennis Team Competition in Terms 2 and 3 to 
further their table tennis experience. 
 

Dinyar Irani delivered regular development coaching to students at Pakuranga College 
throughout the 2024 season. He also conducted coach development sessions for four students 
from Glendowie College, who then led peer coaching sessions at their school during the season. 
 

Jonathan Wong provided ongoing development coaching to ACG Parnell College students on-
site at the college throughout the 2024 season. 
 

Patrick Low contributed to the Association's development and coaching programs in East 
Auckland. In Term 4 of the 2023 season, he led the ATTA Intermediate East Auckland 
Development Squad. Throughout the 2024 season, Patrick provided coaching and development 
activities at Bucklands Beach Intermediate, Farm Cove Intermediate, Somerville Intermediate, 
and St. Kentigern Boys' School. He also ran after-school clubs at Farm Cove Intermediate on 
Thursday afternoons and Somerville Intermediate on Friday afternoons during the school term. 
 

Students had the opportunity to further their table tennis journey by participating in the 2024 
East Auckland Primary & Intermediate Table Tennis Team Competition during Terms 2 and 3, 
coordinated by Patrick. 
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INCOME
Elite and Intermediate Squads Coaching 68,305.63$     
Junior Clubs 7,591.00$       
Young Explorers Club 884.00$          
Girls' Coaching Squad 2,252.00$       
Schools Coaching and Demonstrations 4,583.00$       
Regional Coaching 2,500.00$       
Total Income 86,115.63$     

EXPENDITURE
Coaching and Training Partners Costs 93,620.75$     
Administration Costs 15,438.50$     
Prizes and Other Expenses 864.87$          
Interest 0.58$              
Total Expenditure 109,924.70$   
Excess Expenditure over Income 23,809.07-$     

86,115.63$     

ASB-CSD Division Current Account 1,266.51$       

Represented By:
Net Funds as at 31 August 2023 2,075.58$       
Less: Excess Expenditure over Income 23,809.07-$     
Funds Transferred from ASB Society Cheque Account 23,000.00$     
Net Funds as at 31 August 2024 1,266.51$       

as at 31st August 2024

AUCKLAND TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION (INC.)
Coaching, Squads and Development Division

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the Year Ended 31st August 2024

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

104



School Holiday Coaching division 
 

School Holiday Coaching programmes were scheduled to operate over the course of one week 
(Monday – Friday) in each of the school holidays and to run from 9.00a.m. – 4.00p.m. each day. 
The School Holiday Coaching programmes were delivered as planned in October 2023, January 
2024, April 2024, and July 2024. 
 

Dinyar Irani, Eberhard Kleiser, and Patrick Low promoted the School Holiday Coaching 
programme directly to students in schools while conducting demonstrations, promotions, and 
development coaching. The Association continued to maintain a School Holiday Coaching 
programme contact list and promoted directly to past attendees.  
 

The School Holiday Coaching programme was delivered by Dinyar Irani, Eberhard Kleiser, 
Teng Teng Liu, Patrick Low, and Kai Peng. 
 

Students aged from 8 - 16 years participated in the programme. The programme was structured 
to develop students’ basic table tennis skills. Students had the option of attending for a single 
day, multiple days, or the entire week. The Association limited the number of registrations to 75 
students on any one day for health and safety considerations and contracted five coaches to 
ensure quality of delivery. 30 table tennis tables were erected on the stadium floor to cater for all 
students. 
 

The number of students who attended each School Holiday Coaching was as follows: 
October 2023 – 89 students (from 81 students in 2023) 
January 2024 – 79 students (from 80 students in 2024)  
April 2024 – 87 students (from 89 students in 2024)  
July 2024 – 89 students (from 82 students in 2024)  
 

Funding was received for Dinyar Irani’s (Tables in Communities Project Manager/Development 
Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community 
Organisation Grants Scheme, Four Winds Foundation, NZ Community Trust, The Lion 
Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and Whau Local Board 
 

Funding was received for Eberhard Kleiser’s (Development Coach) role from Albert-Eden Local 
Board, Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund, Community Organisation Grants 
Scheme, NZ Community Trust, The Lion Foundation, Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa, and 
Waitemata Local Board. 
 

Funding was received for Teng Teng Liu’s (Coach) role from Dragon Community Trust. 
 

Funding was received for Kai Peng’s (Coach) role from Auckland Council Regional Sport & 
Recreation Fund, and Dragon Community Trust.  
 

 
2024 July School Holiday Coaching programme in action at the Auckland table tennis stadium  
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INCOME EXPENDITURE
School Holiday Coaching Participants 62,705.00$   Coaching Costs 14,455.75$    

Prizes and Other Expenses 2,120.00$      
Total Expenditure 16,575.75$    
Excess Income over Expenditure 46,129.25$    

62,705.00$   62,705.00$    

ASB-SHC Current Account 23,968.00$   

Represented By:
Net Funds as at 31 August 2023 46,118.75$   
Excess Income over Expenditure for the Year 46,129.25$   
Less: Funds Transferred to ASB Society Cheque Account 70,000.00-$   
Net Funds as at 31 August 2024 22,248.00$   
Receipts in Advance 1,720.00$     

23,968.00$   

as at 31st August 2024

AUCKLAND TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION (INC.)
School Holiday Coaching Division

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
for the Year ended 31st August 2024

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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Referees & Umpires 
As at 1st October, 2024 

 
The following are the Auckland affiliated Referees and Umpires registered with Table Tennis 
New Zealand: 
 
International Referee 

 David Jackson    
 
International Umpires 

 David Jackson 
 Paul Jackson 
 Bruce Penberthy 
 

Level Two Umpire 
 Dean Shu 

 
Level One Umpire 

 Oliver Blaom 
 Ayumi Moriyama-Picard 

 
 

 
 

 
In Remembrance 

 
It is with considerable sadness that the Auckland Table Tennis Association acknowledges the 
passing of the following: 
 
 Eric Smith: Life Member of the Association, Management Committee member, 

Auckland selector (1968), Interclub player, Auckland Open Men’s representative player 
who contributed to winning the Kean Shield, and 1950 New Zealand Open Men’s 
doubles finalist (partnering Bob Jackson) 

 Garry Mak: Management Committee member, NZCTTA volunteer, playing partner for 
many 
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2024 Auckland Table Tennis Association Management Committee 
 

 
 

Back row, left to right: Phillip Sha, Hongbing Wu, Frank Liu 
Front row, left to right: Bob Inns, Bruce Penberthy, Wayne Gear, Shane Warbrooke 

Absent: Quentin Hoete, Yi-Chern Lee 
 

During the 2024 season, six Auckland Table Tennis Association Management 
Committee meetings were held.  
 
The attendance record was as follows: 
Bruce Penberthy (President)     6   
Yi-Chern Lee (Immediate Past President, remote member) 0    
Wayne Gear (Chairperson)     5 
Shane Warbrooke (Secretary)     6 
Bob Inns (Treasurer)      6 
Quentin Hoete       2 
Frank Liu      6 
Phillip Sha      6 
Hongbing Wu      2 
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Auckland Table Tennis Association Centenary Dinner 
 
The Auckland Table Tennis was formed in 1924. The first Annual General Meeting of the 
Association was held on Monday 25th August 1924 with an attendance of 26 persons. 
 

 
Source:  New Zealand Herald, Volume LXI, Issue 18797, 26 August 1924, Page 6 

 

The 2024 season marked the centenary of the Auckland Table Tennis Association. To celebrate, 
the Association hosted a commemorative dinner at Cypress Restaurant on Dominion Road, 
Auckland, on Saturday 31st August 2024. The event was attended by 265 guests who shared 
memories of their past and present involvement with the Association. Speeches were delivered 
by Guest of Honour the Hon. David Seymour (Deputy Prime Minister of New Zealand), along 
with Bruce Penberthy, Alan Tomlinson, and Shane Warbrooke, who reflected on the 
Association’s history and outlined its future direction. 
 

Bob Inns updated the Auckland Table Tennis Association History 1924–2024 booklet to bring it 
current. Each attendee received a copy of the booklet and a commemorative table tennis ball as 
mementos of the occasion. 
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From left: Bruce Penberthy (President, Auckland Table Tennis Association),  

Hon. David Seymour (Deputy Prime Minister of NZ), Izania Downie (CEO, TTNZ),  
Bob Inns (Treasurer, Auckland Table Tennis Association) 

 

 
 From left: Dean Shu, Wei Zhong Jiang, Jack Li, Bryn Roberts, Kim (Jin) Wang, Sherry (Kai) Peng,  

Tony (Teng Teng) Liu, Dinyar Irani, Eberhard Kleiser, Peimin Liu 
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Compilation Report
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

Compilation Report to the Management Committee of Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc.

Scope

On the basis of information provided and in accordance with Service Engagement Standard 2 Compilation of Financial
Information, we have compiled the financial statements of Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc for the year ended 31 August
2024.

These statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to these financial
statements.

Responsibilities

The Management Committee are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have
determined that the Special Purpose Reporting Framework used is appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose that the
financial statements were prepared.

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the
contents of the financial statements.

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken

Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements from information you
provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review engagement has been
performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

Independence

We have no involvement with Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc other than for the preparation of financial statements and
management reports and offering advice based on the financial information provided.

Disclaimer

We have compiled these financial statements based on information provided which has not been subject to an audit or review
engagement. Accordingly, we do not accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or completeness of the compiled
financial information contained in the financial statements. Nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including
liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on these financial statements.

                                                          

TAEL Solutions Limited

1/66 Glenmall Place
Glen Eden
Auckland 

Dated: 12 November 2024
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Directory
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

Registered Office

99a Gillies Avenue
Epsom
Auckland 1023

Incorporation Number

221439 

New Zealand Business Number

9429042869702

IRD Number

029-872-260

Officers

Robin Inns

Shane Warbrooke

Chartered Accountant

TAEL Solutions Limited
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Approval of Financial Report
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

The Management Committee are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements
of Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc for year ended 31 August 2024.

APPROVED 

For and on behalf of the Management Committee.

Robin Inns
Society Officer

Date .....................................

Shane Warbrooke
Society Officer

Date .....................................

12 November 2024

12 November 2024
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Statement of Service Performance
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'

Description of Entity's Outcomes

Auckland Table Tennis Association (Inc) facilitates participation in table tennis in the Central and Eastern Auckland geographic
region, and fosters the growth of the sport in Auckland and, ultimately, nationally.

2024 2023

Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs
CSD – Auckland Squad Training 71,690 58,228

CSD – Coaching, Development & School Holiday Coaching 83,775 71,648

Hireage 136,096 140,977

Interschools 36,170 26,470

Primary & Intermediate schools 7,273 7,993

Stadium Membership Fees 167,482 181,615

Tournaments 44,317 43,524

Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs

The Association expanded Auckland Squad Training adding Auckland Futures Squad to the existing Auckland Intermediate
Squad and Auckland Elite Squad. Auckland Squad Training fees increased from January 2024. Auckland Squad Training activities
were subsidised by the Association.
The Association delivered development coaching in schools, demonstrations, Young Explorers, Junior Club, Day Club U19
training, and Girls’ Coaching. Fees for Coaching and Development activities increased from September 2023. School Holiday
Coaching ran in October 2023, January 2024, April 2024, and July 2024 and all four programmes were fully subscribed. School
Holiday Coaching fees increased from January 2024.

Hireage was comprised of coach table fees, casual table hire, visitor fees, venue hire, and meeting room hire. Venue hire
included the 2024 TTNZ Hopes Event, 2024 North Island Team Championships, 2024 Bersatu Games, and the Northern Region
Training Camp. The Association instituted a new method of charging for venue hire based on a charge per court hour booked
that came into effect in January 2024. The Association did not host the New Zealand Open Table Tennis Championships, Barfoot
& Thompson Table Tennis Championships, NZCTTA Open & Junior Individual Tournaments, or National Training Camps during
the 2024 financial year. Regular hirers of meeting room space included Table Tennis New Zealand and Summit Chess Club. 
The Auckland Interschools table tennis competition catered for 37 teams from 3 schools during Term 1 of the 2024 season
(increased from 27 teams from 4 schools in 2023), 155 teams from 25 schools during Term 2 of the 2043 season (increased from
127 teams from 24 schools in 2023), and 130 teams from 21 schools during Term 3 of the 2024 season (increased from 112 teams
from 22 schools in 2023). Interschools fees increased from Term 1 of the 2024 season.
The Auckland Primary & Intermediate table tennis team competition catered for 46 teams from 17 schools during Term 2 of the
2024 season (decreased from 53 teams from 19 schools in 2023), and 44 teams from 18 schools during Term 3 of the 2024 season
(decreased from 45 teams from 18 schools in 2023). Primary & Intermediate team fees increased from Term 2 of the 2024 season.
The Association had 370 financial stadium keyholders at 31st August 2024, a decrease of 14 financial stadium keyholders
compared with the previous financial year. Stadium keyholder fees increased from September 2023.
The Association delivered six regional tournaments, one Interschools tournament, two Intermediate Zone tournaments, and one
Primary School tournament during the financial year ended 31st August 2024. Tournament entry fees increased from January
2024.  

Additional Output Measures
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The Tables in Communities project is growing junior and community participation by putting table tennis tables into community
indoor and outdoor spaces, supporting those tables with localised programmes, and building a new network of playing
communities at multiple sites across Auckland. The free Seekapong app links players with table tennis tables in public spaces
and places, and with fellow members of the table tennis community who share an interest in table tennis. There were 3,361 user
registrations, and 75 table sites listed, on the free Seekapong app as at 31st August 2024.

Additional Information

The Auckland table tennis stadium was closed from 22nd January - 4th February 2024 for the stadium floor to be resurfaced.
Stadium keyholder memberships were extended by the period of the shut-down.
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Statement of Profit or Loss
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

NOTES 2024 2023

Trading Income
CSD - Auckland Squad Training 71,690 58,228

Clubs 16,840 15,367

CSD - Coaching, Development & School Holiday Coaching 83,775 71,648

CSD - Development Officer - Regions 2,500 9,500

Donations Received 2,998 11,721

Drawn Doubles 557 391

Foundation North Grant 45,000 15,900

Grants - Other 48,794 71,785

Hireage 138,975 140,952

Interclub 16,547 14,504

Interschools 36,170 26,470

Other Trusts 262,555 213,612

Primary & Intermediate schools 7,839 7,993

Rentals 6,000 6,000

Sponsorship - 4,348

Stadium Keyholder Fees 167,482 181,615

Stadium wall advertising 8,709 9,957

Tables in Communities project 1,551 1,043

Tournaments 44,317 43,524

Vending Machines 2,151 2,608

Total Trading Income 964,449 907,166

Cost of Sales
Opening Stock - Written Off - 450

CSD - Auckland Squad Training Expenses 79,550 79,559

Clubs Expenses 7,145 8,029

Drawn Doubles Expenses 577 462

Hireage Expenses 1,325 499

Interclub Expenses 9,575 10,039

Interschools Expenses 1,261 127

Primary & Intermediate Schools Expenses 2,560 3,236

Stadium Keyholder Expenses 7,951 6,073

Tournament Expenses 40,047 46,237

CSD - Development Coaching Expense 49,113 37,414

Total Cost of Sales 199,104 192,125

Gross Profit 765,344 715,041

Other Income
Dividends Received 5,877 472

Gain on Sale of Non-Current Asset 2,082 1,202

Interest Income 28,711 9,058
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ATTA Centenary Reimbursements 5,988 -

TTNZ Reimbursements 1,050 -

Total Other Income 43,707 10,732

Expenses
ACC Levies 1,896 2,255

Accounting Fees 6,814 6,301

Awards 237 445

Bank Fees 58 43

Cleaning & Laundry 45,741 36,160

Clothing & Uniform 106 -

Computer Expenses 3,334 1,985

Delegates' Expenses 386 253

Depreciation 10,306 12,586

Entertainment 3,563 4,916

Fundraising Expenses 29,800 24,800

Health & Safety 943 900

Hello Club 819 1,740

Honorarium 900 900

Insurance 16,879 28,143

Interest Paid 37 1

Lloyd Elsmore Community Hub 12 10

Loss on Disposal of Non-Current Asset - 36

Merchant Fees 105 337

Minor Assets - 1,099

Office & Clerical Services 29,930 6,000

Postage, Freight & Courier 4,606 3,154

Printing & Stationery 2,321 1,964

Representative Teams' Expenses 22,575 7,182

Salaries & Wages 321,830 329,261

School Promotional Activities 241 -

Security 600 600

Stadium Expenses 144,375 28,590

Subscriptions 365 -

Tables in Communities 32,407 22,911

TTNZ Affiliation Fees 10,125 10,125

Utilities 22,864 23,232

Vehicle Expenses 19,474 17,865

Holiday Pay Expense (575) (6,625)

Fringe Benefit Tax 3,536 2,719

Planning & Development 177 -

ATTA Centenary 16,631 -

Total Expenses 753,416 569,888
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Net Profit (Loss) Before Taxation 55,636 155,885

Net Profit (Loss) for the Year 55,636 155,885
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Balance Sheet
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
As at 31 August 2024

NOTES 31 AUG 2024 31 AUG 2023

Assets
Current Assets

Bank
ASB Competitions and Events 360 226

ASB Savings On Call HITT Account 7,418 8,192

ASB Savings On Call Account 61,592 59,828

ASB Society Cheque Account 85,422 146,262

Coaching, Squads & Development 1,267 2,076

Holiday Coaching Division 23,968 46,119

Cash on Hand 197 197
Cash as per Statement of Cashflows 180,223 262,899

Cash Investments and Term Deposits 440,730 339,003

Trade and Other Receivables 35,260 61,224

Milford Investments 117,011 102,008
Total Current Assets 773,224 765,135

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 386,244 385,264
Total Non-Current Assets 386,244 385,264

Total Assets 1,159,468 1,150,399

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 30,977 16,389

GST Payable 2,828 11,117

Other Current Liabilities 6 84,318 146,099
Total Current Liabilities 118,122 173,605

Non-Current Liabilities
Provision for Holiday Pay 35,283 35,858
Total Non-Current Liabilities 35,283 35,858

Total Liabilities 153,405 209,463

Net Assets 1,006,063 940,936

Equity
Retained Earnings 995,273 939,637

Other 10,790 1,299

Total Equity 1,006,063 940,936
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Statement of Changes in Equity
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

2024 2023

Equity
Opening Balance 940,936 776,709

Increases/(Decreases)
Profit/(loss) for the Period 55,636 155,885

Milford Investment adjustment 9,491 8,342
Total Increases/(Decreases) 65,126 164,227

Total Equity 1,006,063 940,936
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Statement of Cash Flows - Direct Method
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

2024 2023

Operating Activities
Payments to suppliers and employees (975,707) (759,314)

Dividends received 5,877 472

Interest received 28,711 9,058

Finance costs (37) (1)

GST (15,616) (13,882)

Cash receipts from other operating activities 1,044,841 976,769

Cash payments from other operating activities (32,499) (32,959)

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 55,569 180,143

Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 5,093 6,104

Payment for property, plant and equipment (14,296) (7,133)

Proceeds from sale of investments - 50,000

Payment for investments (111,449) (191,311)

Other cash items from investing activities 20,684 (32,955)

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (99,968) (175,294)

Financing Activities
Other cash items (38,277) 68,779

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (38,277) 68,779

Net Cash Flows (82,676) 73,628

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 262,899 189,271

Net change in cash for period (82,676) 73,628

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 180,223 262,899
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Depreciation Schedule
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024
NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE PRIVATE USE

AMOUNT

Buildings at Cost
Carpark Tarsealing 35,000 35,000 - - - 35,000 -
Stadium Additions
1978 61,431 61,431 - - - 61,431 -

Stadium Additions
1979 15,698 15,698 - - - 15,698 -

Stadium Additions
1982 41,821 41,821 - - - 41,821 -

Stadium Additions
1986 2,598 2,598 - - - 2,598 -

Stadium Additions
1993 16,673 16,673 - - - 16,673 -

Stadium Additions
1994 28,711 28,711 - - - 28,711 -

Stadium Additions
1995 71,052 71,052 - - - 71,052 -

Stadium Additions
1996 4,851 4,851 - - - 4,851 -

Stadium Additions
2002 20,351 20,351 - - - 20,351 -

Stadium Additions
2003 3,500 3,500 - - - 3,500 -

Stadium Additions
2017 8,024 8,024 - - - 8,024 -

Stadium Buildings 29,450 29,450 - - - 29,450 -
Total Buildings at
Cost 339,160 339,160 - - - 339,160 -

Plant & Equipment
2xButterfly Tables
(Series:Blue)
(06082021A &
06082021B)

5,009 3,152 - - 630 2,522 -

2xButterfly Tables
(Series:Silver)
(15052019A&15052
019B)

1,017 70 - - 14 56 -

4xButterfly Tables
(Series:Blue) -
Previous purchase
date 31/08/2018 -
(27092017A,
27092017B,
27092017C,
27092017D)

1,961 - 1,961 1,961 - - -

5xButterfly Tables
(Series:Blue) -
Previous purchase
date 31/08/2018 -
(27092017A,
27092017B,
27092017C,
27092017D,
27092017E)

3,064 2,451 - 2,451 - - -

5xButterfly Tables
(Series:Blue)
(17122020A,
17122020B,
17122020C,

10,000 5,440 - - 1,088 4,352 -
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AMOUNT
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17122020D,
17122020E)
5xButterfly Tables
(Series:Blue)
(18072021A,
18072021B,
18072021C,
18072021D,
18072021E)

10,000 6,187 - - 1,237 4,949 -

Board Room TV
Equipment 1,130 - 1,130 - 38 1,093 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
07062022A

2,000 1,520 - - 304 1,216 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
07062022B

2,000 1,520 - - 304 1,216 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
07062022C

2,000 1,520 - - 304 1,216 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
13042022A

2,000 1,467 - - 293 1,173 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
13042022B

2,000 1,467 - - 293 1,173 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
13042022C

2,000 1,467 - - 293 1,173 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
13042022D

2,000 1,467 - - 293 1,173 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Table -
16082022B

2,504 1,970 - - 394 1,576 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway table
tennis table:
02072024A

2,504 - 2,504 - 83 2,421 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway table
tennis table:
02072024B

2,504 - 2,504 - 83 2,421 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway table
tennis table:
11012024A

2,504 - 2,504 - 334 2,170 -
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AMOUNT
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Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway table
tennis table:
11012024B

2,504 - 2,504 - 334 2,170 -

Butterfly
Centrefold
Rollaway Table
Tennis Tables -
16082022A

2,504 1,970 - - 394 1,576 -

Butterfly Tables
(Series:Blue) -
Previous purchase
date 31/08/2018 -
27092017E

490 - 490 - 74 417 -

Camera &
Equipment 3,520 1,555 - - 1,042 513 -

CCTV Cameras 3,890 816 - - 163 653 -

Computers 6,811 215 - - 43 172 -

Dehumidifiers 900 147 - - 29 118 -
Heat Pump:
installed in
Presidents Lounge

2,099 - 2,099 - 70 2,029 -

Hello Club Table
Control Equipment 4,025 1,319 - - 264 1,055 -

HP Probook 450 G9
Business Laptop 1,828 1,066 - - 533 533 -

Lounge Suite 2,999 86 - - 17 69 -
Photocopier
MP2054 3,400 3,071 - - 123 2,948 -

Polycomp LED
Display 1,450 758 - - 152 606 -

Rheem 5L Boiler
Unit 1,785 1,726 - - 345 1,381 -

Robot Machines 5,200 172 - - 34 138 -
Security Cameras,
Hard Drives, &
Installation

3,121 2,330 - - 466 1,864 -

Sound System 1,911 282 - - 56 225 -

Stadium Seating 10,347 895 - - 179 716 -
Total Plant &
Equipment 114,983 46,104 15,698 4,412 10,306 47,084 -

Total 454,143 385,264 15,698 4,412 10,306 386,244 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc
For the year ended 31 August 2024

1. Reporting Entity

Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc is a registered incorporated society since 19 June 1934

2. Statement of Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

As the Association is not a Registered Charity, the Management Committee has elected not to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public 
Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting -Accrual (Not-For-Profit) to these accounts.

For the 2024 financial year, Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc prepared its financial statements in accordance with 
approved Financial Reporting Standards (FRSs) and Statements of Standards Accounting Practice (SSAPs) as appropriate for 
entities that qualified and applied for New Zealand differential reporting concessions. The financial statements for the year 
ended 2024 have been prepared in accordance with SPFR for FPE which is not New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting 
Practice (NZ GAAP).

Historical Cost

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. The financial statements are presented in New 
Zealand dollars (NZ$) and all values are rounded to the nearest NZ$, except when otherwise indicated.

Changes in Accounting Policies

The Association transitioned in the 2023 financial year from preparation using the general principles as recommended by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand for the measurement and reporting of results and Financial Position under 
the historical cost method to special purpose financial reporting in accordance with SPFR for FPE’s. The transition had 
minimal impact on the accounting policies of the Association.

Changes to Insurance - The way insurance has been treated has changed this financial year due to audit requirements. 
Previously, insurance was fully recognised when paid, however due tot he new requirements, any balance paid over $15,000 
must be treated as a prepayment and expensed monthly for the period it relates to. 

Insurance Paid = $28,272.13
Amount expensed in 2024 = $4,712.
Balance remaining to be recignised in 2025 = $23,560

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services, excluding 
goods and services tax rebates and discounts, to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and 
revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales of services are recognised in the period by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the 
reporting period.

Lease income is recognised on a straight line basis over the life of the lease.

Dividends received are recognised on receipt, net of non-refundable tax credits.

Government grants requiring specified future conditions to be met are recognised as a liability on receipt. The grants are 
recognised as income over the period that the specified conditions are complete and the associated costs are recognised.
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Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of assets, and includes the cost of replacements that are eligible
for capitalisation when these are incurred.

An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no further future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

Upon derecognition, the asset revaluation reserve relating to the asset disposed shall be transferred to retained earnings.

Insurance

The association has the following insurance policies in place 

• Material Damage Policy on Stadium and Contents 
• Business Interruption Policy
• General and Statutory Liability Policy

Income Tax

Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions.

Goods and Services Tax

All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable and accounts receivable which are
stated inclusive of GST.

The "Coaching, Squads and Development Division" and "Holidays Coaching Program Division" divisions have been approved by
the IRD as being excluded from the GST regime and therefore these accounts are showing as GST Inclusive in the annual report. 

2024 2023

3. Equity
Retained Earnings

Opening Balance 939,637 783,753

Current Year Earnings 55,636 155,885
Total Retained Earnings 995,273 939,637

Other
Opening Balance 1,299 (7,044)

Unrealised Gains/(Loss) on Milford Investments 9,491 8,342
Total Other 10,790 1,299

Total Equity 1,006,063 940,936

2024 2023

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings
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Buildings at cost 339,160 339,160
Total Buildings 339,160 339,160

Plant and Equipment
Plant and machinery owned 109,958 99,285

Accumulated depreciation - plant and machinery owned (62,874) (53,181)
Total Plant and Equipment 47,084 46,104

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 386,244 385,264

5. Milford Investments

                                 2024   2023      

 Opening Balance 102,008 93,497

 Revaluation  9,491  8,341

 Dividends Reinvested   5,512  169

 Closing Balance  117,011 102,008

6. Income In Advance

Grants: During the year the following grants were received:

a) Commute Transportation Consultants: $3,000. Contribution to the Commute ATTA Elite Player Scholarships. $3,000 carried
forward to 2024/2025.  

 b) Tu Manawa Active o Aotearoa: $27,000. Towards delivery of the Tables in Communities project. Expended in the current
year. 

 c) Auckland Council Regional Sport & Recreation Fund: $27,000 (final payment on receipt of the completion report). Towards
the Junior Development Program including the Tables in Communities Project. $11,310.05 expended in the current year and
$15,689.95 carried forward to 2024/2025. 

 d) Community Organisation Grants Scheme: $2,875. Towards running costs to implement junior and community participation
programs. $2,875 carried forward to 2024/2025. 

 e) Auckland Council Local Boards: 

 i) Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Board: $1,500. Towards the purchase of three table tennis tables, affiliation fees, and insurance
costs for the Tables in Communities project. Expended in the current year. 

 ii) Whau Local Board: $1,500. Towards table tennis tables and salaries. Expended in the current year. 

 iii) Albert-Eden Local Board: $2,000. Towards the coaching costs and the affiliation fees. Expended in the current year. 

 iv) Waitemata Local Board: $2,000. Towards the cost of wages for a Project Manager and Development Coach as well as
affiliation fees. Expended in the current year. 

 

Trusts: During the year the following Trusts monies were received: 

a) Blue Sky Community Trust: $10,044.30. Towards Stadium Cleaning Costs (October - December 2023). Expended in the
current year. 

 b) Rano Community Trust: $4,514.24. Towards the salary of Stadium Manager. Expended in the current year. 
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 c) TAB NZ: $3,500. Towards 2023 NZ Open accommodation Sept 26th onwards. Expended in the current year. 

 d) Grassroots Trust: $15,000. Towards the cost of Stadium Carpet and Vinyl (excluding kitchen) and Stadium Floor Resurfacing.
Expended in the current year. 

 e) Four Winds Foundation: $10,000. Towards the salary of TiC Project Manager / Development Coach - Dinyar Irani (1 Nov-18
Jan) . Expended in the current year. 

 f) Milestone Foundation: $20,000. Towards Stadium Floor Resurfacing. Expended in the current year. 

 g) NZ Community Trust: $35,000. Stadium floor resurfacing, Salaries - Development Coach, TiC Project Manager, Contractor -
Competitions Manager. Expended in the current year. 

 h) Blue Sky Community Trust: $20,053. Towards Two Butterfly Table Tennis Tables, Cleaning Costs (Jan - Mar 2024), and CEO
Development Officer salary. Expended in the current year. 

 i) Pub Charity: $20,000. Towards Vinyl Costs. Expended in the current year. 

 j) Dragon Community Trust: $18,572. Towards Vinyl Costs and Coach Costs (Teng Teng Liu, Haikun Wang, Josh Alexandre) & Kai
Peng). Expended in the current year. Refunded $114 for contractor coach fees. 

 k) Blue Sky Community Trust: $15,044.30. Towards Cleaning Costs (Apr - Jun 2024), and CEO Development Officer salary.
Expended in the current year. 

 l) The Trusts Community Foundation : $10,000. Towards CEO Development Officer salary for two months. Expended in the
current year. 

 m) Milestone Foundation: $10,000. Towards insurance costs. Expended in the current year. Refunded $415.54 for insurance
costs. 

 n) Grassroots Trust: $5,000. Towards the costs associated with court booking and access control system hardware and
installation and lighting alignment expenses. $5,000 carried forward to 2024/2025. 

 o) Four Winds Foundation: $15,000. Towards insurance costs. Expended in the current year. 

 p) Blue Sky Community Trust: $15,053. Towards two Butterfly Table Tennis Tables, and Cleaning Costs (Jul - Sep 2024).
$11,704.90 expended in the current year and $3,348.10 carried forward to 2024/2025. 

 q) Trillian Trust: $8,695.65. Towards 5000x Table Tennis Balls. Expended in the current year. 

 r) The Lion Foundation: $15,000. Towards affiliation fees, insurance, salaries of CEO/Development Officer, Development Coach,
Tables in Communities Project Manager/Development Coach, Development Coach x3. Expended in the current year. 

 s) TAB NZ: $6,000. Towards Nelson College Accommodation and Saxton Lodge Accommodation for the 2024 NZ Open. $6,000
carried forward to 2024/2025. 
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INDEPENDENT  AUDITOR'S  REPORT

To  the  Members  of  Auckland  Table  Tennis  Association  Inc

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc on pages 4 to 20, which

comprise the balance sheet as at 31 August 2024, and the statements of  profit  or loss and changes in  equity  for  the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary  of significant  accounting  policies.

Basis  for  Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing  (New  Zealand)  (ISAs  (NZ)).  Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit  of  the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of Auckland Table Tennis  Association  Inc in

accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard l 'International Code of Ethics for Assurance  Practitioners

(including International Independence Standards) (New Zealand)' issued by the New  Zealand  Auditing  and

Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled  our other ethical responsibilities in accordance  with  these

requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate  to provide  a basis
for  our  opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, Auckland Table Tennis
Association  Inc.

Emphasis  of  Matter  - Basis  of  Accounting

We draw attention to Note 2 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
statements have been prepared for the members and funders. As a result, the financial statements may  not be
suitable for another purpose.

Restriction  on Responsibility

This report is made solely to the Members, as a body, in accordance with specify source of audit  duty,  e.g.

constitution of Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might

state to the Members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other  purpose.

To the fullest extentpermitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility  to anyone other than the Members
as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions  we have  formed.

Management  Committee'  Responsibility  for the Financial  Statements

The Management Committee are responsible on behalf of the entity for determining that  the Special  Purpose

framework adopted is acceptable in Auckland Table Tennis Association Inc's  circumstances,  the preparation  of

financial statements, and for such internal control as the Management Committee determine is necessary  to enable

the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether  due to fraud  or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management Committee are responsible on behalf  of  the entity  for

assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters  related  to going

concern and ustng the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management Committee  either  intend  to
liquidate the entity or to cease operations,  or have  no realistic  alternative  but  to do so.

Auditor's  Responsibfflties for the Audit  of the Financial  Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with ISAs (NZ) will  always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud  or
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error  and are considered  material  if, individually  or in the aggregate,  they could  reasonably  be expected  to
influence  the decisions  of  users taken  on the basis of  these financial  statements.

As part  of  an audit  in accordance  with  ISAs  (NZ),  we exercise  professional  judgement  and maintain  professional
scepticism  throughout  the audit.  We also:

*  identify  and assess the risks  of  material  misstatement  of  the financial  statements,  whether  due to fraud  or
error,  design  and perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to those risks,  and obtain  audit  evidence  that  is
sufficient  and appropriate  to provide  a basis for  our opinion.  The risk  of  not detecting  a material
misstatement  resulting  from  fraud  is higher  than for  one resulting  from  error,  as fraud  may  involve
collusion,  forgcry,  intentional  omissions,  misrepresentations,  or the override  of  internal  control.

*  obtain  an understanding  of  internal  control  relevant  to the audit  in order  to design  audit  procedures  that
are appropriate  in the circumstances,  but  not  forthe  purpose  of  expressing  an opiniononthe  effectiveness
of  the entity's  internal  control.

*  conclude  on the appropriateness  of  the use of  the going  concern  basis  of  accounting  by  the Management
Committee  and, based  on the audit  evidence  obtained,  whether  a material  uncertainty  exists  related  to
events  or conditions  that  may  cast significant  doubt  on the entity's  ability  to continue  as a going  concern.

If  we conclude  that  a material  uncertainty  exists,  we are required  to draw  attention  in our  auditor's  report
to the related  disclosures  in the financial  statements  or, if  such disclosures  are inadequate,  to modify  our

opinion.  Our  conclusions  are based  on the audit  evidence  obtained  up to the date of  our  auditor's  report.
However,  future  events  or conditions  may  cause the entity  to cease to continue  as a going  concern.

*  evaluate  the appropriateness  of  accounting  policies  used and the reasonableness  of  accounting  estimates
and related  disclosures  made by management.  We communicate  with  the Management  Committee
regarding,  among  other  matters,  the planned  scope and timing  of  the audit  and significant  audit  findings,
including  any significant  deficiencies  in internal  control  that  we identify  during  our  audit.

Auc

Guise  Assoca L'imited

14 Nov  ber  2024
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